



Verordnung vom 4. März 2022 über Massnahmen im Zusammenhang mit der Situation in der Ukraine (SR 946.231.176.72), Anhänge 2, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15 und 25
Art 15 Abs. 1 und 4 (Finanzsanktionen) und Art. 29 Abs. 1 (Ein- und Durchreiseverbot), Anhang 8

Origin: EU

Ordonnance du 4 mars 2022 instituant des mesures en lien avec la situation en Ukraine (RS 946.231.176.72), annexes 2, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15 et 25
art. 15 al. 1 et 4 (Sanctions financières) et art. 29 al. 1 (Interdiction de séjour et de transit), annexe 8

Origin: EU

Ordinanza del 4 marzo 2022 che istituisce provvedimenti in relazione alla situazione in Ucraina (RS 946.231.176.72), allegati 2, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15 e 25
art. 15 cpv. 1 e 4 (Sanzioni finanziarie) e art. 29 cpv. 1 (Divieto di entrata e di transito) allegato 8

Origin: EU

Listed

Individuals

SSID: 175-69147 **Name:** Okroyan Mkrtych Okroevich **Spelling variant:** ОКРОЯН Мкртыч Окроевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 21 Apr 1965 **POB:** Turtsh, Georgia **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Mkrtych Okroyan is the Chief Designer at Russian company Soyuz, an entity of Russia's military-industrial complex, and shareholder in and board member of OJSC Balashikha Casting and Mechanical Plant, a contracted supplier of the Russian Armed Forces. Both those companies produce weapons, which Russia uses against Ukraine in the course of its war of aggression against Ukraine. **b)** In taking on and acting in this capacity, he is supporting and implementing actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and stability and security in Ukraine.

Other information: Function: Chief Designer at Soyuz; Board member of OJSC Balashikha Casting and Mechanical Plant **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69157 **Name:** Borisova Darya Olegovna **Spelling variant:** БОРИСОВА Дарья Олеговна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 2 May 1990 **POB:** Moscow, Russian Federation **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Darya Borisova is the Director of Educational and Methodological Centre "Avangard", an organisation providing so-called patriotic education, including basic military training, to the youths of Russia, as well as to children in the temporarily occupied regions of Ukraine. **b)** In taking on and acting in this capacity, she is supporting and implementing actions and policies which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and

independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Director of Educational and Methodological Centre “Avangard” **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69166 **Name:** Zima Ivan Ivanovich **Spelling variant:** ЗИМА Иван Иванович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 26 Aug 1971 **POB:** Tiksi village, Bulunsky district, Yakut, Russian Federation

Nationality: Russian Federation

Justification: Ivan Zima is General Director of Miranda Media LLC and Krymtelecom JSC, which provide telecommunications services in Russian-occupied southern and eastern parts of Ukraine. The companies headed by Ivan Zima are licensed by the Russian authorities (Roskomnadzor) to provide various telecommunications services in the illegally occupied territories of Ukraine. In addition, those companies play an important role in imposing restrictions on certain websites and in censoring legitimate information for the Ukrainian population in the occupied territories. Ivan Zima is a major contributor to the Russian Government's efforts to restrict access to legitimate information sources and to implement censorship measures in Ukraine. Ivan Zima is therefore supporting and implementing actions and policies which undermine and threaten Ukraine's territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence. Furthermore, he is benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information: a)** Function: General Director of Miranda Media LLC and Krymtelecom JSC **b)** Address: Russian Federation, Moscow region, Bronnitsy, Gorka, 4, apt. 6 **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69175 **Name:** Polkovnikov Dmitry Aleksandrovich **Spelling variant:** ПОЛКОВНИКОВ Дмитрий Александрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 3 Jun 1970 **POB:** Kostroma, Russian Federation **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: a) Dmitry Polkovnikov is the Director of Crimea Patriot Centre (also known as Krympatriotcentr”) since 1 March 2022. The Centre provides military training for children in illegally annexed Crimea and Sevastopol. He was involved in organising Russian military and patriotic camps for children from the illegally annexed Crimean Peninsula. **b)** In taking on and acting in this capacity, he is supporting and implementing actions and policies which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine.

Other information: Function: Director of Crimea Patriot Centre **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69183 **Name:** Klymenko Yulia Aleksandrovna **Spelling variant:** КЛИМЕНКО Юлия Александровна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 30 Jan 2004 **POB:** Melitopol, Ukraine **Good quality a.k.a.:** Klymenko-Verzhak Yulia Aleksandrovna

Justification: Yulia Klymenko is the leader of the “Yug Molodoy” movement and chairperson of the regional wing of the “Young Guard” of President Putin’s “United Russia” party. In her capacity as the leader of the “Yug Molodoy” movement, she collaborates with the occupying Russian authorities, promotes pro-Russian narratives, and aims to impose Russian culture on children and youth by actively engaging and leading projects that portray the occupied areas of Ukraine as part of the Russian Federation. She also supported the referendum on annexation of the Zaporizhzhia region by the Russian Federation. Therefore, she is supporting and implementing actions and policies which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** Function:

Leader of “Yug Molodoy” movement; Chairperson of the regional wing of the “Young Guard” of President Putin’s “United Russia” party **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69191 **Name:** Shutov Andrey Yuryevich **Spelling variant:** ШУТОВ Андрей Юрьевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 9 Mar 1963 **POB:** Moscow, Moscow Oblast, Russian Federation **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: Andrey Shutov has served as a member of the Central Election Committee of the Russian Federation (CEC) since 2021. During his tenure, the CEC has been responsible for organising illegal referenda in 2022, as well as illegal elections in September 2023, in occupied parts of Ukraine, thus attempting to legitimise the Russian war of aggression of those parts. In this role, Andrey Shutov is supporting and implementing actions and policies which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Member of the Central Election Commission of the Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69199 **Name:** Ermakova Lyudmila Alekseevna **Spelling variant:** ЕРМАКОВА Людмила Алексеевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 22 Oct 1954 **POB:** Yelets, Lipetsk region, Russian Federation **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: Lyudmila Ermakova is the Director of the State Unitary Enterprise of the Republic of Crimea “Solnechnaya Tavrika”. In her capacity as the Director of “Solnechnaya Tavrika”, she is implementing and maintaining policies in the camps/sanatoriums in which deported children from Ukraine are “re-educated”. Moreover, she has received various honorary titles and certificates from the Russian Government for her work in illegally annexed Crimea. Therefore, she is supporting and implementing actions and policies which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Director of the State Unitary Enterprise of the Republic of Crimea “Solnechnaya Tavrika” **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69208 **Name:** Markina Lyudmila Leonidovna **Spelling variant:** МАРКИНА Людмила Леонидовна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 15 Apr 1979 **POB:** Khotynets, Khotynetsky District, Oryol Oblast, Russian Federation **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: Lyudmila Markina has served as a member of the Central Election Committee of the Russian Federation (CEC) since 2021. During her tenure, the CEC has been responsible for organising illegal referenda in 2022, as well as illegal elections in September 2023, in occupied parts of Ukraine, thus attempting to legitimise the Russian war of aggression of those parts. In this role, Lyudmila Markina is supporting and implementing actions and policies which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Member of the Central Election Commission of the Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69217 **Name:** Andreev Pavel Viktorovich **Spelling variant:** АНДРЕЕВ Павел Викторович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 6 Feb 1980 **POB:** Leningrad, Leningrad Oblast, Russian Federation **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: Pavel Andreev has served as a member of the Central Election Committee of the Russian Federation (CEC) since 2021. During his tenure, the CEC has been responsible

for organising illegal referenda in 2022, as well as illegal elections in September 2023, in occupied parts of Ukraine, thus attempting to legitimise the Russian invasion of those parts. In this role, Pavel Andreev is supporting and implementing actions and policies which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine.

Other information: Function: Member of the Central Election Commission of the Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69226 **Name:** Dakuchyts Aliaksandr Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** ДОКУЧИЦ Александр Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 2 Aug 1970 **POB:** Malech, Beryozovsky District, Brest Region, Belarus **Good quality a.k.a.:** Dakuchyts Aliaksandr Uladzimirovich (ДАКУЧЫЦ Аляксандр Уладзіміравіч) **Nationality:** Belarus

Justification: Aliaksandr Dakuchyts is the head of the Brest branch of the State-owned enterprise "Belaeronavigatsia", responsible for the activities of Brest Airport. Russian military aircraft take off from Brest Airport to conduct attacks in the context of the war of aggression against Ukraine. Brest Airport is also used for joint military exercises between Belarus and Russia. Therefore, Aliaksandr Dakuchyts is supporting and implementing actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine.

Other information: Function: Head of the Brest branch of the State Enterprise "Belaeronavigacyja" ("Belaeronavigation") **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69236 **Name:** Bulaev Nikolay Ivanovich **Spelling variant:** БУЛАЕВ Николай Иванович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 1 Sep 1949 **POB:** Kazach'ya Sloboda, Shatsky District, Ryazan Oblast, Russian Federation **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: Nikolay Bulaev has served as the Deputy Chairperson of the Central Election Committee of the Russian Federation (CEC) since 2021. During his tenure, the CEC has been responsible for organising illegal referenda in 2022, as well as illegal elections in September 2023, in occupied parts of Ukraine, thus attempting to legitimise the Russian war of aggression of those parts. In this role, Nikolay Bulaev is supporting and implementing actions and policies which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Deputy Chairperson of the Central Election Commission of the Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69245 **Name:** Temin Gabriel

Sex: M **DOB:** 9 Feb 1980 **POB:** Estonia **Address:** Rysäkuja 1b F 32, Helsinki, 00980

Nationality: France **Identification document:** Passport No. 22EKO1347, France

Justification: Gabriel Temin is the CEO of two logistic companies, Siberica Oy and Luminor Oy, both established in Finland. Those two companies are involved in the export to Russia of goods falling under Union restrictive measures. Gabriel Temin is subject to prosecution in criminal proceedings in the East Uusimaa Court related to the violation of Union restrictive. Therefore, Gabriel Temin is facilitating infringements of the prohibition against circumvention of the provisions of Decision 2014/512/CFSP and Regulation (EU) No 833/2014. **Other information:** Function: CEO of the logistic companies Siberica Oy and Luminor Oy

Modifications: Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69256 **Name:** Kurdyumov Alexander Borisovych **Spelling variant:** КУРДЮМОВ Александр Борисович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 26 Nov 1967 **POB:** Gorky, Gorky Oblast, Russian Federation **Nationality:**

Russian Federation

Justification: Alexander Kurdyumov has served as a member of the Central Election Committee of the Russian Federation (CEC) since 2021. During his tenure, the CEC has been responsible for organising illegal referenda in 2022, as well as illegal elections in September 2023, in occupied parts of Ukraine, thus attempting to legitimise the Russian war of aggression of, those parts. In this role, Alexander Kurdyumov is supporting and implementing actions and policies which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Member of the Central Election Commission of the Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69265 **Name:** Tonkoshkurov Vasily Petrovich **Spelling variant:**

ТОНКОШКУРОВ Василий Петрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 27 Jan 1960 **POB:** Karaganda, Kazakhstan **Address:** Vernadskyi Prospect, 25, apt. 143, Moscow, Russian Federation **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: Colonel General Vasily Tonkoshkurov is First Deputy Chairman of the Board of the Military Industrial Commission of the Russian Federation, which is tasked with implementing Russian state policy concerning the military-industrial complex and military technology provision. In this capacity, Colonel General Vasily Tonkoshkurov furthermore participates in the meetings of the State Coordination Council designated to meet the Russian military needs arising during the war of aggression against Ukraine. Therefore, Colonel General Vasily Tonkoshkurov is supporting actions and policies which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** a) Function: Colonel General, First Deputy Chairman of the Board of the Military Industrial Commission of the Russian Federation b) Identity document: Series 9005 No 679558 **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69275 **Name:** Mazurevsky Konstantin Sergeevich **Spelling variant:**

МАЗУРЕВСКИЙ Константин Сергеевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 27 Apr 1981 **POB:** Rassukha, Unechsky District, Bryansk Oblast, Russian Federation **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: Konstantin Mazurevsky has served as a member of the Central Election Committee of the Russian Federation (CEC) since 2021. During his tenure, the CEC has been responsible for organising illegal referenda in 2022, as well as illegal elections in September 2023, in occupied parts of Ukraine, thus attempting to legitimise the Russian war of aggression of, those parts. In this role, Konstantin Mazurevsky is supporting and implementing actions and policies which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Member of the Central Election Commission of the Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69284 **Name:** Frolenkov Andrey Anatolyevich **Spelling variant:** ФРОЛЕНКОВ Андрей Анатольевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 19 Jul 1969 **POB:** Bryansk, Russian Federation **Address:** Kostycheva Street, 45, apt. 99, Sovetskiy District, Bryansk Oblast, Russian Federation **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: Colonel Andrey Frolenkov is the Deputy Commander of the Mobile Special Duties Detachment (OMON) "Arsenal" of the Russian National Guard Directorate in Bryansk Oblast. He also took part in Russia's war of aggression against Ukraine, including the

capture of the Chernobyl nuclear power plant. Therefore, Colonel Andrey Anatolyevich, Frolenkov is supporting actions and policies which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** a) Function: Colonel, Detachment Deputy Commander of the Mobile Special Duties Detachment (OMON) b) Identity document: Series 1502 No 746336, issued 22.8.2002 by the Department of Internal Affairs in Sovietskiy District of Bryansk **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69295 **Name:** Shevchenko Yevgeny Aleksandrovych **Spelling variant:** ШЕВЧЕНКО Евгений Александрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 9 Sep 1972 **POB:** Moscow, Moscow Oblast, Russian Federation **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: Yevgeny Shevchenko has served as a member of the Central Election Committee of the Russian Federation (CEC) since 2021. During his tenure, the CEC has been responsible for organising illegal referenda in 2022, as well as illegal elections in September 2023, in occupied parts of Ukraine, thus attempting to legitimise the Russian war of aggression of, those parts. In this role, Yevgeny Shevchenko is supporting and implementing actions and policies which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Member of the Central Election Commission of the Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69304 **Name:** Beloglazov Alexander **Spelling variant:** БЕЛОГЛАЗОВ Александр (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 29 Jan 1978 **POB:** Bolshoy Karai, Russian Federation **Good quality a.k.a.:** Beloglazov Aleksandr Mikhailovich **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: Colonel Alexander Beloglazov is Head of the Vityaz Special Forces Center of the Russian Guard. He also took part in Russia's war of aggression against Ukraine, including the seizure of a strategically important facility. His actions are used by the Kremlin to spread, propaganda on the ongoing war of aggression against Ukraine. Therefore, Colonel Alexander Beloglazov is supporting and implementing actions and policies which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Head of the Vityaz Special Forces Center of the Russian Guard **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69314 **Name:** Styozhka Bogdan Vasilyevich **Spelling variant:** СТИОЖКА Богдан Васильевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 29 Jun 1977 **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: Bogdan Styozhka is the Chief of Staff of the Board of the Military Industrial Commission of the Russian Federation which is tasked with implementing Russian state policy concerning the military-industrial complex and military technology provision. In this capacity, Bogdan Styozhka participates in the meetings of the State Coordination Council, designated to meet the Russian military needs arising during the war of aggression against Ukraine. Therefore, Bogdan Styozhka is supporting and implementing actions and policies which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Chief of Staff of the Board of the Military Industrial Commission of the Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69321 **Name:** Haimurzyna Elmira Abdulbarievna **Spelling variant:** ХАЙМУРЗИНА Эльмира Абдулбариевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 5 Apr 1974 **POB:** Arkhangelka, North Kazakhstan Region, Kazakhstan
Nationality: Russian Federation

Justification: Elmira Haimurzyna has served as a member of the Central Election Committee of the Russian Federation (CEC) since 2021. During her tenure, the CEC has been responsible for organising illegal referenda in 2022, as well as illegal elections in September 2023, in occupied parts of Ukraine, thus attempting to legitimise the Russian war of aggression of, those parts. In this role, Elmira Haimurzyna is supporting and implementing actions and policies which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Member of the Central Election Commission of the Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69330 **Name:** Burakov Sergey Dmitrievich **Spelling variant:** БУРАКОВ Сергей Дмитриевич (Russian)

DOB: 31 Aug 1970 **Address:** Kostycheva Street, 45, apt. 99, Sovetskiy District, Bryansk Oblast, Russian Federation **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: Major General Sergey Burakov is the First Deputy Commander of Main Directorate Forces Police Units of the Russian National Guard. He also took part in Russia's war of aggression against Ukraine, including the capture of the Chernobyl nuclear power plant. Therefore, Major General Sergey Burakov is supporting and implementing actions and policies which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and, independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** a) Function: Major General, First Deputy Commander of Main Directorate Forces Police Units of the Russian National Guard b) Identity document: Series 4503 No 498240, issued 19.6.2001 c) Tax Identification Number: 773391156299 **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69354 **Name:** Ebzhev Boris Safarovych **Spelling variant:** ЭБЗЕЕВ Борис Сафарович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 25 Feb 1950 **POB:** Dzhany Dzher, Frunze Region, Kyrgyzstan **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: Boris Ebzhev has served as a member of the Central Election Committee of the Russian Federation (CEC) since 2021. During his tenure, the CEC has been responsible for organising illegal referenda in 2022, as well as illegal elections in September 2023, in occupied parts of Ukraine, thus attempting to legitimise the Russian war of aggression of those parts. In this role, Boris Ebzhev is supporting and implementing actions and, policies which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Member of the Central Election Commission of the Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69363 **Name:** Trokai Alyona Andriivna **Spelling variant:** ТРОКАЙ Альона Андріївна (Ukrainian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 2 Apr 1986 **Nationality:** Ukraine

Justification: Alyona Trokai is the leader of the "Movement of the First" in the Zaporizhzhia region. The "Movement of the First" was established in Russia with the backing and under the supervision of President of the Russian Federation Vladimir Putin. The organisation, using its own television and radio broadcasting capabilities, aims to carry forward the traditions of the Soviet pioneers and actively contribute to the patriotic upbringing of Russian society as well as developing anti-Ukrainian sentiments in children from the territories illegally occupied by the Russian Federation. In her position as the leader of the "Movement of the First" in the Zaporizhzhia region, Alyona Trokai began activities that aim to support the

Russian military and in general the Russian Federation propaganda. She is also undertaking activities aimed at the “militarisation” of education and encouraging the acquisition of Russian passports. On 30 April 2023, Alyona Trokai received a Russian state award, presented by the First Deputy Head of the Administration of the President of the Russian Federation Sergey Kiriyenko. Therefore, Alyona Trokai is supporting and implementing actions and policies which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Leader of the “Movement of the First” in the Zaporizhzhia region **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69370 **Name:** Kolyushin Yevgeny Ivanovich **Spelling variant:** КОЛЮШИН Евгений Иванович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 8 Oct 1947 **POB:** Cherepovets, Vologda Oblast, Russian Federation

Nationality: Russian Federation

Justification: Yevgeny Kolyushin has served as a member of the Central Election Committee of the Russian Federation (CEC) since 2021. During his tenure, the CEC has been responsible for organising illegal referenda in 2022, as well as illegal elections in September 2023, in occupied parts of Ukraine, thus attempting to legitimise the Russian war of aggression of those parts. In this role, Yevgeny Kolyushin is supporting and implementing actions and policies which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Member of the Central Election Commission of the Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69379 **Name:** Domanin Nazariy Anatolyevich **Spelling variant:** а) ДОМАНИН Назарий Анатольевич (Russian) б) Domanin Nazariy Анатольевич (Russian)

Sex: M

Justification: Nazariy Domanin is the Chairman of the Council of the Regional Branch of “Movement of the First” of the Kherson Region. In his position, he is responsible for implementing policies and ideas that support Russian annexation of the occupied territories of Ukraine. The “Movement of the First” was established in Russia with the backing and under the supervision of President of the Russian Federation Vladimir Putin. The organisation, using its own television and radio broadcasting capabilities, aims to carry forward the traditions of the Soviet pioneers and actively contribute to the patriotic upbringing of Russian society as well as developing anti-Ukrainian sentiments in children from the territories illegally occupied by the Russian Federation. Therefore, Nazariy Domanin is supporting and implementing actions and policies which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Chairman of the Council of the Regional Branch of “Movement of the First” of the Kherson Region **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69384 **Name:** Khokhlun Andrei Rostislavovich **Spelling variant:** ХОХЛУН Андрей Ростиславович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 4 Dec 1966 **POB:** Tashkent, Uzbekistan **Address:** а) Balaklavskiy Prospect 16, Moscow, 117452, Russian Federation б) Malija 97, Izola, 6310, Slovenia (Temporary address) **Nationality:** Russian Federation **Identification document:** Passport No. 764101287, Russian Federation

Justification: Andrei Khokhlun is the owner and Director General of AK Microtech, a Russian company specialised in the transfer of foreign semiconductor technology to Russian microelectronics manufacturing companies, including entities which are part of Russia’s military-industrial complex, or which support Russia’s defence and security sector.

Furthermore, AK Microtech is importing goods falling under Union restrictive measures., In his position, Andrei Khokhlun is supporting materially the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. Andrei Khokhlun is also significantly frustrating the provisions of Decision 2014/512/CFSP and Regulation (EU) No 833/2014 and he is associated with AK Microtech.

Other information: a) Function: Director General of AK Microtech b) Tax Identification Number: 773501047190 **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69420 **Name:** Mishchenko Oleg Grigorievich **Spelling variant:** a) Mishchanka Aleh Rychoravich (Belarusian) b) МИЩЕНКО Олег Григорьевич (Russian) c) МІШЧАНКА Олег Рыгоравіч (Belarusian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 11 Aug 1968 **POB:** Vishnevka, Ichnyansky District, Chernigov Region, Ukraine **Nationality:** Belarus **Identification document:** Passport No. 3110868C005PB4, Belarus

Justification: Oleg Mishchenko is the First Deputy Chairman of the State Military-Industrial Committee of the Republic of Belarus. In his capacity as the First Deputy Chairman of the State Military-Industrial Committee of the Republic of Belarus he increased the supply of military equipment to Russia against the backdrop of its war of aggression against Ukraine. Moreover, a military-technical cooperation programme between Moscow and Minsk until 2025 will be put into effect, which provides for mutual deliveries of military products in the interests of the law enforcement agencies of Belarus and Russia. Therefore, Oleg Mishchenko is supporting materially the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: First Deputy Chairman of the State Military-Industrial Committee **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69484 **Name:** Lopatin Anton Igorevich **Spelling variant:** ЛОПАТИН Антон Игоревич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 4 Sep 1974 **POB:** Moscow, Moscow Oblast, Russian Federation **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: Anton Lopatin has served as a member of the Central Election Committee of the Russian Federation (CEC) since 2021. During his tenure, the CEC has been responsible for organising illegal referenda in 2022, as well as illegal elections in September 2023, in occupied parts of Ukraine, thus attempting to legitimise the Russian war of aggression of those parts. In this role, Anton Lopatin is supporting and implementing actions and policies which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Member of the Central Election Commission of the Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69505 **Name:** Borisov Igor Borisovich **Spelling variant:** БОРИСОВ Игорь Борисович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 3 Jun 1964 **POB:** Perm, Perm region, Russian Federation **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: Igor Borisov has served as a member of the Central Election Committee of the Russian Federation (CEC) since 2021. During his tenure, the CEC has been responsible for organising illegal referenda in 2022, as well as illegal elections in September 2023, in occupied parts of Ukraine, thus attempting to legitimise the Russian war of aggression of those parts. In this role, Igor Borisov is supporting and implementing actions and policies which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of

Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Member of the Central Election Commission of the Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69524 **Name:** Budaryna Natalya Alekseevna **Spelling variant:** БУДАРИНА
Наталья Алексеевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 24 Jul 1980 **POB:** Magdeburg, Saxony-Anhalt, Germany **Nationality:**
Russian Federation

Justification: Natalya Budaryna has served as the Secretary of the Central Election Committee of the Russian Federation (CEC) since 2021. During her tenure, the CEC has been responsible for organising illegal referenda in 2022, as well as illegal elections in September 2023, in occupied parts of Ukraine, thus attempting to legitimise the Russian war of aggression of, those parts. In this role, Natalya Budaryna is supporting and implementing actions and policies which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Secretary of the Central Election Commission of the Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69533 **Name:** Levychev Nikolay Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** ЛЕВИЧЕВ
Николай Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 28 May 1953 **POB:** St. Petersburg, Russian Federation **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: Nikolay Levychev has served as a member of the Central Election Committee of the Russian Federation (CEC) since 2021. During his tenure, the CEC has been responsible for organising illegal referenda in 2022, as well as illegal elections in September 2023, in occupied parts of Ukraine, thus attempting to legitimise the Russian war of aggression of, those parts. In this role, Nikolay Levychev is supporting and implementing actions and policies which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Member of the Central Election Commission of the Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69541 **Name:** Zakharova Marina Yuryevna **Spelling variant:** ЗАХАРОВА
Марина Юрьевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 7 Jul 1985 **POB:** Donetsk, Donetsk Oblast, Ukraine **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: Marina Zakharova has served as the Chair of the Election Committee of the Kherson Region since March 2023. During her tenure, the Committee has been responsible for organising illegal elections in the occupied Kherson region in September 2023, thus attempting to legitimise the Russian war of aggression of that area. In this role, Marina, Zakharova is supporting and implementing actions and policies which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Chair of the Election Committee of the Kherson Region **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69564 **Name:** Katyushenko Galina Anatolyevna **Spelling variant:** КАТЮЩЕНКО
Галина Анатольевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 26 Nov 1971 **POB:** Vitebsk, Vitebsk Region, Belarus **Nationality:** a) Russian Federation b) Belarus

Justification: Galina Katyushenko has served as the Chair of the Election Committee of the Zaporizhzhia region since March 2023. During her tenure, the Committee has been responsible for organising illegal elections in the occupied Zaporizhzhia Region in

September 2023, thus attempting to legitimise the Russian war of aggression of that area. In this role, Galina Katyushenko is supporting and implementing actions and policies which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine.

Other information: Function: Chair of the Election Committee of the Zaporizhzhia Region

Modifications: Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69588 **Name:** Shaposhnikov Aleksei Valerievich **Spelling variant:**

ШАПОШНИКОВ Алексей Валерьевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 16 Jun 1973 **POB:** Moscow, Russian Federation **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: a) Aleksei Shaposhnikov is the Chairman of the Moscow City Duma and a member of United Russia Party. b) Alexei Shaposhnikov publicly supports Russia's war of aggression against Ukraine. He voices anti-Ukrainian propaganda, supports materially Russian soldiers fighting against Ukraine, and is involved in the creation of laws supporting Russia's efforts in the war. c) Therefore, Aleksei Shaposhnikov is supporting and implementing actions and policies which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Chairman of the Moscow City Duma; Member of United Russia Party **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69597 **Name:** Sulteev Rustem Nurgasimovich **Spelling variant:** СУЛЬТЕЕВ

Рустем Нургасимович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 4 Jan 1954 **POB:** Kazan, Republic of Tatarstan, Russian Federation

Nationality: Russian Federation

Justification: a) Rustem Sulteev is Chairman of the Board of Directors and First Deputy, Chairman of the Management Board of TAIF PSC. TAIF PSC is the parent company of the TAIF group of companies, which includes companies operating in various areas of the economy including oil and gas processing, petrochemical raw materials, retail sales of petroleum products, telecommunications, construction, and investment, financial and trade services. Among those companies is TAIF-NK PSC, which provides aviation fuel for the Russian Armed Forces. Rustem Sulteev is also a shareholder of PJSC SIBUR Holding, a Russian petrochemicals company, and of Avers Bank. He is also co-owner of Vulkan LLC, a company which was used for the transfer of assets between TAIF PSC, and SIBUR Holding. b) Therefore, Rustem Sulteev is a businessperson involved in economic sectors providing a substantial source of revenue to the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. Furthermore, he is supporting materially the Government of the Russian Federation. **Other information:** a) Taxpayer Identification Number: 166002653021 b) Function: First Deputy Chairman of the Management Board of TAIF PSC; shareholder of, SIBUR; co-owner of Vulkan LLC

Modifications: Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69607 **Name:** Sulteeva Lidia Mikhailovna **Spelling variant:** СУЛЬТЕЕВА Лидия

Михайловна (Russian)

Sex: W **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: a) Lidia Sulteeva is the wife of Rustem Nurgasimovich Sulteev. She and her husband are the owners of Vulkan LLC, a company which was used for the transfer of assets between TAIF PSC and SIBUR Holding. Furthermore, Lidia Sulteeva and Rustem Sulteev, through Financial Company Progress LLC, own more than half of the capital of TA-Information, Technologies LLC, which manufactures electronics. b) Therefore, Lidia Mikhailovna Sulteeva is associated with Rustem Sulteev. **Other information:** a) Function:

Co-owner of Vulkan LLC; wife of Rustem Nurgasimovich Sulteev **b)** Taxpayer Identification Number: 166006816559 **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69615 **Name:** Rakhmanov Aleksandr Aleksandrovich **Spelling variant:** a)

Rakhmanov Aliaksandr Aliksandrovich (Belarusian) b) ПАХМАНОВ Александр Александрович (Russian) c) ПАХМАНАЎ Аляксандр Аляксандравіч (Belarusian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 25 Jul 1976 **POB:** Liozna, Vitebsk Region, Belarus **Nationality:** Belarus

Identification document: ID card No. 3250776C045PB3, Belarus

Justification: a) Aleksandr Rakhmanov is the Deputy Secretary of State of the Security Council of the Republic of Belarus. The Security Council of the Republic of Belarus is the constitutional, supreme collective coordinating and political body that enforces the powers of the President of the Republic of Belarus. In his position, Aleksandr Rakhmanov oversees the implementation of decisions of the Security Council and ensures activities of interdepartmental commissions under it, including military-technical cooperation with the Russian Federation and export control. The new Concept of National Security of the Security Council provides for the development of a regional grouping of forces of the Republic of Belarus and the Russian Federation, increasing the effectiveness of military command and control bodies. The militarytechnical cooperation contributes to strengthening the military capabilities of Russia, which is carrying out a war of aggression against Ukraine. **b)**

Therefore, Aleksandr Rakhmanov is supporting materially the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Deputy Secretary of State of the Security Council of the Republic of Belarus **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69628 **Name:** Afzalov Viktor Musavirovich **Spelling variant:** АФЗАЛОВ Виктор Мусавинович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 9 Jun 1968 **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: a) Colonel-General Viktor Afzalov is Chief of the General Staff of the Russian Aerospace Forces since August 2018, and acting Commander-in-Chief of the Russian Aerospace Forces since 23 August 2023. As such, he is responsible for conducting air operations against Ukraine during Russia's war of aggression against Ukraine. **b)** In taking on and acting in this capacity, he is supporting and implementing actions and policies which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine.

Other information: Function: Colonel-General; Acting Commander-in-Chief of Russian Aerospace Forces; Chief of the General Staff of Russian Aerospace Forces **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69711 **Name:** Labko Alexei Borisovich **Spelling variant:** a) Labko Aliaksei

Borisovich (Belarusian) b) Labko Alexey Borisovich (Russian) c) ЛАБКО Алексей Борисович (Russian) d) ЛАБКО Аляксеі Барысавіч (Belarusian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 15 Aug 1977 **POB:** Arkalyk, Kazakhstan **Nationality:** Belarus

Justification: Alexei Labko is the Head of the 230th combined-arms training ground. In his capacity as the Head of the 230th combined-arms training ground he is responsible for training Russian army conscripts and soldiers in the facilities which he is heading. Therefore, Alexei Labko is supporting materially the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other**

information: Function: Head of the 230th combined-arms training ground **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69787 **Name:** Muraveiko Pavel Nikolaevich **Spelling variant:** a) Muraveika Pavel Mikalaevich (Belarusian) b) МУРАВЕЙКО Павел Николаевич (Russian) c) МУРАВЕЙКА Павел Мікалаевіч (Belarusian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 26 Sep 1971 **POB:** Maryina Gorka, Pukhovichi District, Minsk Region, Belarus

Nationality: Belarus **Identification document:** ID card No. 3260971B001PB2, Belarus

Justification: a) Pavel Muraveiko is the First Deputy Secretary of State of the Security Council of the Republic of Belarus. In his position, he oversees the actions of the Security Council, including military-technical cooperation between Belarus and Russia. The Security Council of the Republic of Belarus is the constitutional, supreme collective coordinating and political body that enforces the powers of the President of the Republic of Belarus. The new Concept of National Security of the Security Council provides for the development of a regional grouping of forces of the Republic of Belarus and the Russian Federation, increasing the effectiveness of military command and control bodies. The military-technical cooperation contributes to strengthening the military capabilities of Russia, which is carrying out a war of aggression against Ukraine. b) Therefore, Pavel Muraveiko, as the First Deputy Secretary of State of the Security Council of the Republic of Belarus, is supporting materially the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: First Deputy Secretary of State of the Security Council of the Republic of Belarus **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69855 **Name:** Revenko Valery Alexandrovich **Spelling variant:** a) Revenka Valery Aleksandrovich (Belarusian) b) РЕВЕНКО Валерий Александрович (Russian) c) РЭВЕНКА Валеры́й Аляксандравіч (Belarusian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 30 Nov 1969 **POB:** Krasnoyarsk, Russian Federation **Nationality:** Belarus

Identification document: ID card No. 3301169A015PB3, Belarus

Justification: a) Valery Revenko is the Head of the Department of International Military Cooperation of the Republic of Belarus - Assistant to the Minister of Defence of the Republic of Belarus for International Military Cooperation. The Department of International Military Cooperation of, the Ministry of Defence of the Republic of Belarus manages the activities of the armed forces in the organisation and implementation of international military cooperation and arms control. b) In addition, Valery Revenko is a member of the Joint Board of the Ministries of Defence of the Republic of Belarus and the Russian Federation and therefore participates in the bilateral Russian-Belarusian cooperation in the military sphere. Belarus's military-technical cooperation with Russia contributes to strengthening the military capabilities of Russia, which is carrying out a war of aggression against Ukraine. c) Therefore, Valery Revenko, as the Head of the Department of International Military Cooperation, is supporting materially the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Head of the Department of International Military Cooperation of the Republic of Belarus - Assistant to the Minister of Defence of the Republic of Belarus for International Military Cooperation, Colonel **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69917 **Name:** Gerasimov Vasily Nikolaevich **Spelling variant:** a) Herasimau Vasili Mikalaevich (Belarusian) b) ГЕРАСИМОВ Василий Николаевич (Russian) c) ГЕРАСИМАЎ Васілій Мікалаевіч (Belarusian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 10 Sep 1975 **POB:** Minsk, Belarus **Nationality:** Belarus

Justification: Vasily Gerasimov is the Chairman of the State Control Committee of the

Republic of Belarus and a member of the Security Council of the Republic of Belarus. The Security Council of the Republic of Belarus is the constitutional, supreme collective coordinating and political body that enforces the powers of the President. The new Concept of National, Security of the Security Council provides for the development of a regional grouping of forces of the Republic of Belarus and the Russian Federation, increasing the effectiveness of military command and control bodies. The military-technical cooperation contributes to strengthening the military capabilities of Russia, which is carrying out a war of aggression against Ukraine. In his role as a member of the Security Council, Vasily Gerasimov is supporting materially the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Chairman of the State Control Committee of the Republic of Belarus; Member of the Security Council of the Republic of Belarus **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69965 **Name:** Efanov Vitaly Nikolaevich **Spelling variant:** a) Yafanau Vitali Mikalaevich (Belarusian) b) ЕФАНОВ Виталий Николаевич (Russian) c) ЯФАНАЎ Віталій Мікалаевіч (Belarusian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 1 Jan 1975 **POB:** Gorodets, Shklov District, Mogilev Region, Belarus

Nationality: Belarus

Justification: Colonel Vitaly Efanov is the Head of the 174th training ground of the Air Force and Air Defence forces “Domanovsky”. In his capacity as the Head of the 174th training ground of the Air Force and Air Defence forces “Domanovsky” he is responsible for training Russian army conscripts and soldiers in the facilities which he is heading. Therefore, Vitaly Efanov is supporting materially the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Head of the 174th training ground of the Air Force and Air Defence forces “Domanovsky”, Colonel **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69999 **Name:** Davidovich Leonid Vyacheslavovich **Spelling variant:** a) Davidovich Leonid Vyacheslavovich (Belarusian) b) ДАВИДОВИЧ Леонид Вячеславович (Russian) c) ДАВІДОВІЧ Леанід Вячаслававіч (Belarusian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 13 Jan 1978 **POB:** Baranovichi, Belarus **Nationality:** Belarus **Identification document:** ID card No. 3130178C024PB7, Belarus

Justification: Leonid Davidovich is the Commander of the 61st air base and the Baranovichi garrison, in which the Russian Federation trains its soldiers. Over the course of Russia’s war in Ukraine, citizens have noticed military cargo deliveries and fighter jets flying to and from the Baranovichi garrison. People who have tried to oppose that military training and transportation of military cargo have been called “railway partisans”, been arrested, and been named extremists and traitors. Moreover, there have been reports that Baranovichi garrison has been used to launch rockets to Ukraine. Therefore, Leonid Davidovich is supporting and implementing actions and policies which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Commander of the 61st air base and the Baranovichi garrison **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70011 **Name:** Lagodiuk Sergey Evgenyevich **Spelling variant:** a) Lahadziuk Siarhei Evgenievich (Belarusian) b) ЛАГОДЮК Сергей Евгеньевич (Russian) c) ЛАГАДЗЮК Сергей Яўгенавіч (Belarusian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 10 May 1971 **POB:** Antopol, Drohichyn District, Brest Oblast, Belarus

Nationality: Belarus **Identification document:** ID card No. 3100571B015PB0, Belarus
Justification: Sergey Lagodiuk is Deputy Chief of the General Staff of the Armed Forces of the Republic of Belarus and Head of the Main Operational Directorate. The Main Operational Directorate participates in military policy of the Republic of Belarus and acts as the leading structural unit of the General Staff in the system of strategic planning and management. In his position, Sergey Lagodiuk oversees the actions of the Main Operational Directorate. In addition, Sergey Lagodiuk is a member of the Joint Board of the Ministry of Defence of the Republic of Belarus and the Russian Federation and therefore participates in the bilateral Russian-Belarusian cooperation in the military sphere. The Republic of Belarus is used as a military hub of the Russian military and that strategically puts pressure on Ukraine to keep troops near the border, thus weakening defensive capabilities of Ukraine. Therefore, Sergey Lagodiuk, as a member of the Joint Board of the Ministry of Defence of the Republic of Belarus and the Russian Federation, is supporting materially the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Deputy Chief of the General Staff of the Armed Forces of the Republic of Belarus, Head of the Main Operational Directorate, Colonel
Modifications: Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70044 **Name:** Chereukhin Vladimir Nikolaevich **Spelling variant:** a) Charaukhin Uladzimir Mikalaevich (Belarusian) b) ЧЕРЕУХИН Владимир Николаевич (Russian) c) ЧАРАУХІН Уладзімір Мікалаевіч (Belarusian)
Sex: M **DOB:** 11 Aug 1977 **POB:** Pokolyubichi, Gomel District, Gomel Region, Belarus
Address: Zolotoy Rog village, Vetka district, Belarus **Nationality:** Belarus **Identification document:** ID card No. 3110877H020PB2, Belarus
Justification: a) Vladimir Chereukhin is Head of the Gomel branch of Republican Unitary Enterprise for Air Navigation Services of Air Traffic "Belaeronavigatsia", responsible for the activities of Gomel's airport. At the beginning of the war of aggression, a Russian unmanned aircraft of the Russian Aerospace Forces took off from Gomel airport and destroyed a self-propelled artillery battery of the Armed Forces of Ukraine. b) Therefore, Vladimir Chereukhin, as Head of the Gomel branch of "Belaeronavigatsia", is supporting and implementing actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Head of the Gomel branch of Republican Unitary Enterprise for Air Navigation Services of Air Traffic "Belaeronavigatsia"
Modifications: Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70164 **Name:** Rossolay Vyacheslav Evgenyevich **Spelling variant:** a) Rassalai Viachaslau Yevgenievich (Belarusian) b) РОССОЛАЙ Вячеслав Евгеньевич (Russian) c) РАССАЛАЙ Вячаслаў Яўгеньевіч (Belarusian)
Sex: M **DOB:** 17 Oct 1981 **POB:** Minsk, Belarus **Nationality:** Belarus
Justification: Vyacheslav Rossolay is the Deputy Chairman of the State Military Industrial Committee of the Republic of Belarus. In his capacity as the Deputy Chairman of the State Military Industrial Committee of the Republic of Belarus, he increased the supply of military equipment to Russia against the backdrop of the war of aggression against Ukraine. Moreover, a military-technical cooperation program between Moscow and Minsk until 2025 will be put into effect, which provides for mutual deliveries of military products in the interests of the law enforcement agencies of Belarus and Russia. Therefore, Vyacheslav Rossolay is supporting materially the Government of the Russian Federation, which, is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** Function:

Deputy Chairman of the State Military Industrial Committee of the Republic of Belarus

Modifications: Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70223 **Name:** Falaleev Andrey Pavlovich **Spelling variant:** ФАЛАЛЕЕВ Андрей Павлович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 9 Feb 1972 **POB:** Kerch, Crimea, Ukraine **Nationality:** Ukraine

Justification: a) Andrey Falaleev is the rector of the V.I. Vernadsky Crimean Federal University. On 4 March 2022, following the beginning of Russia's war of aggression against Ukraine, Andrey Falaleev, in his capacity as the rector of the University, signed a letter supporting the actions of the President of the Russian Federation Vladimir Putin. During Andrey Falaleev's leadership at Vernadsky Crimean Federal University, an event called "Our Support to the Armed Forces of the Russian Ministry of Defence Participating in the Special Military Operation" took place. The main objective of the event was to share stories of the heroes of the special military operation and explore alternative ways to support the servicemen involved. b) Therefore, Andrey Falaleev is supporting and implementing actions and policies which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Rector of the V.I. Vernadsky Crimean Federal University **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70293 **Name:** Ivanov Serafim Vikentevich **Spelling variant:** ИВАНОВ Серафим Викентьевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 19 May 1996

Justification: a) Serafim Ivanov is the press secretary in the organisation "Volunteer Squad", which is involved in patriotic education of the youth. He is also Head of the regional headquarters of Yunarmiya VVPOD in the Kherson region. He took an active part in the militarisation of Ukrainian children in the occupied Kherson region. He also spread pro-Russian sentiments and anti-Ukrainian narratives through Yunarmiya and encouraged children to join the organisation, highlighting the military training as one of the advantages. b) Therefore, Serafim Ivanov is supporting and implementing actions and policies which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. Furthermore, he is associated with Yunarmiya, a Russian paramilitary organisation. **Other information:** a) Function: Press secretary in the organisation "Volunteer Squad"; Head of the regional headquarters of Yunarmiya VVPOD in the Kherson region b) Suspected location: St. Petersburg, Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70320 **Name:** Gavrilchuk Sergey Alekseevich **Spelling variant:** a) GAVRYLCHUK Sergiy Oleksiyovich (Ukrainian) b) HAVRYLCHUK Serhii - (Ukrainian) c) ГАВРИЛЬЧУК Сергей Алексеевич (Russian) d) ГАВРИЛЬЧУК Сергій Олексійович (Ukrainian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 30 May 1977 **Nationality:** Ukraine

Justification: Sergey Gavrilchuk is Head of the Yunarmiya Regional Headquarters of the Republic of Crimea and a member of the "United Russia" party. The All-Russia "Young Army" Military Patriotic Social Movement (Yunarmiya) is a Russian paramilitary organisation. In his capacity as the regional Head of Yunarmiya, he organises activities that promote military training and preparation of youth for military service in the Russian Army. Therefore, Sergey Gavrilchuk is supporting and implementing actions and policies which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. Furthermore, he is associated with Yunarmiya. **Other information:** Function: Head of the regional headquarters of Yunarmiya of the Republic of Crimea; Deputy of the Gvardeyskaya village

council of the Simferopol district of the “Republic of Crimea”, representing the United Russia Party **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70368 **Name:** Shapurova Elena Aleksandrovna **Spelling variant:** a) Shapurova Olena Oleksandrivna (Ukrainian) b) ШАПУРОВА Елена Александровна (Russian) c) ШАПУРОВА Олена Олександрівна (Ukrainian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 16 Nov 1976

Justification: Elena Shapurova is the Russian-appointed “Minister of the Ministry of Education and Science of Zaporizhia region”. She enacted re-education policies of Ukrainian children in the Russian-occupied region of Zaporizhzhia, diminishing Ukrainian-language classes and increasing the number of Russian classes, including promoting Russian culture and, civic-education classes. Therefore, she is supporting and implementing actions and policies which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty, and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** a) Function: Russian-imposed “Minister of the Ministry of Education and Science of Zaporizhia region” b) Tax Identification Number: 2807902401 **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70411 **Name:** Obnosov Boris Viktorovich **Spelling variant:** a) Obnosov Boris Viktorovič (Russian) b) ОБНОСОВ Борис Викторович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 26 Jan 1953 **POB:** Moscow, Russian Federation **Address:** 7 Ilyicha Street, Korolov, Moskovskaya Oblast, Russian Federation **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: a) Boris Obnosov is the General Director of the JSC Tactical Missiles Corporation. Tactical Missiles Corporation develops, manufactures, modernises, repairs and maintains strategic and tactical aviation highprecision air-to-surface and air-to-air weapon systems and unified maritime weapon systems of the Russian Armed Forces. Weapons, manufactured by Tactical Missiles Corporation are used in the war of aggression against Ukraine. Obnosov regularly meets with the President of the Russian Federation Vladimir Putin to inform him about the business status of Tactical Missiles Corporation. In 2021 he was awarded the highest honorary title “Hero of the Russian Federation”. In January 2022, a month before the war, Obnosov had a one-on-one meeting with President Vladimir Putin. In April 2022 he received the award of “Marshal of the Soviet Union Georgy Zhukov” in the field of armaments and military equipment. b) Therefore, Boris Obnosov is supporting actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. Furthermore, he is supporting and benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. He is also associated with JSC Tactical Missiles Corporation. **Other information:** Function: General Director of JSC Tactical Missiles Corporation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70496 **Name:** Chikhanchin Yury Anatolevich **Spelling variant:** a) ШИХАНЧИН Юрий Анатольевич (Russian) b) ЧИХАНЧИН Юрій Анатольєвич (Ukrainian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 17 Jun 1951 **POB:** Krasnoyarsk, Russian Federation **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: a) Yury Chikhanchin is the Director of Rosfinmonitoring, which is a Russian federal executive body created by a decree of the President of the Russian Federation in 2001, responsible for countering money laundering and terrorism financing. All activities undertaken by Rosfinmonitoring fall under the direct supervision of President of the Russian Federation Vladimir Putin. b) Since the start of Russia’s war of aggression in February 2022, Rosfinmonitoring has cooperated with the Russian Ministry of Defence on a “project for

banking and treasury support” to fulfil Russia’s so-called new “state defence order”, which was imposed after the, beginning of the war with the goal of militarising the Russian economy. **c)** Rosfinmonitoring has consistently placed persons and entities considered critical of the Kremlin on its “terrorism and extremism” register, including journalists and western-owned social media platforms. **d)** Therefore, Yury Chikhanchin, in his capacity as Director of Rosfinmonitoring, is supporting materially and benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Function: Director of Rosfinmonitoring **b)** Suspected location: Moscow, Russian Federation **c)** Tax Identification Number: 246502601977 **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70540 **Name:** Paliukh Anna Borisovna **Spelling variant:** ПАЛЮХ Анна Борисовна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 31 Dec 1982 **POB:** Tver, Russian Federation **Good quality a.k.a.:** SHAFRAN Анна Борисовна (ШАФРАН Анна Борисовна) **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: Anna Paliukh, whose pseudonym is Anna Shafran, is a Russian propagandist who spreads Russian propaganda and publicly supports Russia’s war of aggression against Ukraine. She holds the position of Head of the Directorate of Analytical Radio Programmes of Zvezda media holding, which is a state-owned media network run by the, Russian Ministry of Defence. She consistently justifies Russia’s actions in the war and demonises the people and government of Ukraine, stating publicly that Ukraine needs to be demilitarised and denazified. Therefore, she is supporting and implementing actions and policies which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and, independence of Ukraine.

Other information: Function: Head of the Directorate of Analytical Radio Programmes of Zvezda media holding **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70594 **Name:** Potapov Aleksandr Valerievich **Spelling variant:** ПОТАПОВ Александр Валерьевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 23 Feb 1963 **POB:** Moscow, Russian Federation **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: Aleksandr Potapov is the Director of Uralvagonzavod, a large Russian machine building corporation. It is the only military tank manufacturer in the Russian Federation. Tanks are delivered by Uralvagonzavod to the Russian Armed Forces for their use in the war of aggression against Ukraine. Furthermore, Potapov has held several meetings with officials of the occupied Ukrainian territories. During those meetings, Potapov discussed strengthening cooperation between Russian industry and the occupying authorities. Therefore, Aleksandr Potapov is supporting and implementing actions and policies which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. As Director of Uralvagonzavod, he is also associated with Uralvagonzavod which is supporting, materially or financially, actions which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Function: Director of Uralvagonzavod **b)** Tax Identification Number: 770405465488 **Modifications:**

Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70669 **Name:** Tsivileva Anna Evgenievna **Spelling variant:** a) Tsivilyova Anna Evgenievna (Russian) b) ЦИВИЛЁВА Анна Евгеньевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 9 May 1972 **POB:** Ivanovo, Russian Federation **Good quality a.k.a.:** TSIVILYOVA Anna Putina **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Anna Tsivileva is the Chair of the Foundation “Defenders of the

Fatherland". She is the wife of Sergey Evgenievich Tsivilev, who is Governor of the Kemerovo Oblast. She is also a relative of President of the Russian Federation Vladimir Putin. **b)** The Foundation "Defenders of the Fatherland" plays an important role in the war of aggression against Ukraine as it supports veterans who have taken part in the military actions in Ukraine. The Foundation also operates in the illegally occupied territories of Donetsk and Luhansk Oblasts and Crimea. The Foundation has concluded agreements with multiple other organisations and local governments for the purposes of supporting the veterans of the war of aggression. The Foundation supports veterans, including fighters from Donetsk and Luhansk. The Foundation is also involved in the rehabilitation of veterans for their return into active service for the war of aggression against Ukraine. **c)** Anna Tsivileva was able to become Chair of the Foundation "Defenders of the Fatherland" thanks to her close relationship with President of the Russian Federation Vladimir Putin. **d)** Therefore, Anna Tsivileva benefits from Russian decision-makers responsible for the annexation of Crimea or the destabilisation of Ukraine. In her role, she is supporting and implementing actions and policies which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. She is also associated with the Foundation "Defenders of the Fatherland". **Other information: a)** Function: Chair of the Foundation "Defenders of the Fatherland"; Chair of the Council for Guardianship in the Social Sphere of the Kemerovo Region; **b)** Member of the Council of the Eurasian Women's Forum under the Federation Council of Russia **c)** Tax Identification Number: 771921270207 **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70684 **Name:** Kurilov Ilya Nikolaevich **Spelling variant:** КУРИЛОВ Илья Николаевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 26 Sep 1979 **POB:** Kaluga, Russian Federation **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: Ilya Kurilov is the Director of the Imperial Tula Arms Plant, which produces the Konkurs-M anti-tank missile system. That missile system is used by the Russian Armed Forces in the war of aggression against Ukraine. Furthermore, Ilya Kurilov has publicly supported Russia's war of aggression against Ukraine and the demilitarisation of Ukraine in the, national interest of the Russian Federation. Therefore, Ilya Kurilov is supporting and implementing actions and policies which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information: a)** Function: Director, Imperial Tula Arms Plant **b)** Tax Identification Number: 402800310292 **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70706 **Name:** Khorokhordin Oleg Leonidovich **Spelling variant:** ХОРОХОРДИН Олег Леонидович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 3 Apr 1972 **POB:** Glushinka, Russian Federation **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: Oleg Khorokhordin is the Head of Altai, a Republic of the Russian Federation. In his role as the Head of the Altai Republic, he has participated in the mobilisation efforts of the Russian Government to recruit soldiers for its war of aggression against Ukraine. He has, directed legislative changes for the support of Russian soldiers and their families. He has also personally delivered military equipment provided by the Altai Republic to soldiers deployed in the war of aggression against Ukraine. He has consistently justified the illegal annexation of Crimea and the actions of Russia's armed forces in Ukraine and issued, medals to soldiers. Under his leadership, the Altai Republic has promised to participate in

the Russian restoration of the illegally occupied Ukrainian territories with the aim of integrating them into the Russian Federation. Therefore, Oleg Khorokhordin is supporting and implementing actions and policies which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Head of the Altai Republic **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70743 **Name:** Medvedev Ilya Dmitrievich **Spelling variant:** a) МЕДВЕДЕВ Илья Дмитриевич (Russian) b) МЕДВЕДЕЇВ Ілля Дмитрович (Ukrainian) **Sex:** M **DOB:** 3 Aug 1995 **POB:** Moscow, Russian Federation **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: a) Ilya Medvedev is responsible for creating digital services in the illegally occupied Ukrainian regions of Donetsk, Luhansk, Kherson and Zaporizhzhia. He coordinated the project “I am Russian”, which aims to provide Russian governmental services to the inhabitants of those regions, including making available the simplified procedure for Russian citizenship, and social services. b) In taking on and acting in this capacity, he is supporting and implementing actions and policies which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70761 **Name:** Karazi Anatoli Aleksandrovich **Spelling variant:** a) Karazyi Anatoli Aleksandrovich (Russian) b) Karazai Anatoli Aleksandrovich (Russian) c) КАРАЗІЙ Анатолій Александрович (Russian) d) КАРАЗІЙ Анатолій Олександрович (Ukrainian) **Sex:** M **DOB:** 21 Feb 1969 **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: a) Anatoli Karazi is one of the founders of the private military company known as PMC Redut, and is a former member of and head of intelligence for the Wagner Group. He is in charge of recruitment for PMC Redut, which is conducting operations in Ukraine in the course of, Russia’s war of aggression against Ukraine. b) In taking on and acting in this capacity, he is supporting and implementing actions and policies which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Head of recruitment for PMC Redut **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70775 **Name:** Khabirov Radiy Faritovich **Spelling variant:** ХАБИРОВ Радий Фаритович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 20 Mar 1964 **POB:** Village of Sayranovo, Ishimbay District, Bashkir ASSR, Russian Federation **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: Radiy Khabirov is the Head of Bashkortostan, a Republic of the Russian Federation. In his role as the Head of the Republic of Bashkortostan, he has supported, encouraged and publicly approved of the war of aggression against Ukraine. In the context of the war, he has invited everyone around the President of the Russian Federation Vladimir Putin, to “stand up for him” and was one of the first governors to visit occupied Ukrainian territories. Furthermore, he has made advanced military capability a priority as Head of the Republic of Bashkortostan by supporting a large number of defence enterprises and encouraged service members to participate in the war of aggression by forming volunteer battalions. He was also responsible for establishing a logistics warehouse in the occupied Ukrainian territory and has acted against anti-war political opposition in Russia. Therefore, Radiy Khabirov is supporting and implementing actions and policies which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of, Ukraine. **Other information:** Tax Identification Number: 027810331775 **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

Entities

SSID: 175-69340 **Name:** AST JSC

DOF: 9 Jul 2002 **Good quality a.k.a.:** **a)** Aktsionernoe Obshchestvo AST (Акционерное Общество АСТ) **b)** Advanced Systems Technologies **c)** AO AST (AO ACT)

Justification: **a)** AST JSC is an entity that operates in the Russian IT sector, including in the field of IT security and the experimental development of computers. AST JSC holds a licence administered by the Russian Ministry of Industry and Trade, as well as a licence administered by the Federal Security Service of the Russian Federation (FSB). **b)** The licence administered by the Russian Ministry of Industry and Trade covers the “development, production, testing, installation, maintenance, disposal and sale of weapons and military equipment”. The FSB licence is issued to IT companies that develop encryption and cryptography technology, information systems and telecommunication systems for the Russian intelligence services, as well as IT companies that develop personal database management systems for the Russian security services (i.e. tools specifically designed to store, retrieve and manage large amounts of data obtained through, for example, social media scraping or other intelligence-gathering practices). **c)** Therefore, AST JSC constitutes an entity operating in the Russian IT sector with a licence administered by the FSB Center for Licensing, Certification and Protection of State Secrets and a “weapons and military equipment” licence administered by the Russian Ministry of Industry and Trade. **Other information:** **a)** Place of registration: Moscow, Russian Federation **b)** Tax Identification Number: 7724244406 **c)** Principal place of business: Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69397 **Name:** LLC MirTelecom **Spelling variant:** ООО МирТелеком (Russian)

DOF: 9 Jun 2022 **Address:** Komsomolskaya st., house 6 apartment 40, room 11, Simferopol, 295017, Crimea

Justification: LLC MirTelecom is a Russian telecommunications company that provides telecommunications services in the Russian-occupied Zaporizhzhia and Kherson regions. LLC MirTelecom has obtained 10 licences from Russian authorities to provide various telecommunications services in Russia and in the illegally annexed Zaporizhzhia and Kherson regions, Crimea and Sevastopol. LLC MirTelecom provides support for the Russian military-civil administrations and its illegal activities. Therefore, LLC MirTelecom is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. Furthermore, it is supporting and benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Type of entity: Limited Liability Company **b)** Place of registration: Crimea **c)** Registration number: 1229100007366 **d)** Principal place of business: Russian-occupied regions of Zaporizhzhia and Kherson **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69407 **Name:** JSC Special Design Bureau of Transport Mechanical Engineering

Spelling variant: АО “СПЕЦИАЛЬНОЕ КОНСТРУКТОРСКОЕ БЮРО ТРАНСПОРТНОГО МАШИНОСТРОЕНИЯ” (Russian)

DOF: 10 Dec 1992 **Good quality a.k.a.:** JSC Spetsmash (АО “Спецмаш”) **Address:** 47 Stachek Ave., building 2, St. Petersburg, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** JSC Special Design Bureau of Transport Mechanical Engineering is one of Russia’s industrial and defence complexes that develops and manufactures military and special purpose vehicles. JSC Special Design Bureau of Transport Mechanical Engineering

was founded at the Kirov Plant and possesses all necessary facilities to research, develop and test military vehicles. JSC Special Design Bureau of Transport Mechanical Engineering is indirectly owned by State Corporation Rostec. **b)** JSC Special Design Bureau of Transport Mechanical Engineering develops and modernises the T-80 main battle tank, the 2S7 “Pion” self-propelled artillery and its enhanced version the 2S7M “Malka”, and chassis for the S-300V air defence system. Those heavy military machines are used in Russia’s war of aggression against Ukraine. Main battle tanks, self-propelled artillery and air defence systems produced by JSC Special Design Bureau of Transport Mechanical Engineering provide fighting and firepower capabilities to the Armed Forces of the Russian Federation. **c)** Therefore, JSC Special Design Bureau of Transport Mechanical Engineering is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information: a)** Type of entity: Joint Stock Company **b)** Place of registration: St. Petersburg, Russian Federation **c)** Registration number: 1027802749061 **d)** Principal place of business: St. Petersburg, Russian Federation
Modifications: Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69431 **Name:** JSC Design Bureau of Instrument-Making Named After Academic A. G. Shipunov **Spelling variant:** АО “Конструкторское Бюро Приборостроения Им. Академика А. Г. Шипунова” (Russian)

DOF: 30 Dec 2011 **Good quality a.k.a.:** JSC KBP (АО “КБП”) **Address:** Shcheglovskaya zaseka st. 59, Tula, Tula region, Russian Federation

Justification: a) JSC Design Bureau of Instrument-Making Named After Academic A. G. Shipunov (JSC KBP) is one of the oldest enterprises in the Russian defence complex. It develops a wide variety of heavy military equipment including Kornet anti-tank weapons, Krasnopol missiles, and Tunguska and Pantsir-S1 anti-aircraft systems. JSC KBP belongs to the Russian state corporation Rostec. **b)** JSC KBP develops and modifies weapons and missile systems according to the combat experiences in Ukraine. Kornet anti-tank weapons, Krasnopol missiles, and Tunguska and Pantsir-S1 anti-aircraft systems are extensively used in Russia’s war against Ukraine. Military equipment developed and upgraded by JSC KBP provides crucial fighting and firepower capabilities to the Russian, Armed Forces. **c)** Therefore, JSC KBP is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information: a)** Type of entity: Joint Stock Company **b)** Place of registration: Russian Federation, Tula region, Tula **c)** Registration number: 1117154036911 **d)** Principal place of business: Russian Federation, Tula **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69444 **Name:** Infoteks JSC **Spelling variant:** a) АО “Инфотекс” (Russian) b) Акционерное Общество “Инфотекс” (Russian)

DOF: 21 Mar 1995 **Good quality a.k.a.:** **a)** Joint Stock Company “Information Technologies and Communication Systems” (Акционерное Общество “Информационные Технологии И Коммуникационные Системы”) **b)** Infotecs

Justification: a) Infoteks JSC is an entity that operates in the Russian IT sector, including in the field of computer programming and the manufacture of computers. Infoteks JSC holds licences administered by the Federal Security Service of the Russian Federation (FSB). **b)** The FSB licence is issued to IT companies that develop encryption and cryptography technology, information systems and telecommunication systems for the Russian intelligence services, as well as IT companies that develop personal database management systems for the Russian security services (i.e. tools specifically designed to store, retrieve

and manage large amounts of data obtained through, for example, social media scraping or other intelligence gathering practices). Therefore, Infoteks JSC constitutes an entity operating in the Russian IT sector with a licence administered by the FSB Center for Licensing, Certification and Protection of State Secrets. **Other information:** **a)** Place of registration: Moscow, Russian Federation **b)** Tax Identification Number: 7710013769 **c)** Principal place of business: Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69456 **Name:** Federal State Enterprise ANOSIT **Spelling variant:** Федеральное казенное предприятие “АНОЗИТ” (Russian)

DOF: 15 Jun 2006 **Address:** Sadovoye Koltso str., 1, Kuibyshev, Novosibirsk region, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Federal State Enterprise Anosit is a Russian producer of chemical substances used in explosives and rocket fuel. It is owned by the Russian State but according to a decree of the President of the Russian Federation it will be transformed and transferred to the possession of the State corporation Rostec. Therefore, Federal State Enterprise Anosit will remain in the control of the Russian Government. **b)** Federal State Enterprise Anosit produces hydrogen peroxide and is the only producer of ammonium perchlorate in Russia. Ammonium perchlorate is the main component of rocket fuel. Federal State Enterprise Anosit, by a decree of the President of the Russian Federation, was included in the list of companies of strategic importance for the Russian, Federation. Federal State Enterprise Anosit is strategically important to the Russian military and its rocket forces, because it is the only supplier of rocket fuel. **c)** Therefore, Federal State Enterprise Anosit is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Type of entity: Federal State Enterprise **b)** Place of registration: Kuibyshev, Novosibirsk region, Russian Federation **c)** Registration number: 1065471010340 **d)** Principal place of business: Kuibyshev, Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69471 **Name:** Federal State Enterprise PERM POWDER PLANT **Spelling variant:** Федеральное Казенное Предприятие “ПЕРМСКИЙ ПОРОХОВОЙ ЗАВОД” (Russian)

DOF: 5 Jun 1992 **Address:** Galperina str. 11, Perm, Perm region, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Federal State Enterprise Perm Powder Plant is one of the largest enterprises in the Russian defence complex. It produces charges for multiple launch rocket systems and for air defence systems, as well as engine charges for aircraft missiles, systems for cruise missiles and many other weapons. It is owned by the Russian State but according to a decree of the President of the Russian Federation it will be transformed and transferred to the possession of Rostec. **b)** Federal State Enterprise Perm Powder Plant produces crucial components for the Grad, Topol-M, Bulava, Kornet, Pantsir-S and Tornado systems, which are used in Ukraine. Furthermore, Federal State Enterprise Perm Powder Plant closely cooperates and works with other Russian military complex enterprises in order to ensure a sufficient supply of armaments and weapons systems for the Armed Forces of the Russian Federation. Federal State Enterprise Perm Powder Plant is an enterprise of strategic importance for the Russian military and its fighting capabilities. **c)** Therefore, Federal State Enterprise Perm Powder Plant is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of, Ukraine.

Other information: **a)** Type of entity: Federal State Enterprise **b)** Place of registration: Perm, Perm region, Russian Federation **c)** Registration number: 1025901604156 **d)**

Principal place of business: Perm, Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69493 **Name:** JSC "MOSCOW RESEARCH INSTITUTE 'AGAT'" **Spelling variant:** АО "МОСКОВСКИЙ НАУЧНО- ИССЛЕДОВАТЕЛЬСКИЙ ИНСТИТУТ 'АГАТ'" (Russian)

DOF: 27 Sep 2002 **Good quality a.k.a.:** JSC "AGAT" (АО "МНИИ 'Агат'") **Address:** Tupoleva street 2A, Zhukovsky, 140185, Moscow region, Russian Federation

Justification: JSC AGAT develops and produces many Russian-made air-to-air missiles in service with the MiG-23, MiG-25, MiG-29, MiG-31 and Su-27 aircraft and their modifications, both in Russia and abroad. Su-30 and MiG-31 fighter jets used in Ukraine by Russian forces are equipped with the JSC AGAT-produced computing system "Regatta", which is designed to monitor the technical condition of aircraft during flight tests. JSC AGAT is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information: a)** Type of entity: Joint Stock Company **b)** Place of registration: Russian Federation **c)** Registration numbers: INN: 5013044999, KPP: 504001001, OGRN: 1025001627012 **d)** Principal place of business: Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69513 **Name:** JSC Beto **Spelling variant:** a) АО "Бэто" (Russian) b) АКЦИОНЕРНОЕ ОБЩЕСТВО "БЭТО" (Russian)

DOF: 29 Jul 2000 **Good quality a.k.a.:** Bashkir Electronic Telecommunication Association (Башкирское электронно- телекомму-никационное объединение)

Justification: JSC Beto is a Russian military-industrial enterprise that develops telecommunications systems, including radio receivers, which are deployed by the Russian Armed Forces. JSC Beto holds several contracts with the Russian Ministry of Defence and with the Department of Material and Technical Supply of the Ministry of Internal Affairs of the Russian Federation. JSC Beto is therefore supporting materially and benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information: a)** Place of registration: Russian Federation (450022, Republic of Bashkortostan, Ufa city, Mendeleev street, 134) **b)** Tax Identification Number: 0274068924 **c)** Principal place of business: Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69550 **Name:** JSC "Scientific and Engineering Enterprise Informzashchita"

DOF: 27 Jul 1995 **Good quality a.k.a.:** a) JSC Informzashchita **b)** Scientific and Engineering Enterprise "Informzashchita" **c)** Scientific and Engineering Enterprise "Information Security" **d)** Scientific and Engineering Enterprise "Infosec" **e)** Aktsionernoye Obshchestvo Nauchno-Inzhenernoye Predpriyatiye "Informzashchita" (Акционерное Общество Научно-Инженерное Предприятие "Информзащита") **f)** АО НИП "Informzashchita" (АО НИП "Информзащита")

Justification: a) JSC Informzashchita is an entity that operates in the Russian IT sector, including in the field of computer programming and computer consultancy. JSC Informzashchita holds licences administered by the Federal Security Service of the Russian Federation (FSB). **b)** One of the FSB licences held by JSC Informzashchita is issued to IT companies that develop encryption and cryptography technology, information systems and telecommunication systems for the Russian intelligence services, as well as IT companies that develop personal database management systems for the Russian security services (i.e. tools specifically designed to store, retrieve, and manage large amounts of data obtained

through, for example, social media scraping or other intelligence gathering practices). **c)** Therefore, JSC Informzashchita constitutes an entity operating in the Russian IT sector with a licence administered by the FSB Center for Licensing, Certification and Protection of State Secrets. **Other information: a)** Place of registration: Moscow, Russian Federation **b)** Tax Identification Number: 7702148410 **c)** Principal place of business: Russian Federation
Modifications: Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69574 **Name:** JSC Kometa **Spelling variant:** АО Корпорация Комета (Russian)
DOF: 10 May 2012 **Good quality a.k.a.:** **a)** Corporation Kometa **b)** Comet **c)** Special Purpose Space Systems Corporation “Комета” (Акционерное Общество “Корпорация Космических Систем Специального Назначения “Комета”)
Justification: a) JSC Kometa is a leading company in the military-industrial complex of the Russian Federation. It develops weapons systems for the Russian Armed Forces, as well as space information management and intelligence systems, including Russia’s ballistic missile defence system “Kupol”, jet weapons, space reconnaissance systems, anti-space defence systems and missile systems. Moreover, JSC Kometa holds a licence administered by the Russian Ministry for Industry and Trade for the servicing of weapons and military equipment. **b)** Therefore, JSC Kometa is an entity supporting materially and benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information: a)** Place of registration: Russian Federation (115068, Moscow, Velozavodskaya st., 5) **b)** Tax Identification Number: 7723836671 **c)** Principal place of business: Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69636 **Name:** Lebedev Institute of Precision Mechanics and Computer Engineering
DOF: 3 Aug 2009 **Good quality a.k.a.:** **a)** ITMIVT JSC (АО “ИТМИВТ”, Aktsionernoye Obshchestvo ITMIVT) **b)** IPMCE **c)** Joint Stock Company “Institute of Precision Mechanics and Computing Equipment Named After S.A. Lebedev of the Russian Academy of Sciences” **d)** Institute of Precision Mechanics and Computing Equipment Named After S.A. Lebedev of the Russian Academy of Sciences **e)** Aktsionernoye Obshchestvo “Institut Tochnoy Mekhaniki I Vychislitel’noy Tekhniki Imeni S.A. Lebedeva Rossiyskoy Akademii Nauk” (Акционерное Общество “Институт Точной Механики И Вычислительной Техники Имени С.А. Лебедева Российской Академии Наук”)
Justification: The Lebedev Institute of Precision Mechanics and Computer Engineering is an entity that operates in the Russian IT sector, including in the field of computer and semiconductor development. The Lebedev Institute of Precision Mechanics and Computer Engineering holds a licence administered by the Russian Ministry of Industry and trade, as well as a licence administered by the Federal Security Service of the Russian Federation (FSB). The licence administered by the Russian Ministry of Industry and Trade covers the “development, production, testing, installation, maintenance, disposal and sale of weapons and military equipment”. The FSB licence is issued to IT companies that develop encryption and cryptography technology, information systems and telecommunication systems for the Russian intelligence services, as well as IT companies that develop personal database management systems for the Russian security services (i.e. tools specifically designed to store, retrieve, and manage large amounts of data obtained through, for example, social media scraping or other intelligence gathering practices). Therefore, the Lebedev Institute of Precision Mechanics and Computer Engineering constitutes an entity operating in the

Russian IT sector with a licence administered by the FSB Center for Licensing, Certification and Protection of State Secrets and a “weapons and military equipment” licence administered by the Russian Ministry of Industry and Trade. **Other information:** **a)** Place of registration: Moscow, Russian Federation **b)** Tax Identification Number: 7736605544 **c)** Principal place of business: Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69649 **Name:** LLC Avaland System Integration **Spelling variant:** a) Obshchestvo S Ogranichennoy Otvetstvennost'yu “Avaland Sistemnaya Integratsiya” (Russian) b) Общество С Ограниченной Ответственностью “Аваланд Системная Интеграция” (Russian)

DOF: 7 Nov 2005 **Good quality a.k.a.:** **a)** Avaland **b)** LLC Avaland SI (ООО “Avaland Si”, ООО “Аваланд Си”)

Justification: **a)** LLC Avaland System Integration is an entity that operates in the Russian IT sector, including in the field of electronic equipment manufacturing and computer manufacturing. LLC Avaland System Integration holds a licence administered by the Federal Security Service of the Russian Federation (FSB). **b)** The FSB licence held by LLC Avaland System Integration is issued to IT companies that develop encryption and cryptography technology, information systems and telecommunication systems for the Russian intelligence services, as well as IT companies that develop personal database management systems for the Russian security services (i.e. tools specifically designed to store, retrieve, and manage large amounts of data obtained through, for example, social media scraping or other intelligence gathering practices). **c)** Therefore, LLC Avaland System Integration constitutes an entity operating in the Russian IT sector with a licence administered by the FSB Center for Licensing, Certification, and Protection of State Secrets. **Other information:** **a)** Place of registration: Moscow, Russian Federation **b)** Tax Identification Number: 7743575354 **c)** Principal place of business: Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69663 **Name:** JSC Design Office for Shipbuilding Vympel **Spelling variant:** АО КОНСТРУКТОРСКОЕ БЮРО ПО ПРОЕКТИРОВАНИЮ СУДОВ “ВЫМПЕЛ” (Russian)

DOF: 4 May 1993 **Good quality a.k.a.:** JSC DO Vympel (АО КБ “Вымпел”) **Address:** st. Nartova, d. 6 k. 6, room 25 cab. 96, Nizhny Novgorod, Nizhny Novgorod region, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** JSC Design Office for Shipbuilding Vympel (JSC DO Vympel) is one of Russia’s industrial and defence complexes that builds a wide range of ships of various classes and purposes, including carriers, tankers and support vessels for the Russian Navy. JSC DO Vympel is part of the State-owned shipbuilding company JSC United Shipbuilding Corporation. **b)** JSC DO Vympel develops and builds an extensive variety of strategically important ships and vessels for Russian industries. In addition, JSC DO Vympel builds support vessels for the Russian Navy, which is taking an active part in Russia’s war of aggression against Ukraine. JSC DO Vympel’s main partners are Russian shipbuilding companies belonging to the State-owned shipbuilding conglomerate JSC United Shipbuilding Corporation. **c)** Therefore, JSC DO Vympel is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Type of entity: Joint Stock Company **b)** Registration number: 1025203018708 **c)** Principal place of business: Russian Federation, Nizhny Novgorod region, Nizhny Novgorod **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69675 **Name:** JSC “Scientific and Production Association ‘Pribor’ named after S.S. Golembiovsky” **Spelling variant:** АО “Научно- Производственное Объединение ‘Прибор’ имени С.С. Голембиовского” (Russian)

DOF: 12 Jul 2012 **Good quality a.k.a.:** НПО “Pribor” (НПО “Прибор”) **Address:** st. Kirovogradskaya, 1, Moscow, 117587, Russian Federation

Justification: JSC “Scientific and Production Association ‘Pribor’ named after S.S. Golembiovsky” is a State corporate belonging to the “Technodinamika” which is part of the “Rostec” complex. It manufactures cartridges and rounds for weapons which are used in the Russian war of aggression against Ukraine. Therefore, JSC “Scientific and Production Association “Pribor” named after S.S. Golembiovsky” is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine.

Other information: **a)** Type of entity: State Corporation for the Promotion of the Development, Production and Export of High-Tech Industrial Products “Rostec” **b)** Place of registration: Russian Federation **c)** Registration number: SRN: 1127746541427 **d)** Principal place of business: Russian Federation **e)** Additional information: TIN: 7726700943

Modifications: Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69687 **Name:** LLC Bizon **Spelling variant:** a) LLC Bison (English) b) ООО “Бизон” (Russian)

DOF: 30 Mar 2016 **Good quality a.k.a.:** **a)** BI.ZONE **b)** LLC Safe Information Zone (LLC Secure Information Zone, ООО “Безопасная Информационная Зона”)

Justification: **a)** LLC Bizon is an entity that operates in the Russian IT sector, including in the field of database and information management and the construction of long-distance communication lines. LLC Bizon holds a licence administered by the Federal Security Service of the Russian Federation (FSB). **b)** The FSB licence held by LLC Bizon is issued to IT companies that develop encryption and cryptography technology, information systems and telecommunication systems for the Russian intelligence services, as well as IT companies that develop personal database management systems for the Russian security services (i.e. tools specifically designed to store, retrieve, and manage large amounts of data obtained through, for example, social media scraping or other intelligence gathering practices). **c)** Therefore, LLC Bizon constitutes an entity operating in the Russian IT sector with a licence administered by the FSB Center for Licensing, Certification and Protection of State Secrets. **Other information:** **a)** Place of registration: Moscow, Russian Federation **b)** Tax Identification Number: 9701036178 **c)** Principal place of business: Russian Federation

Modifications: Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69699 **Name:** JSC Ural Plant of Transport Mechanical Engineering **Spelling variant:** АО “УРАЛЬСКИЙ ЗАВОД ТРАНСПОРТНОГО МАШИНОСТРОЕНИЯ” (Russian)

DOF: 15 May 2009 **Good quality a.k.a.:** JSC Uraltransmash (АО “Уралтрансмаш”)

Address: st. Frontovih Brigad 29, Yekaterinburg, Sverdlovsk, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** JSC Ural Plant of Transport Mechanical Engineering (Uraltransmash) is one of the oldest enterprises in the Russian defence complex. It produces a wide variety of heavy military equipment including self-propelled artillery machines such as Msta-s and Tyulpan. The ownership of Uraltransmash was recently transferred to the Tekhmash concern in order to improve efficiency of artillery production. The Tekhmash concern is owned by Russian State corporation Rostec. Uraltransmash produces Msta-s and Tyulpan self-propelled artillery machines, which are extensively used in Ukraine. Military equipment made by Uraltransmash provides crucial fighting and firepower capabilities to the Armed

Forces of the Russian Federation. **b)** Therefore, Uraltransmash is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information: a)** Type of entity: Joint Stock Company **b)** Place of registration: Russian Federation, Sverdlovsk region, Yekaterinburg **c)** Registration number: 1096659005200 **d)** Principal place of business: Russian Federation, Yekaterinburg
Modifications: Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69720 **Name:** JSC LOMO **Spelling variant:** AO “ЛОМО” (Russian)
Address: Chugunnaya st., 20, St. Petersburg, 194044, Russian Federation
Justification: a) JSC Lomo is a Russian military industry company. It provides various military components of the weapons used by the Armed Forces of the Russian Federation, including the semi-active homing heads for Krasnopol missiles, the Mowgli-2 and Mowgli-2M night-vision sights for the Igla-S portable anti-aircraft missile systems, and homing heads used in the Kitlov-2 ammunition. The Krasnopol missiles, Igla-S portable anti-aircraft missile systems and the Kitlov-2 ammunition are used by the Armed Forces of the Russian Federation during Russia’s war of aggression against Ukraine. **b)** Therefore, JSC Lomo is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. Moreover, it is supporting materially and benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information: a)** Telephone: +7 (812) 292-5242 **b)** Fax: (812) 542-1839 **c)** Email: lomo@lomo.ru **d)** Website: <https://www.lomo.ru/> **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69730 **Name:** LLC “CST” **Spelling variant:** ООО “ЦСТ” (Russian)
DOF: 24 Dec 2010 **Good quality a.k.a.:** ZALA Aero **Address:** Institutskiy lane, 2, floor 5 room 7, Moscow, 127030, Russian Federation
Justification: LLC CST is a Russian company engaged in the development, production and operation of aerial target complexes and unmanned aerial vehicles (UAVs). LLC CST provides manufactured UAVs (KUB and Lancet-1) to the Russian Armed Forces, which are used in Russia’s war of aggression against Ukraine. LLC CST is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information: a)** Type of entity: Limited Liability Company **b)** Place of registration: Moscow, Russian Federation **c)** Registration number: 1101841007938 **d)** Principal place of business: Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69741 **Name:** JSC RATEP **Spelling variant:** АО “ПАТЕП” (Russian)
Address: str. Dzerzhinsky, 11, Serpukhov, 142205, Russian Federation
Justification: a) RATEP is a Russian military industry company, which provides weapons to the Armed Forces of the Russian Federation. **b)** It manufactured the “Gibka” short-range anti-aircraft missile system and the “Puma” radar control system, and took part in the construction process of the “Shtil-1” anti-aircraft missile system, which are all used by the Russian Navy in Russia’s war of aggression against Ukraine. **c)** Therefore, RATEP is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. Moreover, it is supporting materially and benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information: a)** Telephone: +7 (4967) 786-400 **b)** Fax: (4967) 36-63-01 **c)** Email: ratep@ratep.ru **d)** Website: <http://www.ratep.ru/> **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69753 **Name:** LLC Bolshaya Troika **Spelling variant:** a) LLC Bolshaia Troika (Russian) b) OOO "Bol'shaya Troyka" (Russian) c) OOO "Большая Тройка" (Russian) d) Obshchestvo S Ogranichennoy Otvetstvennost'yu "Bol'shaya Troyka" (Russian)

DOF: 20 Jul 2010 **Good quality a.k.a.:** LLC Big Three

Justification: **a)** LLC Bolshaya Troika is an entity that operates in the Russian IT sector, including in the field of computer programming and the manufacture of electronic equipment elements. LLC Bolshaya Troika holds a licence administered by the Federal Security Service of the Russian Federation (FSB). **b)** The FSB licence held by LLC Bolshaya Troika is issued to IT companies that develop encryption and cryptography technology, information systems and telecommunication systems for the Russian intelligence services, as well as IT companies that develop personal database management systems for the Russian security services (i.e. tools specifically designed to store, retrieve, and manage large amounts of data obtained through, for example, social media scraping or other intelligence gathering practices). **c)** Therefore, LLC Bolshaya Troika constitutes an entity operating in the Russian IT sector with a licence administered by the FSB Center for Licensing, Certification and Protection of State Secrets. **Other information:** **a)** Place of registration: Moscow, Russian Federation **b)** Tax Identification Number: 7716668049 **c)** Principal place of business: Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69764 **Name:** JSC "Research and Production Enterprise 'Topaz'" **Spelling variant:** AO "Научно- Производственное Предприятие 'Топаз'" (Russian)

DOF: 17 Jan 2003 **Good quality a.k.a.:** JSC "NPP 'Topaz'" (AO "НПП 'Топаз'") **Address:** **a)** Dolgoprudny, Pervomayskaya street, 21, 129626, Moscow region, Russian Federation **b)** ul. 3rd Mytishchinskaya, d. 16, p. 34, floor 2 pom III com 25, Moscow, 129626, Russian Federation (Legal address)

Justification: JSC Research and Production Enterprise "Topaz" (JSC NPP "Topaz") is engaged in development and production of hardware and software used for objective control support of ground-based and carrier-based aircraft for military and civil aviation. JSC NPP "Topaz" provides the "CKAT" software used by the aircraft of the Russian Armed Forces in the ongoing war of aggression against Ukraine. Therefore, JSC NPP "Topaz" is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Type of entity: Joint Stock Company **b)** Place of registration: Russian Federation **c)** Registration number: 1035001851125 **d)** Principal place of business: Russian Federation **e)** Additional information: INN/KPP 5008011331 / 771701001 **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69777 **Name:** Mikron JSC

DOF: 13 Jan 1994 **Good quality a.k.a.:** АО "Микрон" (Акционерное Общество "Микрон")

Justification: **a)** Mikron JSC is an entity that operates in the Russian IT sector, including in the field of electronics. Mikron JSC holds licences administered by the Federal Security Service of the Russian Federation (FSB). **b)** One of the FSB licences held by Mikron JSC is issued to IT companies that develop encryption and cryptography technology, information systems and telecommunication systems for the Russian intelligence services, as well as IT companies that develop personal database management systems for the Russian security services (i.e. tools specifically designed to store, retrieve, and manage large amounts of data obtained through, for example, social media scraping or other intelligence gathering practices). **c)** Therefore, Mikron JSC constitutes an entity operating in the Russian IT sector with a licence administered by the FSB Center for Licensing, Certification and Protection of

State Secrets. **Other information:** **a)** Place of registration: Moscow, Russian Federation **b)** Tax Identification Number: 7735007358 **c)** Principal place of business: Russian Federation
Modifications: Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69798 **Name:** LLC "Oboronlogistika" **Spelling variant:** ООО
"ОБОРОНЛОГИСТИКА" (Russian)

DOF: 18 Aug 2011 **Good quality a.k.a.:** LLC OBORONLOGISTICS **Address:** 28
Goncharnaya St., Moscow, 115172, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** LLC Oboronlogistika is a shipping company established under the Russian Ministry of Defence. **b)** By participating in supplying military equipment to the Armed Forces of the Russian Federation, LLC Oboronlogistika is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine.

Other information: **a)** Type of entity: Limited Liability Company **b)** Place of registration: Moscow, Russian Federation **c)** Registration number: 1117746641572 **d)** Principal place of business: Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69813 **Name:** JSC "North Western Regional Center of Almaz Antey Concern Obukhovskiy Plant" **Spelling variant:** АО "Северо-Западный Региональный Центр Концерна ВКО 'Алмаз- Антей'- Обуховский Завод" (Russian)

DOF: 17 Nov 2003 **Good quality a.k.a.:** JSC "Obukhov Plant" / JSC "GOZ Obukhov plant" (АО "Обуховский Завод") **Address:** **a)** Obukhovskoy Oborony Avenue, 120 k, St. Petersburg, 192012, Russian Federation **b)** pr-kt Obukhovskoy Oborona, 120 building 19, room 1st No. 708, St. Petersburg, 192012, Russian Federation (Legal address)

Justification: **a)** JSC "North Western Regional Center of Almaz Antey Concern Obukhovskiy Plant" is one of the largest enterprises in the Russian defence industry and, besides civil production, creates weapons systems and military equipment. It provides communications, air defence systems and missiles that the Russian Armed Forces are using in the war of aggression against Ukraine. **b)** Therefore, JSC "North Western Regional Center of Almaz Antey Concern Obukhovskiy Plant" is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other**

information: **a)** Type of entity: Joint Stock Company **b)** Place of registration: Russian Federation **c)** Registration number: 1037825058732 **d)** Principal place of business: Russian Federation **e)** Additional information: INN/KPP 7811144648 / 781101001 **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69827 **Name:** Kazan Aircraft Production Plant named after S. P. Gorbunov **Good quality a.k.a.:** Kazan Aviation Plant named after S. P. Gorbunov (Казанский авиационный завод имени С. П. Горбунова) **Address:** st. Dementieva 1, Kazan, 420036, Republic of Tatarstan, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Kazan Aircraft Production Plant is a Russian aircraft manufacturer. It supplies weapons to the Armed Forces of the Russian Federation. **b)** It manufactures and repairs the Tu-160 strategic missile carriers and the TU-22M3M/TU-22M3 long-range bombers, which are used by the Russian Air Force in Russian's war of, aggression against Ukraine. Furthermore, it produces parts used in the construction of Il-76 strategic airlifters, which are also used by the Armed Forces of the Russian Federation. **c)** Therefore, it is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. Moreover, it is supporting materially and benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone:

+7(843) 533-41-73 **b)** Fax: +7 (843) 533-40-78 **c)** Email: kaz@tupolev.ru **d)** Website: www.tupolev.ru **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69839 **Name:** RFNC – All-Russia Research Institute of Technical Physics named after Academician E.I. Zababakhin **Spelling variant:** РФЯЦ – Всероссийский научно-исследовательский институт технической физики им. Забабахина (Russian)

DOF: 22 Aug 2002 **Good quality a.k.a.:** **a)** Federal State Unitary Enterprise “RFNC – All-Russian Research Institute of Technical Physics named after Academician E.I. Zababakhin” (Федеральное Государственное Унитарное Предприятие “РФЯЦ – Всероссийский Научно- Исследовательский Институт Технической Физики имени Академика Е.И. Забабахина”) **b)** FSUE “RFNC–VNIITF named after Akadem. E.I. Zababakhina” (ФГУП “РФЯЦ – ВНИИТФ им. Академ. Е.И. Забабахина”) **c)** RFNC-VNIITF / VNIITF (РФЯЦ – ВНИИТФ/ ВНИИТФ) **Address:** st. Vasilyeva, 13, Snezhinsk, 456770, Chelyabinsk region, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** RFNC – All-Russia Research Institute of Technical Physics named after Academician E.I. Zababakhin (FSUE RFNC-VNIITF) conducts research in the field of weapons and military equipment. Its main activities include development of explosive materials for military and industrial purposes and development of non-nuclear warheads and ammunition for non-nuclear weapons and military equipment. The Micro Data Center of FSUE RFNCVNIITF solves computational problems in the military and designs high-tech defence products. **b)** Therefore, FSUE RFNC-VNIITF is supporting materially and benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Type of entity: Federal State Unitary Enterprise **b)** Place of registration: Russian Federation **c)** Registration number: 1027401350932 **d)** Principal place of business: Russian Federation **e)** Additional information: INN/KPP 7423000572 / 745901001 **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69867 **Name:** JSC “Ulyanovsk Mechanical Plant” **Spelling variant:** АО “Ульяновский Механический Завод” (Russian)

DOF: 14 Oct 2002 **Good quality a.k.a.:** JSC “UMP” (АО “УМЗ”) **Address:** Moscow highway, 94, Ulyanovsk, 432008, Ulyanovsk region, Russian Federation

Justification: JSC “Ulyanovsk Mechanical Plant” is a Russian diversified enterprise, manufacturing short-range and medium-range air defence systems and radar systems. It is a subsidiary of JSC Concern VKO Almaz-Antey, part of the military-industrial complex of Russia. JSC Ulyanovsk Mechanical Plant provides anti-aircraft missile systems and radar systems that the Russian Armed Forces are using in the war of aggression against Ukraine. Therefore, JSC Ulyanovsk Mechanical Plant is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Type of entity: Joint Stock Company **b)** Place of registration: Russian Federation **c)** Registration number: 1027301482603 **d)** Principal place of business: Russian Federation **e)** Additional information: INN/KPP 7303026762 / 732701001 **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69880 **Name:** JSC Kazan Helicopter Plant **Spelling variant:** АО Казанский Вертолетный Завод (Russian)

Address: st.Tetsevskaya, 14, Kazan, 420085, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Kazan Helicopter Plant is a Russian military industry company. It supplies helicopters to the Armed Forces of the Russian Federation. **b)** It manufactures the Mi-8 helicopters, which are used by the Armed Forces of the Russian Federation in Russia’s war

of aggression against Ukraine. Moreover, it provides the Ministry of Defence of the Russian Federation with the Mi-38 helicopters. **c)** Therefore, it is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. Moreover, it is supporting materially and benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information: a)** Telephone: +7 (843) 549 66 99 **b)** Email: kvz@kazanhelicopters.com **c)** Website: <https://www.rhc.aero/structure/kazanskiy-vertoletnyy-zavod> **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69890 **Name:** Volunteers of Victory **Spelling variant:** Victory Volunteers (English)

DOF: 28 Oct 2015 **Good quality a.k.a.:** **a)** All-Russian Public Movement “Voluntary Pobedy” (Voluntary Pobedy, Voluntary Pobedy) **b)** Vserossiyskoye Obshchestvennoye Dvizheniye “Voluntary Pobedy” (Vserossiyskoye Obshchestvennoye Dvizheniye “Voluntary Pobedy”, Всероссийское Общественное Движение “Волонтёры Победы”, ВОД “Волонтёры Победы”)

Justification: a) The All-Russian Public Movement “Volunteers of Victory” is a Russian government-funded organisation that aims to “popularise Russia’s modern achievements”. The organisation organises pro-Russian “victory day parades” in the occupied territories of Ukraine and Russia, as well as rallies in support of Russian soldiers contributing to Russia’s war of aggression against Ukraine. Moreover, the “Volunteers of Victory” movement has been directly involved in Russia’s re-education efforts by recruiting children in the occupied territories of Ukraine to join their pro-Russian movement. The organisation is under control of Rosmolodezh, the federal youth agency of the Russian Federation, and its patriotic education division, Rospatriotcenter. The “Volunteers of Victory” movement receives funding through Russian presidential grants. **b)** Therefore, the “Volunteers of Victory” movement is an entity supporting materially and benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information: a)** Place of registration: Moscow, Russian Federation **b)** Tax Identification Number: 7706428753 **c)** Principal place of business: Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69901 **Name:** JSC “V.V. Tikhomirov Scientific Research Institute of Instrument Engineering” **Spelling variant:** АО “Научно- исследовательский Институт Приборостроения имени В.В. Тихомирова (Russian)

DOF: 11 Oct 2002 **Good quality a.k.a.:** **a)** JSC V.V. Tikhomirov Scientific Research Institute of Instrument Design **b)** JSC NIIP (АО “НИИП”) **Address:** Gagarina street, 3, Zhukovsky, 140180, Moscow region, Russian Federation

Justification: JSC “V.V. Tikhomirov Research Institute of Instrument Engineering” is a military-industrial complex of Russia. It develops weapon control systems for fighter aircraft and medium-range anti-aircraft missile systems for ground forces. Its medium-range anti-aircraft missile system 9K317M “Buk-M3” is used in Russia’s war of aggression against Ukraine. Therefore, JSC “V.V. Tikhomirov Research Institute of Instrument Engineering” is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information: a)** Type of entity: Non-public joint stock company **b)** Place of registration: Russian Federation **c)** Registration number: 1025001627859 **d)** Principal place of business: Russian Federation **e)** ID number: 13185231

f) INN: 5013045054 **g)** KPP: 504001001 **h)** OGRN: 1025001627859 **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69925 **Name:** JSC Kolomensky Zavod **Spelling variant:** АО Коломенский завод (Russian)

Good quality a.k.a.: JSC Kolomna Locomotive Works **Address:** Partizan Str. 42, Kolomna, 140408, Moscow region, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Kolomensky Zavod is a Russian military industry company. It is a supplier of the Armed Forces of the Russian Federation. It manufactures diesel engines for Russian warships and submarines, including project 20380 corvettes, project 20385 corvettes, project 18280 reconnaissance ships, project 11711 large landing ships, project 22350 frigates and project 636 submarines. **b)** Warships and submarines of the Black Sea Fleet, powered by engines provided by Kolomensky Zavod, are used by the Russian Armed Forces during Russia's war of aggression against Ukraine. **c)** Therefore, Kolomensky Zavod is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. Moreover, it is supporting materially and benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone: +7 (496) 613-89-85 **b)** Fax: +7 (496) 613-80-66 **c)** Email: info@tmholding.ru **d)** Website: www.kolomnadiesel.com **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69938 **Name:** JSC "Vologda Optical and Mechanical Plant" **Spelling variant:** АО "Вологодский оптико-механический завод" (Russian)

DOF: 17 Oct 2002 **Good quality a.k.a.:** JSC VOMZ (AO BOM3) **Address:** Maltseva str., 54, Vologda, 160009, Russian Federation

Justification: JSC "Vologda Optical and Mechanical Plant" (JSC VOMZ) is a diversified machine-building enterprise. It produces complex optoelectronic products and provides the Russian Armed Forces and Ministry of Defence with its products. JSC VOMZ produces scopes VOMZ Pilad BREVIS P2,5x24 which are used in the war of aggression against Ukraine. Moreover, JSC VOMZ openly supports the Russian war in Ukraine by sharing supportive posts on social media. Therefore, JSC VOMZ is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Type of entity: Non-public joint stock company, private property **b)** Place of registration: Russian Federation, Vologda Oblast **c)** Registration number: 1023500882437 **d)** Principal place of business: Russian Federation **e)** INN: 3525023010 **f)** ОКПО: 07500548 **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-69952 **Name:** JSC "Vladimir Production Association 'Tochmash'" **Spelling variant:** АО "Владимирское Производственное Объединение 'Точмаш'" (Russian)

DOF: 4 Sep 2008 **Good quality a.k.a.:** JSC "VPO 'Tochmash'" (АО "ВПО 'Точмаш'") **Address:** Severnaya st., 1a, Vladimir, 600007, Vladimir region, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** JSC VPO Tochmash manufactures high-precision instrumentation and mechanical engineering products. In addition, the company supplies special purpose components and produces ammunition used by the Russian Armed Forces. **b)** Therefore, JSC VPO Tochmash is supporting materially and benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Type of entity: Joint Stock Company **b)** Place of registration: Russian Federation **c)** Registration number: 1083340004527 **d)** Principal place of business: Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70022 **Name:** LLC Shipping Company Lyukstrans **Spelling variant:** ООО Судоходная компания Люкстранс (Russian)

DOF: 7 Jul 2005 **Good quality a.k.a.:** LLC SC Lyukstrans (ООО СК Люкстранс) **Address:** interior territory G. Municipal Okrgu Moskvorechye-Saburovo, lane first Kotlyarovsky, building 1A building 1, floor 3, room 5, Moscow, 115201, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** LLC SC Lyukstrans is a telecommunications company that provides telecommunications services through its subsidiary company in Crimea. LLC SC Lyukstrans has obtained four licences from the Russian authorities to provide various telecommunications services in Russia and in illegally annexed Crimea and Sevastopol. LLC SC Lyukstrans receives substantial financial support from the Russian Federation to continue its business operations. **b)** Therefore, LLC SC Lyukstrans is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. Furthermore, it is supporting and benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Type of entity: Limited Liability Company **b)** Place of registration: Russian Federation **c)** Registration number: 1057747407398 **d)** Principal place of business: Crimea **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70034 **Name:** JSC Krymtelecom **Spelling variant:** АО Крымтелеком (Russian)

DOF: 13 Nov 2018 **Address:** str. Kalinina, 13, Simferopol, 295051, Crimea

Justification: **a)** JSC Krymtelecom is a telecommunications company that provides telecommunications services in Crimea. JSC Krymtelecom has obtained licences from the Russian authorities to provide various telecommunications services in Russia and in illegally annexed Crimea and Sevastopol. JSC Krymtelecom receives substantial financial support from the Russian Federation to continue its business operations. **b)** Therefore, JSC Krymtelecom is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. Furthermore, it is supporting and benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Type of entity: Joint Stock Company **b)** Registration number: 1189112039291 **c)** Principal place of business: Crimea **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70058 **Name:** AlfaStrakhovanie Group **Spelling variant:** Группа "АльфаСтрахование" (Russian)

Good quality a.k.a.: Alfa Insurance **Address:** 31 B Shabolovka Street, Moscow, 115162, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** AlfaStrakhovanie Group is one of the biggest insurance companies in Russia. It is part of the Alfa Group Consortium. **b)** It signed contracts for the provision of insurance services to the National Guard of the Russian Federation (Rosgvardiya), the Ministry of Defence of the Russian Federation, and Russian military industry companies. It insured military vehicles that are used by the Rosgvardiya in Russia's war of aggression against Ukraine. **c)** Therefore, AlfaStrakhovanie Group is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. Moreover, it is supporting materially and benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone: +7 (495) 788-09-99 **b)** Fax: +7 (495) 785-08-88 **c)** Email: alfastrah@alfastrah.ru **d)** Website: <https://www.alfastrah.ru> **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70070 **Name:** JSC Arzamas Instrument-Building Plant named after P.I. Plandin
Spelling variant: АО Арзамасский приборостроительный завод имени П. И. Пландина (Russian)

Address: 50 years of the Komsomol Str., 8A, Arzamas, 607220, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Arzamas Instrument-Building Plant is a Russian military industry company. It manufactures parts used in Russian aircraft and unmanned aerial vehicles. It supplies weapons to the Ministry of Defence of the Russian Federation under Russia's State defence order. Its management and employees publicly supported Russia's war of aggression against Ukraine, and sent material aid to Russian soldiers who participated in the war. **b)** Therefore, Arzamas Instrument-Building Plant is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. Moreover, it is supporting materially and benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone: +7 (831-47) 7-91-24 **b)** Fax: (831-47) 7-95-77 **c)** Email: apz@oaoapz.com **d)** Website: <https://www.oaoapz.com/> **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70081 **Name:** JSC Aviastar-SP **Spelling variant:** АО Авиастар-СП (Russian)

Address: Antonova avenue 1, Ulyanovsk, 432072, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Aviastar is a Russian aircraft industry company, which is a subsidiary of Ilyushin. It is a supplier of the Ministry of Defence of the Russian Federation. **b)** It produced the Il-76 strategic airlifters, which are used by the Armed Forces of the Russian Federation during Russia's war of aggression against Ukraine. **c)** Therefore, Aviastar is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. Moreover, it is supporting materially and benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone: +7 (8422) 28 28 28 **b)** Fax: +7 (8422) 50 25 72 **c)** Email: mail@aviastar-sp.ru **d)** Website: www.aviastar-sp.ru **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70093 **Name:** PMC Redut **Spelling variant:** ЧВК Редут (Russian)

DOF: 13 Dec 2019 **Good quality a.k.a.:** **a)** PMC Redoubt **b)** Редут-Антитеррор **c)** ООО "РЕДУТ- БЕЗОПАСНОСТЬ" **Address:** Dubininskaya street 61, room IV, room 35, Moscow, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Private Military Company Redut ("PMC Redut") is a Russia-based unincorporated private military entity, which reportedly works under the command of the Ministry of Defence of the Russian Federation. It undertakes security and military-related activities, with direct participation in military conflicts. While previously associated with activities in Syria, in the context of Russia's war of aggression against Ukraine PMC Redut has engaged in combat activities in Ukraine, near the Chernobyl Nuclear Power Plant and Kharkiv, as well as undertaken reconnaissance efforts prior to the war of aggression against Ukraine. It has also been linked to assassination attempts against the President of Ukraine Volodymyr Zelenskyy. **b)** Therefore, PMC Redut is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and stability and security in Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Place of registration: Moscow, Russian Federation **b)** Registration number: 1197746727530 **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70105 **Name:** Chelyabinsk Tractor Plant **Spelling variant:** Челябинский тракторный завод) (Russian)

Address: Prospekt Lenina 3, ofis 109, Chelyabinsk, 454007, Chelyabinskaya Oblast, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Chelyabinsk Tractor Plant is a Russian military industry company. It is a supplier of the Armed Forces of the Russian Federation. **b)** It manufactured diesel engines for T-72 and T-90 main battle tanks, as well as Buk-M3 anti-aircraft missile systems, which are employed by the Armed Forces of the Russian Federation during Russia's war of aggression against Ukraine. **c)** Therefore, Chelyabinsk Tractor Plant is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. Moreover, it is supporting materially and benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone: +7 351 775-17-60 **b)** Email: tractor@chtz.ru **c)** Website: <http://chtz-uraltrac.ru/> **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70116 **Name:** PJSC Aviation Complex named after S.V. Ilyushin **Spelling variant:** ПАО Авиационный комплекс имени С. В. Ильюшина (Russian)

Good quality a.k.a.: PJSC Ilyushin **Address:** Leningradsky Prospect 45-G, Moscow, 125190, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** PJSC Aviation Complex named after S.V. Ilyushin is a major Russian aircraft manufacturer. It is a supplier of the Government of the Russian Federation. PJSC Aviation Complex named after S.V. Ilyushin is a parent company of Aviastar and Voronezh Aircraft Manufacturing Company. **b)** The subsidiary companies of PJSC Aviation Complex named after S.V. Ilyushin produced and modernised the Il-76 strategic airlifters, which are used by the Armed Forces of the Russian Federation during Russia's war of aggression against Ukraine. Furthermore, PJSC Aviation Complex named after S.V. Ilyushin's subsidiary company manufactured the Il-96 aircraft for the "Rossiya" Special Flight Squadron of the Russian presidential fleet. **c)** Therefore, PJSC Aviation Complex named after S.V. Ilyushin is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. Moreover, it is supporting materially and benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone: +7 (495) 000-00-10 **b)** Email: info@ilyushin.net **c)** Website: www.ilyushin.org **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70127 **Name:** JSC "123 Aviation Repair Plant" **Spelling variant:** АО "123 авиационный ремонтный завод" (Russian)

Address: Staraya Russa, district Gorodok, 175201, Novgorod region, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** JSC "123 Aviation Repair Plant" is a Russian military industry company. It provides maintenance services for the Il-76 aircraft that are used by the Armed Forces of the Russian Federation during Russia's war of aggression against Ukraine. **b)** Therefore, it is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. Moreover, it is supporting materially and benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone: +7 (816 52) 368-00 **b)** Email: avia@avia.novgorod.com **c)** Website: <http://www.avia.novgorod.com/> **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70137 **Name:** Komsomolsk-on-Amur Aircraft Plant **Spelling variant:**

Комсомольский-на- Амуре авиационный завод (Russian)

Address: Ulitsa Sovetskaya 1, Komsomolsk-on- Amur, 681018, Khabarovskiy kray, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Komsomolsk-on-Amur Aircraft Plant is a Russian aircraft manufacturing company. It provides warplanes to the Armed Forces of the Russian Federation. **b)** It has signed and executed several long-term contracts with the Russian Ministry of Defence for the supply of the Su- 35S and the Su-57 fighter aircraft. The Su-35S and Su-57 are used by the Armed Forces of the Russian Federation in Russia's war of aggression against Ukraine. **c)** Therefore, Komsomolsk-on-Amur Aircraft Plant is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. Moreover, it is supporting materially and benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone: +7 (4217) 52-62-00 **b)** Fax: +7 (4217) 52-64-51 **c)** Email: info@knaaz.org; pr@knaaz.org **d)** Website:

<https://www.uacrussia.ru/ru/corporation/company/filial-otkrytogoaktsionernogo-obshchestvaaviatsionnaya-kholdingovayakompaniya-sukhoykomsomolskiy/> **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70149 **Name:** Educational and Methodological Center "Avangard" **Spelling variant:** Учебно-методический центр "Авангард" (Russian)

DOF: 20 Apr 2020 **Good quality a.k.a.:** Avangard Center **Address:** Building 9, Territory of "Patriot" Park, Odintsovo, 143070, Moscow region, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Educational and Methodological Center "Avangard" is a non-profit organisation operating under the guidance and control of the Ministry of Defence of the Russian Federation. Its main aim is to provide so-called patriotic education to the youth of Russia, as well as to children in the temporarily occupied regions of Ukraine, including basic military training, and to provide drone control programmes. It organises military camps for that purpose, in which participation has become mandatory since February 2022, as well as mandatory lessons in school as of 1 September 2023. **b)** Therefore, it is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone: +8 (495) 108-51-57 **b)** Website: <https://avangard.center/> **c)** Email: info@avangardcenter.ru **d)** Type of entity: Non-profit organisation **e)** Place of registration: Russian Federation **f)** Registration number: 1205000035250 **g)** Principal place of business: Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70172 **Name:** JSC NPO Kurganpribor **Spelling variant:** АО НПО "Курганприбор" (Russian)

Address: st. Yastrzhembskogo, 41a, Kurgan, 640007, Kurgan Region, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Kurganpribor is a Russian military industry company. It provides weapons to the Ministry of Defence of the Russian Federation under the State defence order. It produces fuses for tank shots, land and naval artillery, multiple rocket launcher systems, and anti-aircraft missile systems. **b)** It manufactures fuses and mechanisms for rockets installed in the BM-30 "Smerch" multiples rocket launchers that are used by the Russian Armed Forces in Russia's war of aggression against Ukraine. Moreover, its management and employees publicly supported Russia's war of aggression against Ukraine and sent material aid to the Russian soldiers who are involved in the war. **c)** Therefore, Kurganpribor is

supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. Moreover, it is supporting materially and benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information: a)** Telephone: +7 (3522) 443-529 **b)** Email: kp@kurganpribor.ru **c)** Website: kurganpribor.ru
Modifications: Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70183 **Name:** Crimea Patriot Centre

DOF: 15 Jun 2015 **Good quality a.k.a.:** **a)** KrymPatriotCentre **b)** ГБОУ ДО РК “Крымпатриотцентр” **Address:** Oktyabrya street 60, 13/64, Simferopol, Ukraine

Justification: a) Crimea Patriot Centre is an organisation based in illegally annexed Crimea, with the main objective to provide schoolchildren in Crimea with a military-patriotic education in order to prepare them for service in Russia’s Armed Forces. The Crimea Patriot Centre cooperates with the All-Russia “Young Army” Military Patriotic Social Movement (Yunarmiya) to organise events and programmes for schoolchildren in support of the Russian Army and in support of Russia’s war of aggression against Ukraine. Those programmes have the aim of teaching children to use weapons. The centre also disseminates propaganda related to Russia’s war of aggression against Ukraine, glorifying soldiers who have participated in this. The Crimea Patriot Centre operates with the support of and financing by the Ministry of Defence of the Russian Federation and without the consent of the Ukrainian government. **b)** Therefore, it is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information: a)** Telephone: +7 (3652) 545-615 **b)** Website: <https://www.krympatriotcentr.ru/> **c)** Type of entity: State budgetary educational institution of additional education **d)** Place of registration: Crimea, Ukraine **e)** Registration number: 1159102101180 **f)** Principal place of business: Crimea, Ukraine **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70198 **Name:** JSC MPO-Gidropribor **Spelling variant:** АО “МПО – Гидроприбор” (Russian)

Address: Bolshoy Sampsonievsky prospect, 24A, St Petersburg, 194044, Russian Federation

Justification: a) MPO-Gidropribor is a Russian military industry company. It is a leading manufacturer and supplier of underwater weapons for the Russian Navy. **b)** It manufactures the MDM-1, MDM-2 and MDM-3 marine bottom mines, the MSHM offshore mines, and the TE-2 multipurpose electrically-driven remote-control homing, torpedoes. The weapons produced by MPO-Gidropribor are used by the Russian Navy in Russia’s war of aggression against Ukraine. Furthermore, the employees and the management of the company publicly supported Russia’s war of aggression against Ukraine. **c)** Therefore, MPO-Gidropribor is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. Moreover, it is supporting materially and benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information: a)** Telephone: +7 (812) 542-01-47 **b)** Fax: (812) 542-96-59 **c)** Email: info@gidropribor.ru **d)** Website: <https://xn--90addpb9acfhcd.xn--p1ai/> **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70209 **Name:** JSC Kumertau Aviation Production Company **Spelling variant:** Кумертауская авиационная производственная компания (Russian)

Address: 15A Ulitsa Novozarinskaya, Kumertau, 453300, Republic of Bashkortostan, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** JSC Kumertau Aviation Production Company is a company within the Russian military-industrial complex which manufactures military helicopters of strategic importance to the Russian Federation. **b)** Therefore, JSC Kumertau Aviation Production Company is supporting materially and benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone: +7 (34761) 2-33-04, +7 (34761) 2-33-02 **b)** Website: www.rhc.aero **c)** Email: info@kumapp.ru **d)** Type of entity: Joint Stock Company **e)** Place of registration: Kumertau, Russian Federation **f)** Registration number: 1080262000609 **g)** Principal place of business: Kumertau, Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70231 **Name:** JSC Novosibirsk Aircraft Production Plant named after V.P. Chkalov **Spelling variant:** Новосибирский авиационный завод имени В. П. Чкалова (Russian)

Good quality a.k.a.: NAPO **Address:** Polzunova 15, Novosibirsk, 630051, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Novosibirsk Aircraft Production Plant is a Russian aerospace manufacturer. It is a supplier of the Ministry of Defence of the Russian Federation. **b)** It produces the Su-34 fighters-bombers and the S-70 Okhotnik-B unmanned combat aerial vehicles, which are used by the Armed Forces of the Russian Federation in Russia's war of aggression against Ukraine. **c)** Therefore, Novosibirsk Aircraft Production Plant is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. Moreover, it is supporting materially and benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone: +7 383 278-85-01 **b)** Email: info@napo.ru **c)** Website: <http://napo.ru/> **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70242 **Name:** PJSC UEC-Kuznetsov **Spelling variant:** ПАО "ОДК-Кузнецов" (Russian)

Address: str. Zawodskoe Shosse, 29, Samara, 443009, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** UEC-Kuznetsov is a Russian military industry company. It is an aircraft engines manufacturer. **b)** It provides engines for the Tu-160M heavy strategic bombers and Mi-26 helicopters, which are used by the Armed Forces of the Russian Federation in Russia's war of aggression against Ukraine. **c)** Therefore, UEC-Kuznetsov is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. Moreover, it is supporting materially and benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70249 **Name:** Spas TV Channel **Spelling variant:** Телеканал "Спас" (Russian)

DOF: 11 Jan 2019 **Address:** Akademika Korolyeva st. 13, Moscow, 129515, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Spas TV Channel is a Russian television channel owned by the Russian Orthodox Church, which also receives financial support from the Government of the Russian Federation. The management of the channel maintains links with the Kremlin. It spreads pro-Kremlin propaganda and disinformation on Russia's war of aggression against Ukraine. In various programmes it justifies Russia's war of aggression against Ukraine on religious and spiritual grounds. **b)** Therefore, Spas TV Channel is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine.

Furthermore, it is benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone: +7 (495) 780-66-72 **b)** Website: www.spastv.ru **c)** Email: news@spastv.ru, office@spastv.ru **d)** Type of entity: TV station **e)** Place of registration: Moscow, Russian Federation **f)** Registration number: C77-74808 **g)** Principal place of business: Moscow, Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70253 **Name:** PMC Convoy **Spelling variant:** ЧБК Конвой (Russian) **DOF:** 15 Jan 2015 **Good quality a.k.a.:** Military-security organisation “Convoy” **Address:** Novocherkassky Ave., 5a, letter A, office/room 1- N/35, St. Petersburg, Russian Federation **Justification:** **a)** Private Military Company Convoy (“PMC Convoy”) is a Russia-based unincorporated private military entity, which reportedly works under the command of the Ministry of Defence of the Russian Federation. It is based in illegally annexed Crimea and operates under the control of the so-called “Head” of the so-called “Republic of Crimea”, Sergey Aksyonov. **b)** It undertakes security and military-related activities and in the context of Russia’s war of aggression against Ukraine, specifically in Kherson where its operatives have engaged in combat activities, collection of intelligence and consolidation of control for the Russian Armed Forces. **c)** Therefore, PMC Convoy is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Type of entity: Limited Liability Company **b)** Place of registration: St. Petersburg, Russian Federation **c)** Registration number: 1154712000024 **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70265 **Name:** JSC Lantan **Spelling variant:** АО “ЛАНТАН” (Russian) **DOF:** 31 May 1994 **Address:** Bolshaya Pochtovaya st., 22 building 5, Moscow, 105082, Russian Federation **Justification:** JSC Lantan is a Russian military-industrial enterprise that develops radar systems which are deployed by the Russian armed forces, including such air defence systems as the Valeria-E electronic intelligence station. Moreover, JSC Lantan is part of the Almaz-Antey concern, a Russian Stateowned arms manufacturer that develops anti-aircraft defence and cruise missile systems for the Russian military. JSC Lantan is therefore supporting materially and benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. Furthermore, JSC Lantan is associated with Almaz Antey, which is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone: (499) 261-22-57 **b)** Website: www.lantan-npf.ru **c)** Email: office@lantan-npf.ru **d)** Type of entity: Military-industrial enterprise **e)** Place of registration: Moscow, Russian Federation **f)** Registration number: 7701005930 (Tax Identification Number) **g)** Principal place of business: Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70279 **Name:** LLC “Promtehnologiya” **Spelling variant:** a) LLC “Promtehnology” (Russian) b) ООО “Промтехнология” (Russian) **DOF:** 16 Feb 2009 **Address:** Ul. Krzhizhanovskogo, 29, Building 2, Mezzanine 1 Room Iv Room 1, Moscow, 117218, Russian Federation **Justification:** LLC “Promtehnologiya”, a subsidiary of JSC “Promyshlennye Tekhnologii”, is a Russian manufacturer of weapons and ammunition. It manufactures and supplies firearms (ORSIS rifles) under State procurement contracts to the Russian Armed Forces, which are used in the war of aggression against Ukraine. Therefore, LLC “Promtehnologiya” supports

materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone: +7 (495) 647-88-66 **b)** Website: <https://www.list-org.com/company/5760271> **c)** Email: promtechnologies@gmail.com, zinchenko@orsis.com **d)** Type of entity: Limited Liability Company **e)** Place of registration: Moscow, Russian Federation **f)** Registration number: 1097746084908 **g)** Principal place of business: Moscow, Russian Federation

Modifications: Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70310 **Name:** N-Systems LTD **Spelling variant:** N-Sistems LTD (English)

DOF: 24 Feb 2012 **Good quality a.k.a.:** **a)** Obshchestvo S Ogranichennoy Otvetstvennost'yu "N-Sistems" (Общество С Ограниченной Ответственностью "Н-Системс") **b)** ООО "N-Sistems" (ООО "Н-Системс")

Justification: **a)** N-Systems LTD is an entity that operates in the Russian IT sector, including in the field of computer programming. N-Systems LTD holds a licence administered by the Federal Security Service of the Russian Federation (FSB). **b)** The FSB licence held by N-Systems LTD is issued to IT companies that develop encryption and cryptography technology, information systems and telecommunication systems for the Russian intelligence services, as well as IT companies that develop personal database management systems for the Russian security services (i.e. tools specifically designed to store, retrieve, and manage large amounts of data obtained through, for example, social media scraping or other intelligence gathering practices). **c)** Therefore, N-Systems LTD constitutes an entity operating in the Russian IT sector with a licence administered by the FSB Center for Licensing, Certification and Protection of State Secrets. **Other information:** **a)** Place of registration: Moscow, Russian Federation **b)** Tax Identification Number: 7717719144 **c)** Principal place of business: Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70327 **Name:** JSC ICC Milandr

DOF: 1 Dec 1993 **Good quality a.k.a.:** **a)** Milandr **b)** АО ПКК Milandr (Акционерное Общество "ПКК Миландр") **c)** JSC ICC Milandr **d)** JSC ПКК Milandr **e)** ПКК Milandr АО **f)** МПК Milandr ООО

Justification: **a)** JSC ICC Milandr is an entity that operates in the Russian IT sector, including in the field of electronic equipment manufacturing. JSC ICC Milandr holds a licence administered by the Federal Security Service of the Russian Federation (FSB). **b)** The FSB licence held by JSC ICC Milandr is issued to IT companies that develop encryption and cryptography technology, information systems and telecommunication systems for the Russian intelligence services, as well as IT companies that develop personal database management systems for the Russian security services (i.e. tools specifically designed to store, retrieve, and manage large amounts of data obtained through, for example, social media scraping or other intelligence gathering practices). **c)** Therefore, JSC ICC Milandr constitutes an entity operating in the Russian IT sector with a licence administered by the FSB Center for Licensing, Certification and Protection of State Secrets. **Other information:** **a)** Place of registration: Moscow, Russian Federation **b)** Tax Identification Number: 7735040690 **c)** Principal place of business: Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70343 **Name:** LLC Miranda Media **Spelling variant:** **a)** ООО Миранда Медиа (Russian) **b)** LLC Miranda-Media (English) **c)** ООО Миранда-Медиа (Russian)

DOF: 15 Jun 2004 **Address:** Geroev Adzhimushkaya street, 9, Simferopol, Crimea, Ukraine **Justification:** Miranda Media provides telecommunications services to illegal authorities and

institutions in illegally annexed Crimea and Sevastopol in the interests of the Russian Federation. The Government of the Russian Federation has recognised Miranda Media as a company of essential significance. It receives substantial financial support from the Russian Federation. It also possesses the internet filtering equipment used by the Russian Government to restrict access to information, has agreed to share its subscriber data with Russian authorities, and has been awarded Russian State contracts to install video surveillance systems. Therefore, Miranda Media is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** a) Type of entity: Limited Liability Company b) Place of registration: Crimea, Ukraine c) Registration number: 1047796423487 d) Principal place of business: Crimea, Ukraine **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70347 **Name:** JSC “Promyshlennyye Tekhnologii” **Spelling variant:** AO “Промышленные технологии” (Russian)

DOF: 7 Jul 2010 **Good quality a.k.a.:** JSC “Industrial technologies” **Address:** Lane. Bolshoy Strochenovskiy, 5, Floor 2, Room 5, Moscow, 115054, Russian Federation **Justification:** JSC “Promyshlennyye Tekhnologii” and its subsidiary LLC “Promtehnologiya”, which operates under the trade name ORSIS, manufactures and supplies firearms under State procurement contracts to the Russian Armed Forces, which are used in the war of aggression against Ukraine. Therefore, JSC “Promyshlennyye Tekhnologii” supports materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** a) Telephone: +7 (495) 647-88-66 b) Website: <https://www.list-org.com/company/6273180> c) Type of entity: Joint Stock Company d) Place of registration: Moscow, Russian Federation e) Registration number: 1107746540087 f) Principal place of business: Moscow, Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70360 **Name:** PMC Andreevsky Krest **Spelling variant:** ЧБК Андреевский Крестъ (Russian)

Good quality a.k.a.: PMC St. Andrew’s Cross

Justification: a) PMC Andreevsky Krest (a.k.a. St. Andrew’s Cross) is a Russian private military company that participates in Russian combat operations in Ukraine. PMC Andreevsky Krest was created by the Russian Orthodox Church in 2017. Since then, it has offered tactical training to Russian combatants participating in Russia’s war of aggression against Ukraine. After combatants finish the tactical training offered by PMC Andreevsky Krest, they sign contracts with the Russian Ministry of Defence or Wagner Group. Moreover, PMC Andreevsky Krest has created its own volunteer battalions which actively contribute to Russia’s war of aggression against Ukraine. b) Therefore, PMC Andreevsky Krest is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** a) Location of activities: Ukraine, Russian Federation b) Principal place of business: Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70374 **Name:** JSC Progress Arsenyev Aviation Company named after N.I. Sazikin **Spelling variant:** Арсеньевская авиационная компания “Прогресс” им. Н.И.Сазыкина (Russian)

Address: Pl. Lenina D. 5, Arsenyev, 692335, Russian Federation

Justification: a) Progress Arsenyev Aviation Company is a Russian military industry company. It supplies helicopters to the Armed Forces of the Russian Federation. b) It

manufactures the Ka-52 “Alligator” combat helicopters that are used by the Armed Forces of the Russian Federation in Russia’s war of aggression against Ukraine. **c)** Therefore, it is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. Moreover, it is supporting materially and benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information: a)** Telephone: +7 (42361) 4 55 91, 4 52 31 **b)** Fax: +7 (42361) 4 50 93 **c)** Email: info@aacprogress.ru **d)** Website: <https://www.rhc.aero/structure/arsenevskaya-aviacionnayakompaniya-progress-imn-isazykina> **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70386 **Name:** PMC Fakel

Good quality a.k.a.: **a)** PMC Flame **b)** Flame **c)** Gazprom PMC

Justification: PMC Fakel is a Russian private military company that participates in Russian combat operations in Ukraine. Created and financed by Russian energy corporation Gazprom, the volunteer battalions of PMC Fakel consist mostly of Gazprom employees, predominantly working in the security guard branch. The volunteer battalions of PMC Fakel directly contribute to Russia’s war of aggression against Ukraine. Therefore, PMC Fakel is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information: a)** Location of activities: Ukraine, Russian Federation **b)** Principal place of business: Russian Federation

Modifications: Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70402 **Name:** PMC Potok

Good quality a.k.a.: **a)** PMC “Stream” **b)** “The Stream” **c)** Gazprom PMC

Justification: PMC Potok is a Russian private military company that participates in Russian combat operations in Ukraine. Created and financed by Russian energy corporation Gazprom, the volunteer battalions of PMC Potok consist mostly of Gazprom employees, predominantly working in the security guard branch. The volunteer battalions of PMC Potok directly contribute to Russia’s war of aggression against Ukraine. The volunteer battalions of PMC Potok were trained and transferred to Rostov-on-Don, where they were assigned to various units of the Russian Armed Forces in order to participate in combat operations in Ukraine. Therefore, PMC Potok is supporting materially actions which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information: a)** Location of activities: Ukraine, Russian Federation **b)** Principal place of business: Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70421 **Name:** NPP Salyut JSC **Spelling variant:** НПП “Салют” АО (Russian)

Address: Plekhanova 6, Moscow, 111123, Russian Federation

Justification: a) NPP Salyut produces “Fregat-MAE-4K”, “Fregat M2EM” and “Fregat-M2M” shipborne radars, which are installed on warships employed by the Armed Forces of the Russian Federation during Russia’s war of aggression against Ukraine. The warships equipped with Salyut’s radars that are used by Russia in the war included project 22160 patrol ship, “Dmitry Rogachev” and project 11356 frigates “Admiral Makarov” and “Admiral Essen”. **b)** Moreover, two former Ukrainian ships the “Ternopil” and “Lutsk”, captured by Russian forces after the illegal Russian annexation of Crimea and Sevastopol, were equipped with the “Fregat M2EM” radars manufactured by Salyut. **c)** It also supplied the 5P-30P systems for processing radar information and target designation to the Ministry of Defence of the Russian Federation. **d)** Therefore, NPP Salyut is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence

of Ukraine. Moreover, it is supporting materially and benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone: +7 (495) 672-48-59 **b)** Email: info@smp-salyut.ru **c)** Website: https://smp-salyut.ru **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70432 **Name:** LLC Albatros **Spelling variant:** ООО “Альбатрос” (Russian)
Address: territory of the Alabuga SEZ, Sh-1 street, building 8/1, urban settlement Elabuga city, 423601, Republic of Tatarstan, Russian Federation

Justification: LLC Albatros is a Russian company that operates in the Alabuga special economic zone (SEZ) in the Russian Federation (Tatarstan). The Alabuga SEZ hosts manufacturing facilities that assemble unmanned aerial vehicles. Those facilities are part of a Russian State-backed programme and have been set up with assistance from Iran in the training of staff and supply of material in order to assemble military drones for use in Russia’s war of aggressions against Ukraine. LLC Albatros has produced reconnaissance drones for Russia’s defence ministry, with roughly 50 delivered for combat in eastern Ukraine. Therefore, LLC Albatros is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Type of entity: Limited Liability Company **b)** Place of registration: Alabuga, Russian Federation **c)** Principal place of business: Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70441 **Name:** PMC Tsarskie Volki

Good quality a.k.a.: Tsar Wolves

Justification: **a)** PMC Tsarskie Volki is a Russian private military company that directly participates in Russian combat operations in Ukraine. Combatants of PMC Tsarskie Volki actively participate in Russian operations in the so-called “Donetsk People’s Republic” and the so called “Luhansk People’s Republic”. The organisation predominantly consists of military-technical experts who work on the development of weapons and explosive materials on behalf of the Russian Armed Forces. PMC Tsarskie Volki has provided militarytechnical assistance to units of the so-called “Donetsk People’s Republic” and “Luhansk People’s Republic” and has trained them in reconnaissance and assault activities. Furthermore, PMC Tsarskie Volki has designed and tested hundreds of weapons and explosives within the context of Russia’s war of aggression against Ukraine. For example, PMC Tsarskie Volki has developed the so-called “Marker” robotic tank which has served to destroy Ukrainian armoured vehicles. **b)** Therefore, PMC Tsarskie Volki is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Location of activities: Ukraine, Russian Federation **b)** Principal place of business: Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70450 **Name:** PJSC UEC-Saturn **Spelling variant:** ПАО ОДК-Сатурн (Russian)
Address: Lenin Ave. 163, Rybinsk, 152903, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** UEC-Saturn is a Russian military industry company. It manufactures engines for the Su-30, Su-35 and Su-57 military aircraft that are used by the Armed Forces of the Russian Federation in Russia’s war of aggression against Ukraine. Furthermore, it produces engines for the Kh-101 strategic air-to-ground cruise missiles that are employed by the Armed Forces of the Russian Federation in Ukraine. **b)** Therefore, UEC-Saturn is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. Moreover, it is supporting materially and benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the

annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone: +7 (4855) 328-100 **b)** Fax: +7 (4855) 329-000 **c)** Website: <https://www.uec-saturn.ru/>
Modifications: Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70460 **Name:** LLC Rostekhkomplekt **Spelling variant:** a) LLC Rostekhkomplekt (Russian) b) ООО “Ростехкомплект” (Russian) c) ООО Ростехкомплект (Russian)
DOF: 4 Feb 2004 **Good quality a.k.a.:** LLC RT-Komplekt (ООО РТ-КОМПЛЕКТ) **Address:** Krasnodar, st. Fadeeva (Pashkovsky Residential Massif) Ter, 429/1 POD A, office 17, Krasnodar region, Russian Federation

Justification: LLC Rostekhkomplekt is a Russian-based supplier, whose activities include the provision of various aviation parts and equipment. In particular, LLC Rostekhkomplekt offers spare parts and equipment for the repair and maintenance of aircraft such as AN, IL and TU and helicopters of the MI and KA types. Helicopters, assembled and repaired with components provided by LLC Rostekhkomplekt, are used by the Russian Armed Forces in the war of aggression against Ukraine. Therefore, LLC Rostekhkomplekt is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone: 8-800-300-8378 **b)** Website: <https://xn----jtbobdfnjeui.xn--p1ai/> **c)** Email: zakaz@rt-komplekt.ru **d)** Type of entity: Limited Liability Company; supplier of aviation components **e)** Place of registration: Russian Federation, Krasnodar region, Krasnodar, st. Them. Fadeeva (Pashkovsky Residential Massif) Ter, 429/1 POD A, office 17 **f)** Registration number: 1042307154548 **g)** Principal place of business: Krasnodar region, Krasnodar, Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70476 **Name:** AviatestAero **Spelling variant:** Авиатест.аэро (Russian)
Good quality a.k.a.: Aviation Measurement Technologies (Авиационные измерительные технологии) **Address:** 2nd Kozhukhovskiy proezd, building 29, building 2, building 16, Moscow, 115432, Russian Federation (HQ)

Justification: AviatestAero is a Russian company that specialises in testing aircraft equipment and operates in the Alabuga special economic zone (SEZ) in Russia (Tatarstan). The Alabuga SEZ hosts manufacturing facilities that assemble unmanned aerial vehicles (UAVs). Those facilities are part of a Russian State-backed programme and have been set up with assistance from Iran in the training of staff and supply of material in order to assemble military drones for use in Russia's war of aggression against Ukraine. The UAVs (Shahed-136) produced in the Alabuga SEZ with the financing of the State-owned VTB Banking Group have been used by the Russian army in Ukraine. Therefore, AviatestAero is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Type of entity: Limited Liability Entity **b)** Place of registration: Alabuga, Russian Federation **c)** Principal place of business: Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70485 **Name:** JSC Smolensk Aviation Plant **Spelling variant:** АО “Смоленский авиационный завод” (Russian)

Address: st. Frunze 74, Smolensk, 214006, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Smolensk Aviation Plant is a Russian aircraft and missile manufacturer. It provides weapons to the Armed Forces of the Russian Federation. **b)** It manufactures the Kh-59 missiles that were employed by the Armed Forces of the Russian Federation during Russia's war of aggression against Ukraine. **c)** Therefore, Smolensk Aviation Plant is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity,

sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. Moreover, it is supporting materially and benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone: +8 (4812) 29-93-74 **b)** Fax: +8 (4812) 21 95 50 **c)** Email: oaosmaz@yandex.ru **d)** Website: <http://www.smaz.ru/> **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70509 **Name:** SuperCam

Good quality a.k.a.: SuperCam Unmanned Systems Group (Беспилотные системы)

Address: 34a Melnichnaya St, Izhevsk, Russian Federation (HQ)

Justification: SuperCam Unmanned Systems Group is a Russian company that operates in the Alabuga special economic zone (SEZ). The Alabuga SEZ hosts manufacturing facilities that assemble unmanned aerial vehicles (UAVs). Those facilities are part of a Russian State-backed programme and have been set up with assistance from Iran in the training of staff and supply of material in order to assemble military drones for use in Russia's war of aggression against Ukraine. The UAVs (Shahed-136) produced in the Alabuga SEZ with the financing of the State-owned VTB Banking Group have been used by the Russian army in Ukraine. Therefore, SuperCam Unmanned Systems Group is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Type of entity: company **b)** Place of registration: Alabuga, Russian Federation **c)** Principal place of business: Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70518 **Name:** Nizhny Novgorod Sokol Aircraft Plant **Spelling variant:**

Нижегородский авиастроительный завод "Сокол" (Russian)

Address: st. Chaadaeva, 1, Nizhny Novgorod, 603035, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Nizhny Novgorod Sokol Aircraft Plant is a Russian aviation company. It is a contractor of the Ministry of Defence of the Russian Federation. It maintains and modernises the MiG-31 interceptor aircraft of the Armed Forces of the Russian Federation under the State defence order. Some of the modernised MiG-31 are equipped with the Kinzhal hypersonic air-launched ballistic missiles. **b)** The MiG-31 interceptor aircraft carrying the Kinzhal missiles are used by the Armed Forces of the Russian Federation in Russia's war of aggression against Ukraine. **c)** Therefore, it is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. Moreover, it is supporting materially and benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone: (831) 242-36-03 **b)** Fax: (831) 242-33-04 **c)** Email: nazzokol@rsk-mig.ru **d)** Website:

<https://uacrussia.ru/ru/corporation/company/nizhegorodskiyaviastroitelnyy-zavod-sokol/>

Modifications: Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70529 **Name:** JSC Reshetnev **Spelling variant:** АО Решетнёв (Russian)

DOF: 3 Mar 2008 **Good quality a.k.a.:** Joint Stock Company "Information Satellite Systems" Named After Academician M.F. Reshetneva" (Акционерное Общество "Информационные Спутниковые Системы" Имени Академика М.Ф. Решетнёва")

Justification: **a)** JSC Reshetnev is a Russian military-industrial enterprise that is responsible for designing and operating the GLONASS satellite navigation system, which is deployed by the Russian Armed Forces to conduct high-precision strikes on Ukrainian civilian and military infrastructure. The Russian Armed Forces rely on services provided by JSC Reshetnev for the positioning, navigation and timing of cruise missile strikes on targets

in Ukraine. The GLONASS system developed by JSC Reshetnev is primarily used by the Russian military to target Ukrainian cities. GLONASS-enabled weapons systems used in Russia's war of aggression against Ukraine include Orlan-10 and Shahed-136 drones, Tornado-S and Smerch Multiple Launch Rocket Systems, Iskander, Kalibr, and Kinzhal missiles, as well as Kh-101, Kh-555, Kh-38, Kh-59MK and Kh-31 aviation and cruise missiles. **b)** JSC Reshetnev is therefore supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. Moreover, JSC Reshetnev is supporting materially and benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information: a)** Place of registration: Russian Federation (Krasnoyarsk kr., Zheleznogorsk, st. Lenina, d. ZD. 52) **b)** Tax Identification Number: 2452034898 **c)** Principal place of business: Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70549 **Name:** JSC Tupolev **Spelling variant:** ПАО "Туполев" (Russian) **Address:** Academician Tupolev Embankment 17, Moscow, 105005, Russian Federation **Justification: a)** JSC Tupolev a Russian military industry company. It supplies warplanes to the Armed Forces of the Russian Federation. It has developed the Tu-160 strategic missile carriers and TU-22M3M/TU-22M3 long-range bombers, which are manufactured by its subsidiary company, Kazan Aircraft Production Association. The Tu-160 and the TU-22M3M/TU-22M3 are used by the Russian Air Force in Russia's war of aggression against Ukraine. **b)** Therefore, it is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. Moreover, it is supporting materially and benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information: a)** Telephone: +7 (499) 263-77-77 **b)** Fax: +7 (843) 533-40-78 **c)** Email: info@tupolev.ru **d)** Website: www.tupolev.ru **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70559 **Name:** JSC Arsenyev Aviation Company Progress **DOF:** 14 Nov 2002 **Good quality a.k.a.: a)** AAC Progress ("AAC Прогресс") **b)** Арсеньевская авиационная компания **Address:** 5 Ploshchad Lenina, Arsenyev, 692335, Primorskiy Krai, Russian Federation **Justification:** JSC Arsenyev Aviation Company Progress (AAC Progress) is a company within the Russian military industrial complex which manufactures military helicopters of strategic importance to the Russian Federation. Therefore, JSC Arsenyev Aviation Company Progress (AAC Progress) is an entity supporting materially and benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information: a)** Telephone: +7 (42361) 4-52-32, +7 (42361) 2-52-32 **b)** Website: Вертолёты России - Progress Arsenyev Aviation Company (www.rhc.aero) **c)** Email: info@aacprogress.ru **d)** Type of entity: Joint Stock Company **e)** Place of registration: Arsenyev, Russian Federation **f)** Registration number: 1022500510350 **g)** Principal place of business: Arsenyev, Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70575 **Name:** JSC "Alabuga" Special Economic Zone of Industrial and Production Type **Spelling variant:** a) JSC Alabuga (English) b) Алабуга (особая экономическая зона) (Russian) **Good quality a.k.a.:** Alabuga special economic zone (SEZ) (Yelabuga special economic zone (SEZ)) **Justification:** JSC "Alabuga" Special Economic Zone of Industrial and Production Type is

responsible for the Alabuga special economic zone (SEZ) in the Russian Federation (Tatarstan) that was established in 2006. The Alabuga SEZ hosts manufacturing facilities including SuperCam, Aviatest Aero and Albatros that assemble unmanned aerial vehicles (UAVs). Those facilities are part of a Russian State-backed programme and have been set up with assistance from Iran in the training of staff and supply of material in order to assemble military drones for use in Russia's war of aggression against Ukraine. The UAVs (Shahed-136) produced in the Alabuga SEZ with the financing of the State-owned VTB Banking Group are used by the Russian army in Ukraine. Therefore, JSC "Alabuga" is associated with JSC Albatros, AviatestAero and SuperCam Unmanned Systems Group.

Other information: **a)** Type of entity: Joint Stock Company **b)** Principal place of business: Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70581 **Name:** Rosfinmonitoring **Spelling variant:** Росфинмониторинг (Russian) **DOF:** 18 Jun 2004 **Good quality a.k.a.:** **a)** Federal Service for Financial Monitoring (Federal Service for Financial Monitoring of the Russian Federation, Федеральная Служба По Финансовому Мониторингу) **b)** FIU-Russia

Justification: **a)** Rosfinmonitoring is a Russian federal executive body created by a decree of the President of the Russian Federation in 2001, responsible for countering money laundering and terrorism financing. All activities undertaken by Rosfinmonitoring fall under the direct supervision of the President of the Russian Federation Vladimir Putin. **b)** Since the start of Russia's war of aggression against Ukraine in February 2022, Rosfinmonitoring has cooperated with the Russian Ministry of Defence on a project for banking and treasury support to fulfil Russia's so-called new "State defence order", which was imposed after the beginning of the war with the goal of militarising the Russian economy. **c)** Rosfinmonitoring has consistently placed persons and entities considered critical of the Kremlin on its "terrorism and extremism" register, including journalists and Westernowned social media platforms. **d)** Rosfinmonitoring is therefore supporting materially and benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Place of registration: Moscow, Russian Federation (107450, Moscow, Myasnitskaya st., 39/1) **b)** Tax Identification Number: 7708234633 **c)** Principal place of business: Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70603 **Name:** Voronezh Aircraft Production Association (VASO) **Spelling variant:** ПАО Воронежское акционерное самолётостроительное общество (Russian) **Good quality a.k.a.:** PJSC "VASO" **Address:** Tsiolkovsky str. 27, Voronezh, 394029, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Voronezh Aircraft Production Association is a Russian aircraft industry company which is a subsidiary of PJSC Ilyushin Aviation Complex. It is a supplier of the Government of the Russian Federation. **b)** It manufactures aircraft parts for the Il-76 strategic airlifters. The Il-76 are used by the Armed Forces of the Russian Federation in Russia's war of aggression against Ukraine. Moreover, it produces the Il-96 aircraft for the "Rossiya" Special Flight Squadron of the Russian presidential fleet. **c)** Therefore, Voronezh Aircraft Production Association is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. Moreover, it is supporting materially and benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other**

information: a) Telephone: +7 473 244-88-00 b) Fax: +7 473 249-90-17 c) Email: admin@air.vrn.ru d) Website: www.vaso.ru **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70615 **Name:** LLC "AK Microtech" **Spelling variant:** ООО "АК МИКРОТЕХ" (Russian)

DOF: 31 May 1994 **Address:** Varshavskoe sh. 118, building 1, floor 19, Room 3, Moscow, 11787, Russian Federation

Justification: AK Microtech is a Russian company specialised in the transfer of foreign semiconductor technology to Russian microelectronics manufacturing companies, including entities which are part of Russia's military-industrial complex, or which support Russia's defence and security sector. Furthermore, AK Microtech is importing goods falling under Union restrictive measures. Therefore, AK Microtech is supporting materially the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. AK Microtech is also significantly frustrating the provisions of Decision 2014/512/CFSP and of Regulation (EU) No 833/2014. **Other information:** a) Telephone: 516 774 645-16-48 b) Type of entity: Limited Liability Company c) Place of registration: Moscow, Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70624 **Name:** International Society Znanie

Good quality a.k.a.: a) International Scientific and Educational Society "Znanie" b) All Union "Znanie" Society (Всесоюзное общество "Знание") **Address:** Nikoloyamskaya 11 st., building 1, Moscow, 109240, Russian Federation

Justification: a) Znanie is a Russian educational and propagandist organisation, which was created by a decree of the President of the Russian Federation. b) Znanie organises mass events across the territory of the Russian Federation, during which it endorses Russia's war of aggression against Ukraine, and spreads pro-Kremlin disinformation and propaganda about the war. It also held meetings for the personnel of the National Guard (Rosgvardiya) and the Ministry of Defence of the Russian Federation. c) Znanie holds public events in the illegally annexed Ukrainian territories of Donetsk, Luhansk and Zaporizhzhia, promoting the war and false narratives about the purported Russian character of the annexed Ukrainian regions. Furthermore, it is involved in the Russification process of the local Ukrainian population. d) Therefore, Znanie is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. Furthermore, it is supporting, materially and benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** a) Telephone: +7 499 393-33-38 b) Email: info@znanierussia.ru c) Website: <https://znanierussia.ru> **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70638 **Name:** RSB Group **Spelling variant:** a) RSB-GRUPP (English) b) RSB GRUPP (English)

DOF: 24 Nov 2005 **Good quality a.k.a.:** a) Rossiyskiye Sistemy Bezopasnosti b) OBSHCHESTVO S OGRANICHENNOY OTVETSTVENNOST'YU "RSB-GRUPP" (ООО "RSB-GRUPP", ООО "РСБ-ГРУПП") c) Russian Security Systems (Российские Системы Безопасности)

Justification: RSB Group is a Russian private military company that contributes to Russia's war of aggression against Ukraine by training Russian soldiers and Special Forces units for the war in Ukraine. Combatants of RSB Group consist of professional military personnel, as well as reserve officers of the Main Directorate of the General Staff of the Armed Forces (GRU) and the Federal Security Service of the Russian Federation. In its activities, RSB

Group relies on professionals with combat experience gained during military service in Russia. On its official website, RSB Group details that it “acquires, uses and stores weapons outside of Russia”. Therefore, RSB Group is supporting materially actions, which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Place of registration: Moscow, Russian Federation (117525, Moscow, st. Dnepropetrovskaya, D. 3, K. 5) **b)** Tax Identification Number: 7726531639 **c)** Principal place of business: Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70649 **Name:** Tsargrad TV Channel **Spelling variant:** a) Tsargrad TV (English) b) Телеканал Царьград (Russian)

Address: Partiyiny pereulok, 1/57, building 3, floor 1, Moscow, Russian Federation

Justification: Tsargrad TV is a Russian propagandist media outlet. It was established by Konstantin Malofeev, who supported the illegal annexation of Crimea and Sevastopol by the Russian Federation. Tsargrad TV spreads pro-Kremlin propaganda, and disinformation on Russia’s war of aggression against Ukraine. Furthermore, it is promoting nationalistic view about the purported Russian character of the illegally occupied territories of Ukraine and justifying the illegal transportation of Ukrainian children to Russia and their subsequent adoption by Russian families. Tsargrad TV receives financial grants from the Government of the Russian Federation for its propaganda activities. Therefore, Tsargrad TV is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone: +7 (495) 374-77-73 **b)** Website: tsargrad.tv **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70656 **Name:** Imperial Tula Arms Plant **Spelling variant:** Императорский Тульский оружейный завод (Russian)

DOF: 2 Sep 2002 **Good quality a.k.a.:** Tula Arms Plant (Тульский оружейный завод)

Address: Sovetskaya 1-A, Tula, 300002, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Imperial Tula Arms Plant produces the Konkurs-M anti-tank missile system. It has increased the production of the missile systems for the Armed Forces of the Russian Federation, which are used in the war of aggression against Ukraine. **b)** Therefore, Imperial Tula Arms Plant is supporting materially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. Furthermore, it is supporting materially and benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Type of entity: Public Joint Stock Company **b)** Place of registration: Tula, Russian Federation **c)** TIN: 7107003303 **d)** OGRN: 1027100507147 **e)** Principal place of business: Tula, Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70693 **Name:** Software Research Institute

DOF: 14 Feb 2011 **Good quality a.k.a.:** **a)** JSC “SCIENTIFIC-RESEARCH INSTITUTE OF SOFTWARE” **b)** JSC NII PS (АО НИИ ПС) **c)** Research Institute of Software Tools **d)** Joint Stock Company “Research Institute of Software Tools” (АКЦИОНЕРНОЕ ОБЩЕСТВО “НАУЧНО- ИССЛЕДОВАТЕЛЬСКИЙ ИНСТИТУТ ПРОГРАММНЫХ СРЕДСТВ”, АО “НАУЧНО- ИССЛЕДОВАТЕЛЬСКИЙ ИНСТИТУТ ПРОГРАММНЫХ СРЕДСТВ”)

Justification: **a)** The Software Research Institute is an entity that operates in the Russian IT sector, including in the field of computer programming and the manufacture of military equipment. The Software Research Institute holds a licence administered by the Russian Ministry of Industry and Trade, as well as a licence administered by the Federal Security Service of the Russian Federation (FSB). **b)** The licence administered by the Russian

Ministry of Industry and Trade covers the “development, production, testing, installation, maintenance, disposal and sale of weapons and military equipment”. The FSB licence is issued to IT companies that develop encryption and cryptography technology, information systems and telecommunication systems for the Russian intelligence services, as well as IT companies that develop personal database management systems for the Russian security services (i.e. tools specifically designed to store, retrieve, and manage large amounts of data obtained through, for example, social media scraping or other intelligence gathering practices). **c)** Therefore, the Software Research Institute constitutes an entity operating in the Russian IT sector with a licence administered by the FSB Center for Licensing, Certification and Protection of State Secrets and a “weapons and military equipment” licence administered by the Russian Ministry of Industry and Trade. **Other information:** **a)** Place of registration: St. Petersburg, Russian Federation **b)** Tax Identification Number: 7804454896 **c)** Principal place of business: Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70715 **Name:** Foundation “Defenders of the Fatherland” **Spelling variant:** ФОНД “ЗАЩИТНИКИ ОТЕЧЕСТВА” (Russian)

DOF: 3 Apr 2023 **Good quality a.k.a.:** **a)** Defenders of the Fatherland Foundation **b)** State Fund For Support Of Participants Of The Special Military Operation “Defenders of the Fatherland” (Государственный фонд поддержки участников специальной военной операции “защитники отечества”) **Address:** vn.ter.g. Khamovniki municipal district, Prechistensky lane, 9A, Moscow, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** The Foundation “Defenders of the Fatherland” was founded by a decree of the President of the Russian Federation in April 2023 to aid Russian veterans of the war of aggression, in Ukraine. The Foundation is funded by the Russian Government and the key staff are appointed directly by either the President of the Russian Federation Vladimir Putin or the Russian Government and is composed of prominent persons with close connections to President Vladimir Putin or the Kremlin. **b)** The Foundation plays an important role in the war of aggression against Ukraine as it supports the veterans who have taken part in the military actions in Ukraine. The Foundation also operates in the illegally occupied territories of Donetsk and Luhansk Oblasts and Crimea. The Foundation has concluded agreements with multiple other organisations and local governments for the purposes of supporting the veterans of the war of aggression. The Foundation supports veterans, including fighters from Donetsk and Luhansk. The Foundation is also involved in the rehabilitation of veterans for their return into active service for the war of aggression against Ukraine. **c)** Therefore, the Foundation “Defenders of the Fatherland” is supporting materially and financially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. Furthermore, it is supporting materially and benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Type of entity: Non-governmental organisation **b)** Place of registration: Moscow, Russian Federation **c)** Registration number: (TIN) 9704211491; (OGRN) 1237700341801 **d)** Principal place of business: Moscow, Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-70729 **Name:** LLC Mayak **Spelling variant:** ООО “МАЯК” (Russian)

DOF: 3 Nov 2015 **Address:** Perova Polya proezd 9, building 1, Moscow, Russian Federation

Justification: LLC Mayak is a wholesaler based in Russia. The company is involved in the “parallel import” to Russia of goods falling under Union restrictive measures. Such goods are

imported without the consent of the manufacturer. Therefore, LLC Mayak is significantly frustrating the provisions of Regulation (EU) No 833/2014. **Other information:** a) Type of entity: Limited Liability Company b) Place of registration: Perova Polya proezd 9, building 1, Moscow, Russian Federation c) Registration number: (OGRN): 5157746008195 d) Principal place of business: Moscow, Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2023

Amended

Individuals

SSID: 175-27297 **Name:** Temirgaliev Rustam Ilmirovich **Spelling variant:** a) Темиргалиев Рустам Ильмирович (Russian) b) Temirhaliiev Rustam Ilmyrovych (~~Russian~~Ukrainian) c) Теміргалієв Рустам Ільмирович (Ukrainian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 15 Aug 1976 **POB:** Ulan-Ude, Buryat ASSR, Russian Federation

Justification: a) As former Deputy Prime Minister of Crimea, Temirgaliev played a relevant role in the decisions taken by the "~~Supreme Council~~"Supreme Council concerning the "~~referendum~~"referendum of 16 ~~Mar~~March 2014 against the territorial integrity of Ukraine. He lobbied actively for the integration of Crimea into the Russian Federation. b) On 11 ~~Jun~~June 2014, he resigned from his function as "~~First~~"First Deputy Prime Minister"Minister" of the so-called "~~Republic~~"Republic of Crimea". ~~Currently~~Crimea". Former General Director of the Managing Company of the Russian-Chinese Investment Fund for Regional Development. c) Remains active in supporting separatist actions or policies. **Modifications:** Listed on 2 Apr 2014, amended on 6 Oct 2015, 23 Mar 2016, 11 Oct 2016, 24 Mar 2017, 15 Aug 2017, 26 Sep 2017, 21 Mar 2018, 2 Apr 2020, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-27307 **Name:** Chaliy Aleksei Mikhailovich **Spelling variant:** a) Чалый Алексей Михайлович (Russian) b) Chalyy Oleksiy Mykhaylovych (~~Russian~~Ukrainian) c) Чалий Олексій Михайлович (Ukrainian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 13 Jun 1961 **POB:** a) Moscow, Russian Federation b) Sevastopol, Ukraine

Justification: a) Chaliy became "~~People's~~"People's Mayor of Sevastopol"Sevastopol" by popular acclamation on 23 ~~Feb~~February 2014 and accepted this "~~vote~~"vote". He actively campaigned for Sevastopol to become a separate entity of the Russian Federation following a referendum on 16 ~~Mar~~March 2014. He was one of the co-signatories of the "~~treaty~~"treaty on Crimea's accession to the Russian Federation"Federation" of 18 ~~Mar~~March 2014. He was acting "~~governor~~"governor" of Sevastopol from 1 to 14 ~~Apr~~April 2014 and is a former "~~elected~~"elected" Chairman of the "~~Legislative Assembly~~"Legislative Assembly" of the City of Sevastopol. Former member of the "~~Legislative Assembly~~"Legislative Assembly" of the City of Sevastopol (until ~~Sep~~September 2019). b) Remains active in supporting separatist actions or policies. c) For his involvement in the annexation process, he has been awarded ~~with the~~ Russian State order "~~For~~"For Merit to the Fatherland"Fatherland" – first degree. d) President of the Charitable Fund for Historical and Cultural Development of the City "35th Coast Battery". e) General manager of Smart Electric Networks LLC (ООО "~~Разумные~~"Разумные электрические сети"сети"). **Modifications:** Listed on 2 Apr 2014, amended on 6 Oct 2015, 23 Mar 2016, 24 Mar 2017, 15 Aug 2017, 26 Sep 2017, 2 Apr 2020, 25 Mar 2021, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-27363 **Name:** Totoonov Aleksandr Borisovich **Spelling variant:** Тотоонов Александр Борисович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 3 Apr 1957 **POB:** Vladikavkaz, North Ossetia, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Aleksandr Totoonov is a Member of the Parliament of North Ossetia-Alania and owner of the company “Southern Garden”. Former Member of the Committee of International Affairs of the Federation Council of the Russian Federation. His duties as a Member of the Council of the Russian Federation ended in ~~Sep~~September 2017. **b)** ~~Since Sep 2017 he is the~~Former First Deputy Chair of the Parliament of North Ossetia. **c)** On 1 ~~Mar~~March 2014 Totoonov publicly supported, in the Federation Council, the deployment of Russian forces in Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 2 Apr 2014, amended on 6 Oct 2015, 23 Mar 2016, 21 Mar 2018, 27 Sep 2018, 2 Apr 2020, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-27377 **Name:** Mironov Sergei Mikhailovich **Spelling variant:** Миронов Сергей Михайлович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 14 Feb 1953 **POB:** Pushkin, Leningrad Region, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Member of the Council of the State Duma; Leader of Fair Russia faction in the State Duma of the Russian Federation. **b)** Initiator of the bill allowing Russian Federation to admit in its composition, under the pretext of protection of Russian citizens, territories of a foreign country without the consent of that country or an international treaty. **c)** On 15 February 2022, Mironov supported, in the State Duma, the resolution asking President Vladimir Putin to recognise the Ukrainian regions Donetsk and Luhansk as independent states. **d)** On 22 February 2022 Mironov supported, in the State Duma, the ratification of the government decisions of the “Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People’s Republic” and the “Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People’s Republic”. **e)** On 3 October 2022, Mironov supported, in the State Duma, the legislation to annex the Donetsk, Luhansk, Kherson and Zaporizhzhia regions of Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 2 Apr 2014, amended on 6 Oct 2015, 11 Oct 2016, 2 Apr 2020, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-27385 **Name:** Zheleznyak Sergei Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** Железняк Сергей Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 30 Jul 1970 **POB:** St. Petersburg (f.k.a. Leningrad),Petersburg, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Former Deputy Speaker of the State Duma of the Russian Federation. **b)** Actively supported the use of Russian Armed Forces in Ukraine and the annexation of Crimea. He led personally the demonstration in support of the use of Russian Armed Forces in Ukraine. **c)** Former Deputy Chairperson and former member of the State Duma Committee on International Affairs. **d)** ~~Member~~Former member of the Presidium of the General Council of the United Russia party. **Modifications:** Listed on 2 Apr 2014, amended on 6 Oct 2015, 24 Mar 2017, 27 Sep 2018, 2 Apr 2020, 22 Sep 2021, 16 Mar 2022, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-27393 **Name:** Slutski Leonid Eduardovich **Spelling variant:** Слуцкий Леонид Эдуардович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 4 Jan 1968 **POB:** Moscow, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Former Chairman of the Commonwealth of Independent States (CIS) Committee of the State Duma of the Russian Federation (member of the LDPR). **b)** Actively supported use of Russian Armed Forces in Ukraine and the annexation of Crimea. **c)** ~~Currently~~Chairman of the LDPR party, Head of the State Duma LDPR faction and Chairperson of the Foreign Affairs Committee of the State Duma of the Russian Federation. **d)** On 15 February 2022, Slutski supported, in the State Duma, the resolution asking

President Vladimir Putin to recognise Ukrainian regions Donetsk and Luhansk as independent states. **e)** On 22 February 2022, Slutski supported, in the State Duma, the ratification of the government decisions of the “Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People’s Republic” and the “Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People’s Republic”. **f)** On 3 October 2022, Slutski supported, in the State Duma, the legislation to annex the Donetsk, Luhansk, Kherson and Zaporizhzhia regions of Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 2 Apr 2014, amended on 6 Oct 2015, 11 Oct 2016, 24 Mar 2017, 2 Apr 2020, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-27418 **Name:** Rogozin Dmitry Olegovich **Spelling variant:** Рогозин Дмитрий Олегович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 21 Dec 1963 **POB:** Moscow, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Former Deputy Prime Minister of the Russian Federation. Publicly called for the annexation of Crimea. **b)** ~~Since 2018 holds the position of~~ Former General Director in a State corporation. **c)** Heads a group of military advisers, providing military-technical support to the military personnel of Donetsk and Luhansk. **Modifications:** Listed on 2 Apr 2014, amended on 6 Oct 2015, 11 Oct 2016, 27 Sep 2018, 2 Apr 2019, 2 Apr 2020, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-27425 **Name:** Glazyev Sergey Yurievich **Spelling variant:** Глазьев Сергей Юрьевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 1 Jan 1961 **POB:** ~~Zaporozhye~~Zaporizhzhia, Ukraine

Justification: **a)** Former adviser to the President of the Russian Federation. Publicly called for the annexation of ~~Crimea~~.Crimea and supports the war against Ukraine. **b)** ~~On~~ Since October 2019 Minister for Integration and Macroeconomics in the Eurasian Economic Commission. **Modifications:** Listed on 2 Apr 2014, amended on 6 Oct 2015, 11 Oct 2016, 2 Apr 2020, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-27433 **Name:** Matviyenko Tyutina Valentina Ivanova **Spelling variant:** Матвиенко ТЮТИНА Валентина Ивановна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 7 Apr 1949 **POB:** Shepetovka, Khmelnitsky (Kamenets-Podolsky) Region, Ukraine

Justification: **a)** Speaker of the Federation Council. On 1 ~~Mar~~March 2014, publicly supported, in the Federation Council, the deployment of Russian forces in Ukraine. **b)** On 22 February 2022, Matviyenko supported, in the Federation Council, the ratification of the government decisions of the “Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People’s Republic” and the “Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People’s Republic”. **c)** On 22 February 2022, Matviyenko supported, in the Federation Council, the deployment of Russian forces in Ukraine. **d)** On 4 October 2022, Matviyenko supported, in the Federation Council, the legislation to annex the Donetsk, Luhansk, Kherson and Zaporizhzhia regions of Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 2 Apr 2014, amended on 6 Oct 2015, 11 Oct 2016, 2 Apr 2020, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-27440 **Name:** Naryshkin Sergei Evgenevich **Spelling variant:** Нарышкин Сергей Евгеньевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 27 Oct 1954 **POB:** St Petersburg, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Former Speaker of the State Duma. Publicly supported the deployment of

Russian forces in Ukraine. Publicly supported the Russia-Crimea reunification treaty and the related federal constitutional law. **b)** Currently Director of the Foreign Intelligence Service of the Russian Federation as of ~~Oct~~October 2016. Permanent member and Secretary of the Security Council of the Russian Federation. **c)** Has publicly supported the independence of Donetsk and Luhansk and their annexation. **Modifications:** Listed on 2 Apr 2014, amended on 6 Oct 2015, 24 Mar 2017, 2 Apr 2020, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-27475 **Name:** Malyshev Mikhail Grigorievich **Spelling variant:** a) Мальшев Михаил Григорьевич (Russian) b) Malyshev Mykhaylo Hryhorovych (~~Russian~~Ukrainian) c) Малишев Михайло Григорович (~~Russian~~Ukrainian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 10 Oct 1955 **POB:** Simferopol, Crimea, Ukraine

Justification: **a)** Chair of the Crimea Electoral Commission. Responsible for administering the Crimean "~~referendum~~". "referendum". Responsible under the Russian system for signing referendum results. **b)** In the capacity of Chair of the Crimea Electoral Commission he participated in the ~~organization~~organisation of the Russian presidential elections of 18 ~~Mar~~March 2018 and in the regional and local elections of 8 ~~Sep~~September 2019 in the illegally annexed Crimea and Sevastopol, and thereby actively supported and implemented policies that undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **c)** He actively participated in organising the illegal referendum in September 2022 in the occupied regions of Ukraine to become part of the Russian Federation, with voting sites also established by his commission in Crimea. **Modifications:** Listed on 2 Apr 2014, amended on 6 Oct 2015, 24 Mar 2017, 27 Sep 2018, 2 Apr 2020, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-27490 **Name:** Mizulina Dmitriyeva Elena Borisovna **Spelling variant:** Мизулина Дмитриева Елена Борисовна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 9 Dec 1954 **POB:** Bui, Kostroma Region, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Former Deputy in the State Duma. Originator and co-sponsor of recent legislative proposals in Russia that would have allowed regions of other countries to join Russia without their central ~~authorities~~'authorities' prior agreement. **b)** As of ~~Sep~~September 2015, a Member of the Federation Council from Omsk region. ~~Currently Deputy Chairman~~Member of the Federation Council Committee on Constitutional Legislation and State Building. **c)** On 22 February 2022, Mizulina supported, in the Federation Council, the ratification of the government decisions of the "Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic" and the "Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic". **d)** On 22 February 2022, Mizulina supported, in the Federation Council, the deployment of Russian forces in Ukraine. **e)** On 4 October 2022, Mizulina supported, in the Federation Council, the legislation to annex the Donetsk, Luhansk, Kherson and Zaporizhzhia regions of Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 2 Apr 2014, amended on 6 Oct 2015, 23 Mar 2016, 21 Mar 2018, 2 Apr 2020, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-27578 **Name:** Gerasimov Valery Vasilevich **Spelling variant:** Герасимов Валерий Васильевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 8 Sep 1955 **POB:** Kazan, Russian Federation

Justification: Chief of the General Staff of the Armed Forces of the Russian Federation, First Deputy Minister of Defence of the Russian Federation, General of the Army. Responsible for the massive deployment of Russian troops along the border with Ukraine and ~~lack of de-escalation of the situation.~~Russia's military attack against Ukraine in February

2022. **Modifications:** Listed on 2 May 2014, amended on 6 Oct 2015, 2 Apr 2020, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-27597 **Name:** Pushylin Denys Volodymyrovych **Spelling variant:** a) Пушилін ПУШИЛІН Денис Володимирович (Russian/Ukrainian) b) Pushilin Denis Vladimirovich (Russian) c) Пушилин Денис Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 9 May 1981 **POB:** Makiivka, Donetsk Oblast, Ukraine

Justification: a) One of the leaders of the “Donetsk ~~People’s~~ People’s Republic”. Participated in the seizure and occupation of the regional administration in Donetsk in 2014. Until 4 ~~Sep~~ September 2015 so-called Deputy Chairman of the “~~People’s~~ People’s Council” of the so-called “Donetsk ~~People’s~~ People’s Republic”. Since 4 ~~Sep~~ September 2015 “Chairman” of the “~~People’s~~ People’s Council of the Donetsk ~~People’s~~ People’s Republic”. So-called “acting Head of the Donetsk ~~People’s~~ People’s Republic” after 7 ~~Sep~~ September 2018. So-called “Head of the Donetsk ~~People’s~~ People’s Republic” following the so-called elections of 11 ~~Nov~~ November 2018. b) Member of the United Russia party and its secretary in the so-called “Donetsk People’s Republic”. c) On 21 February 2022, he signed the “Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between Russia and the Donetsk People’s Republic” as representative of the “Donetsk People’s Republic”. d) After annexation of the “Donetsk People’s Republic” on 30 September, he became an “Acting Head of the Donetsk People’s Republic” on 4 October 2022. **Modifications:** Listed on 2 May 2014, amended on 2 Apr 2015, 6 Oct 2015, 23 Mar 2016, 2 Apr 2019, 1 Oct 2019, 2 Apr 2020, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-27607 **Name:** Girkin Igor Vsevolodovich **Spelling variant:** Гиркин Игорь Всеволодович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 17 Dec 1970 **POB:** Moscow, Russian Federation **Good quality a.k.a.:** Igor Strelkov (Ihor Strielkov)

Justification: a) Identified as staff of the Main Intelligence Directorate of the General Staff of the Armed Forces of the Russian Federation (GRU). He was involved in incidents in Sloviansk. Head of “~~Neverossia~~” the “Novorossia” public movement. Former “~~Minister~~” Minister of Defence “Defence” of the so-called “Donetsk People’s Republic”. “Donetsk People’s Republic”. b) Organised, on 4 ~~Nov~~ November 2016, a Russian March in Moscow for Russian nationalists who support the separatists in eastern Ukraine. c) ~~Remains active in supporting~~ He actively supported the separatist activity/activities in eastern Ukraine-Ukraine and he publicly supports the war against Ukraine and regularly calls on Russians to join military volunteer detachments. **Modifications:** Listed on 2 May 2014, amended on 6 Oct 2015, 23 Mar 2016, 24 Mar 2017, 2 Apr 2020, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-27685 **Name:** Volodin Vyacheslav Viktorovich **Spelling variant:** Володин Вячеслав Викторович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 4 Feb 1964 **POB:** Alekseevka, Saratov region, Russian Federation

Justification: a) Former First Deputy Chief of Staff of the Presidential Administration of Russia. Responsible for overseeing the political integration of the annexed Ukrainian region of Crimea into the Russian Federation. b) Currently Speaker of the State Duma of the Russian Federation since 5 ~~Oct~~ October 2016. c) On 15 February 2022, Volodin supported, in the State Duma, the resolution asking President Vladimir Putin to recognise Ukrainian regions Donetsk and Luhansk as independent states. d) On 22 February 2022, Volodin supported, in the State Duma, the ratification of the government decisions of the “Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the

Donetsk People's Republic" and the "Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic". e) On 3 October 2022, Volodin supported, in the State Duma, the legislation to annex the Donetsk, Luhansk, Kherson and Zaporizhzhia regions of Ukraine. Modifications: Listed on 20 May 2014, amended on 6 Oct 2015, 24 Mar 2017, 2 Apr 2020, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-27692 **Name:** Shamanov Vladimir Anatolievich **Spelling variant:** Шаманов Владимир Анатольевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 15 Feb 1957 **POB:** Barnaul, Russian Federation

Justification: a) Former Commander of the Russian Airborne Troops, Colonel-General. In his senior position, he holds responsibility for the deployment of Russian airborne forces in Crimea. b) Former Chairperson of the Defence Committee of the State Duma of the Russian Federation. ~~Member of the State Duma, Committee on Development of the Civil Society.~~ c) Currently he is the Deputy Chairman of the State Duma Committee for the Development of Civil Society, Issues of Public and Religious Associations. d) On 15 February 2022, Shamanov supported, in the State Duma, the resolution asking President Vladimir Putin to recognise Ukrainian regions Donetsk and Luhansk as independent states. e) On 3 October 2022, Shamanov supported, in the State Duma, the legislation to annex the Donetsk, Luhansk, Kherson and Zaporizhzhia regions of Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 20 May 2014, amended on 6 Oct 2015, 24 Mar 2017, 2 Apr 2020, 16 Mar 2022, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-27699 **Name:** Pugin Vladimir Nikolaevich **Spelling variant:** Плигин Владимир Николаевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 19 May 1960 **POB:** Ignatovo, Vologodsk Oblast, Russian Federation

Justification: a) Former member of the State Duma and former Chair of the Duma Constitutional Law Committee. Responsible for facilitating the adoption of legislation on the annexation of Crimea and Sevastopol into the Russian Federation. b) ~~Former member~~ Member of the Supreme Council of the United Russia party. Advisor to the Speaker of the Duma, Volodin. Currently leading researcher at the Institute of State and Law at the Russian Academy of Sciences. c) Co-chairman of the Russian Lawyers' Association.

Modifications: Listed on 20 May 2014, amended on 6 Oct 2015, 24 Mar 2017, 21 Mar 2018, 2 Apr 2020, 25 Mar 2021, 22 Sep 2021, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-27721 **Name:** Bezler Igor Nikolaevich **Spelling variant:** a) Безлер Игорь Николаевич (Russian) b) Bezler Ihor Mykolayovych (~~Russian~~ Ukrainian) c) Безлер Ігор Миколайович (Ukrainian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 30 Dec 1965 **POB:** Simferopol, Crimea, Ukraine **Good quality a.k.a.:** a) Bes (devil) b) Beregovoy Igor Nikolaevich (БЕРЕГОВОЙ Игорь Николаевич)

Justification: a) One of the former leaders of the self-proclaimed militia of Horlivka. He took control of the building of the Security Service of Ukraine's Office in the regional government in Donetsk region-building and afterwards seized the Ministry of Internal ~~Affairs'~~ Affairs' district station in the town of Horlivka. He has links to Igor Strelkov/Girkin under whose command he was involved in the murder of the ~~Peoples'~~ Peoples' Deputy of the ~~Horlivka's~~ Horlivka's Municipal Council, Volodymyr Rybak. b) Remains active in supporting separatist actions or policies. He returned to Berdyansk with Russian troops in April 2022 and is involved in "ensuring of public order" in the region. **Relation:** Related to Girkin Igor Vsevolodovich (SSID 175-27607) **Modifications:** Listed on 20 May 2014, amended on 6 Oct 2015, 11 Oct 2016, 24 Mar 2017, 15 Aug 2017, 2 Apr 2019, 2 Apr 2020, 29 Sep 2020, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-27730 **Name:** Tsariov Oleg - **Spelling variant:** a) Tsarov Oleh Anatoliyovych (Russian/Ukrainian) b) Царьов Олег Анатолійович (Ukrainian) c) Tsaryov Oleg Anatolevich (Russian) d) Царёв Олег Анатольевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 2 Jun 1970 **POB:** Dnipro, Ukraine

Justification: a) Former member/Member of the Rada/Verkhovna Rada of Ukraine, as such publicly called for the creation of the so-called "Federal/Federal Republic of Novorossiia"/Novorossiia", composed of south-eastern Ukrainian regions. Former "Speaker"/"Speaker" of the so-called "Parliament/Parliament of the Union of the People's Republics"/("Parliament/People's Republics" ("Parliament of Novorossiia"/Novorossiia"). b) Remains active in supporting separatist actions or policies. **Modifications:** Listed on 20 May 2014, amended on 2 Apr 2015, 6 Oct 2015, 23 Mar 2016, 24 Mar 2017, 15 Aug 2017, 1 Oct 2019, 2 Apr 2020, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-27742 **Name:** Poklonskaya Natalia Vladimirovna **Spelling variant:** Поклонская Наталья Владимировна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 18 Mar 1980 **POB:** a) Mikhailovka, Voroshilovgrad Region, Ukraine b) Yevpatoria, Ukraine

Justification: a) Member/Former member of the State Duma, elected from the illegally annexed Autonomous "Republic of Crimea"-, b) Former Prosecutor of the so-called "Republic of Crimea". Actively implemented Russia's/Russia's annexation of Crimea. c) Former Deputy Chairperson of the Committee for International affairs, member of the Commission on the investigation on foreign interference in the internal affairs of the Russian Federation, member of the Committee for security and countering corruption of the State Duma of the Russian Federation. Holds a position of an/Former Ambassador in the diplomatic corps of the Russian Federation. d) Former Deputy Head of the Federal Agency for the Commonwealth of Independent States Affairs, Compatriots Living Abroad, and International Humanitarian Cooperation (Rosstrudnichestvo). Adviser to the Prosecutor-General of Russia since June 2022. e) She was awarded the order "For loyalty to duty" by the "authorities" of the so-called "Republic of Crimea" in 2015. **Modifications:** Listed on 20 May 2014, amended on 6 Oct 2015, 24 Mar 2017, 27 Sep 2018, 2 Apr 2020, 16 Mar 2022, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-28114 **Name:** Borodai Aleksandr Yurevich **Spelling variant:** Бородай Александр Юрьевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 25 Jul 1972 **POB:** Moscow, Russian Federation

Justification: a) Former so-called "Prime/Prime Minister of the Donetsk People's Republic"/Republic", as such responsible for the separatist "governmental"/"governmental" activities of the so-called "government/government of the Donetsk People's Republic"/Republic" (e.g. on 8 Jul/July 2014 stated "our/our military is conducting a special operation against the Ukrainian "fascists"/"fascists"), signatory of the Memorandum of Understanding on "Novorossiia union"/Novorossiia union". Remains active in supporting separatist actions or policies; heads the "Union/Union of Donbas volunteers"/volunteers". b) Chairman of the Board of the Union of Volunteers of Donbass/Donbas. Involved actively in recruitment and training of "volunteers"/"volunteers" sent to fight in Donbas. c) Member of the State Duma since Sep/September 2021. He declared in Oct/October 2021 that separatist forces in Eastern Ukraine are "Russian forces"/"Russian forces". d) Deputy Chairman of the Committee of the State Duma for the Commonwealth of Independent States, Eurasian Integration and Relations with Compatriots. e) He voted in favour of resolution No. 58243-8

“On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V.Putin on the need to recognise the Donetsk People’s Republic and the Luhansk People’s Republic” and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 5 Aug 2014, amended on 2 Apr 2015, 6 Oct 2015, 23 Mar 2016, 24 Mar 2017, 2 Apr 2020, 25 Mar 2021, 16 Mar 2022, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-28121 **Name:** Khodakovsky Alexander - **Spelling variant:** a) Khodakovskyy Oleksandr Serhiyovych (RussianUkrainian) b) Khodakovskiy Oleksandr Serhiyovych (RussianUkrainian) c) Ходаковський Олександр Сергійович (Ukrainian) d) Khodakovskii Aleksandr Sergeevich (Russian) e) Ходаковский Александр Сергеевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 18 Dec 1972 **POB:** Donetsk, Ukraine

Justification: a) Former so-called “~~Minister~~”Minister of Security of the Donetsk People’s Republic”, People’s Republic”, as such responsible for the separatist security activities of the so-called “~~government~~”so-called “government of the Donetsk People’s Republic”.People’s Republic”. Remains active in supporting separatist actions or policies. b) Commander of the “Vostok” battalion of the “Ministry of Internal Affairs of the so-called Donetsk People’s Republic” fighting in Mariupol. Therefore, he is responsible for actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 5 Aug 2014, amended on 2 Apr 2015, 24 Mar 2017, 15 Aug 2017, 2 Apr 2020, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-28136 **Name:** Bashirov Marat Faatovich **Spelling variant:** Баширов Марат Фаатович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 20 Jan 1964 **POB:** Izhevsk, Russian Federation

Justification: a) Former so-called “~~Prime~~”Prime Minister of the Council of Ministers of the Luhansk People’s Republic”, People’s Republic”, confirmed on 8 JulJuly 2014. b) Responsible for the separatist “~~governmental~~”“governmental” activities of the so-called “~~government~~”“government of the Luhansk People’s Republic”.Republic”. c) Currently political scientist at the Institute of Communication Management and Director of the Centre for the Study of Problems of International Sanctions Regimes.Regimes, professor at the Higher School of Economics. d) Continues activities of supporting separatist structures of the so-called “~~Luhansk~~”Luhansk People’s Republic”.Republic”. **Modifications:** Listed on 5 Aug 2014, amended on 2 Apr 2015, 6 Oct 2015, 24 Mar 2017, 21 Mar 2018, 2 Apr 2020, 16 Mar 2022, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-28164 **Name:** Kozitsyn Nikolay Ivanovich **Spelling variant:** Козицын Николай Иванович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** a) 20 Jun 1956 b) 6 Oct 1956 **POB:** DjerzjinskDzerzhinsk, Donetsk region, Ukraine

Justification: a) Commander of Cossack forces. b) Responsible for commanding separatists in Eastern Ukraine fighting against the Ukrainian government forces. c) Remains active in supporting separatist actions or policies. **Modifications:** Listed on 5 Aug 2014, amended on 23 Mar 2016, 11 Oct 2016, 27 Sep 2018, 2 Apr 2020, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-28186 **Name:** Patrushev Nikolai Platonovich **Spelling variant:** Патрушев Николай Платонович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 11 Jul 1951 **POB:** St Petersburg, Russian Federation

Justification: a) Permanent member and Secretary of the Security Council of the Russian Federation. As a member of the Security Council, which provides advice on and coordinates national security affairs, he was involved in shaping the policy of the Russian Government threatening the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. b) Publicly supported independence of Donetsk and Luhansk. Patrushev is one of the leading proponents of Russia's war against Ukraine, publicly justifies the invasion and promotes war aims. **Modifications:** Listed on 5 Aug 2014, amended on 6 Oct 2015, 2 Apr 2020, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-28193 **Name:** Bortnikov Aleksandr Vasilievich **Spelling variant:** Бортников Александр Васильевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 15 Nov 1951 **POB:** Perm, Russian Federation

Justification: a) Permanent member of the Security Council of the Russian Federation; Director of the Federal Security Service (FSB). As a member of the Security Council, which provides advice on and coordinates national security affairs, he was involved in shaping the policy of the Russian Government threatening the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. b) Publicly supports separatist actions or policies. **Modifications:** Listed on 5 Aug 2014, amended on 2 Apr 2020, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-28207 **Name:** Gryzlov Boris Vyacheslavovich **Spelling variant:** Грызлов Борис Вячеславович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 15 Dec 1950 **POB:** Vladivostok, Russian Federation

Justification: a) Former permanent member of the Security Council of the Russian Federation. As a member of the Security Council, which provides advice on and coordinates national security affairs, he was involved in shaping the policy of the Russian Government threatening the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. b) He remains chairman of the Supreme Council of the United Russia party and plenipotentiary representative of the Russian Federation in the Contact Group on settling the situation in Ukraine. c) Chairperson of the Board of Directors of the State-owned enterprise Tactical Missiles Corporation JSC. d) He holds the position of Ambassador in the diplomatic corps of the Russian Federation. e) Publicly supports Russia's war against Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 5 Aug 2014, amended on 24 Mar 2017, 21 Mar 2018, 2 Apr 2020, 16 Mar 2022, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-28219 **Name:** Degtyaryov Mikhail Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** a) Degtyarev Mikhail Vladimirovich (~~Ukrainian~~Russian) b) Дегтярёв Михаил Владимирович (~~Ukrainian~~Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 10 Jul 1981 **POB:** Kuibyshev (Samara), Russian Federation

Justification: a) Former Member of the State Duma. b) As a member of the Duma he announced the inauguration of the "de facto embassy" of the unrecognised, so-called "Donetsk People's People's Republic" in ~~Moscow. He~~Moscow, and he contributes to undermining or threatening the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. c) Former Chairman of the Russian State Duma Committee on Physical Education, Sport and Youth Affairs. d) Since 19 ~~Sep~~September 2021, Governor of Khabarovsk Krai. e) Since 6 ~~Feb~~February 2021, Coordinator of the regional branch of the Liberal Democratic Party of Russia. f) Since 15 November 2021, member of the State Council of the Russian Federation by the Decree of President Putin. **Modifications:** Listed on 5 Aug 2014, amended on 6 Oct 2015, 24 Mar 2017, 15 Aug 2017, 27 Sep 2018, 2 Apr 2020, 25 Mar 2021, 22 Sep 2021, 16 Mar 2022, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-28226 **Name:** Kadyrov Ramzan Akhmadovitch **Spelling variant:** Кадыров Рамзан Ахматович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 5 Oct 1976 **POB:** Tsentaroy, Chechnya, Russian Federation

Justification: a) President of the Republic of Chechnya. Kadyrov made statements in support of the illegal annexation of Crimea and in support of the armed insurgency in Ukraine. He stated, inter alia, on 14 Jun/June 2014 that he "~~will~~will do anything to help revive ~~Crimea~~Crimea". In that context, he was awarded the medal for "~~the~~the liberation of ~~Crimea~~Crimea" by the Acting Head of the Autonomous "~~Republic~~Republic of ~~Crimea~~Crimea" for the support he provided to the unlawful annexation of Crimea. In addition, on 1 Jun/June 2014 he expressed his readiness to send 74 000 Chechen volunteers to Ukraine if requested to do so. b) Member of the Supreme Council of the United Russia Party. c) Kadyrov is one of the most outspoken supporters of Russia's war against Ukraine. d) Kadyrov is responsible for the creation and deployment of several military units in Ukraine. Therefore, he actively supports and implements actions and policies which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty, and independence of Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 5 Aug 2014, amended on 2 Apr 2020, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-28240 **Name:** Gubarev Pavel Yurievich **Spelling variant:** a) Губарев Павел Юрьевич (Russian) b) Gubariev Pavlo Yuriyovich (~~Russian~~Russian/Ukrainian) c) Hubariev Pavlo Yuriyovich (~~Russian~~Russian/Ukrainian) d) Губарев Павло Юрійович (Ukrainian)

Sex: M **DOB:** a) 10 Feb 1983 b) 10 Mar 1983 **POB:** Sievierodonetsk, Ukraine

Justification: a) One of the self-described leaders of the "~~People's~~so-called "People's Republic of Donetsk"". He requested Russian intervention in eastern Ukraine, including through the deployment of Russian peacekeeping forces. He was associated with Igor Strelkov/Girkin who is responsible for actions which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. Gubarev was responsible for recruiting people for armed forces of separatists. b) Responsible for taking over the regional government building in Donetsk with pro-Russian forces and proclaimed himself the "~~People's governor~~"People's governor". c) Despite being arrested for threatening the territorial integrity of Ukraine, and subsequently released, he has continued to play a prominent role in separatist activities, thus undermining the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. d) According to his own statement, he fought in the Russian Armed Forces near Kyiv in March 2022. e) In October 2022 he stated that "Ukrainians are Russian people" and has continued to spread Russian propaganda promoting the war of aggression against Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 5 Aug 2014, amended on 6 Oct 2015, 11 Oct 2016, 24 Mar 2017, 15 Aug 2017, 2 Apr 2020, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-28539 **Name:** Abisov Sergey Vadimovich **Spelling variant:** a) Абисов Сергей Вадимович (Russian) b) Abisov Sergiy Vadymovych (Russian) c) Abisov Serhiy Vadymovych (~~Russian~~Russian/Ukrainian) d) Абісов Сергій Вадимович (Ukrainian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 27 Nov 1967 **POB:** Simferopol, Crimea, Ukraine

Justification: a) By accepting his appointment as so-called "~~Minister~~Minister of the Interior of the Republic" "~~Republic of Crimea~~Crimea" by the President of Russia (decree No- 301) on 5 May 2014 and by his actions as so-called "~~Minister~~Minister of Interior" "~~the Interior~~" he has undermined the territorial integrity, sovereignty and unity of Ukraine. b) Dismissed as so-called "~~Minister of Interior of the Republic~~Republic of Crimea" "~~Crimea~~" in Jun/June 2018. Aide to the "~~Chairman~~Chairman" of the Council of Ministers of the so-called "~~Republic~~Republic of Crimea" "~~Crimea~~". c) He continues as an assistant to the so-called

“Head of the Republic of Crimea”. **Modifications:** Listed on 27 Aug 2014, amended on 6 Oct 2015, 24 Mar 2017, 15 Aug 2017, 2 Apr 2019, 2 Apr 2020, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-28544 **Name:** Rotenberg Arkady Romanovich **Spelling variant:** a) Rotenberg Arkadii Romanovich (Russian) b) Ротенберг Аркадий Романович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 15 Dec 1951 **POB:** St Petersburg, Russian Federation **Good quality a.k.a.:** Rotenberg Arkadii Romanovich (РОТЕНБЕРГ Аркадий Романович)

Justification: a) Arkady Rotenberg is a leading businessperson operating in Russia with close personal ties to the President of the Russian Federation Vladimir Putin. Since Mar 2014, Rotenberg, or his companies, have received State contracts totalling over USD 7 billion. In 2015, Rotenberg led the annual list of government contracts in terms of value, after being awarded contracts worth RUB 555 billion from the Russian Government. Many of these contracts were awarded without formal competitive processes. On 30 Jan 2015, Prime Minister Dmitry Medvedev signed a decree that awarded to Rotenberg’s company, Stroygazmontazh, a State contract for the construction of the Kerch bridge from Russia to the illegally annexed Autonomous “Republic of Crimea”. b) Through these contracts, he has financially benefitted from Russian decision-makers responsible for the annexation of Crimea or the destabilisation of eastern Ukraine. c) Former owner of the company Stroygazmontazh, which has been awarded a State contract for the construction of the Kerch bridge from Russia to the illegally annexed Autonomous “Republic of Crimea”, therefore consolidating its integration into the Russian Federation which in turn further undermines the territorial integrity of Ukraine. Similarly, in Jan 2017, Stroygazmontazh was awarded the State contract worth RUB 17 billion for the construction of a railway line on the Kerch bridge, which again further undermines the territorial integrity of Ukraine. d) Owner of two companies, Mostotrest and Stroygazmontazh-Most, designated for their activities undermining Ukrainian sovereignty (~~entities No 43~~ SSID: 175-39452 and 46 SSID: 175-39469 in this Annex). In 2019 Rotenberg sold the gas pipeline construction company Stroygazmontazh. e) For his involvement in the construction of the Kerch bridge he was awarded with the State order “Hero of Labour of the Russian Federation” in Mar 2020. f) He is the chairman of the board of directors of publishing house Prosvescheniye, which has notably implemented the project “To the Children of Russia: Address – Crimea”, a public relations campaign that was designed to persuade Crimean children that they are now Russian citizens living in Russia, and thereby supporting the Russian Government’s policy to integrate Crimea into Russia. g) On 30 Jan 2021, Arkady Rotenberg claimed himself the beneficiary of the so-called “Putin’s Palace” in Gelendzhik, which appears in the investigation of Alexey Navalny’s Anti-Corruption Foundation. **Modifications:** Listed on 27 Aug 2014, amended on 2 Apr 2015, 6 Oct 2015, 15 Aug 2017, 2 Apr 2020, 29 Sep 2020, 2 Nov 2023, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-28557 **Name:** Kovalchuk Valentinovich Yuriy Valentinovich **Spelling variant:** Ковальчук Валентинович Юрий Валентинович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 25 Jul 1951 **POB:** St Petersburg, Russian Federation

Justification: a) Mr. Kovalchuk is a long-time acquaintance of President Putin. He is a co-founder of the so-called Ozero Dacha, a cooperative society bringing together an influential group of individuals around President Putin. b) He is benefiting from his links with Russian decision-makers. He is the chairman and largest shareholder of Bank Rossiya, of which he owned around 38 % in 2013, and which is considered the personal bank of ~~Senior~~ Officials senior officials of the Russian Federation. Since the illegal annexation of Crimea,

Bank Rossiya has opened branches across Crimea and Sevastopol, thereby consolidating their integration into the Russian Federation. Through Bank Rossiya, Mr Kovalchuk also took control of Crimean wineries, vineyards and distilleries. **c)** Furthermore, Bank Rossiya has important stakes in the National Media Group, which in turn controls television stations which actively support the Russian government's policies of destabilisation of Ukraine. **d)** In 2021, Russian President Vladimir Putin awarded Yuri Kovalchuk the Order of Merit for the Fatherland, IV degree, for his great contribution to the implementation of socially significant projects in the Republic of Crimea. **Modifications:** Listed on 27 Aug 2014, amended on 6 Oct 2015, 2 Apr 2020, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-29289 **Name:** Rudenko Miroslav Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** a) Руденко Мирослав Владимирович (Russian) b) Rudenko Myroslav Volodymyrovych (Russian/Ukrainian) c) Руденко Мирослав Володимирович (Russian/Ukrainian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 21 Jan 1983 **POB:** Debaltsevo, Ukraine

Justification: **a)** Associated with the "~~Donbass People's Militia~~". "Donbass People's Militia". He has, inter alia, stated that they will continue their fighting in the rest of the country. Rudenko has therefore supported actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. Member of the so-called "~~People's~~" People's Council of the Donetsk People's Republic" Republic" Committee on Education, Science and Culture. **b)** Remains active in supporting separatist actions and policies. **Modifications:** Listed on 12 Nov 2014, amended on 2 Apr 2015, 23 Mar 2016, 11 Oct 2016, 24 Mar 2017, 2 Apr 2020, 16 Mar 2022, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-29301 **Name:** Pinchuk Andrey Yurevich **Spelling variant:** a) Пинчук Андрей Юрьевич (Russian) b) Pinchuk Andriy Yuriyovych (Russian/Ukrainian) c) Пінчук Андрій Юрійович (Ukrainian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 27 Dec 1977 (approximately) **POB:** Tiraspol, Moldova

Justification: Former "~~State~~" State security minister" minister" of the so-called "~~Donetsk People's Republic~~". "Donetsk People's Republic". Senior officer (Colonel) of the Federal Security Service (FSB). Associated with Vladimir Antyufeyev, who was responsible for the separatist "~~governmental~~" governmental" activities of the so-called "~~government~~" government" of the Donetsk ~~People's Republic~~". People's Republic". He has therefore supported actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. Remains active in supporting separatist actions or policies. Head Executive Director and chairman of the "~~Union~~" Council of Commanders of the "Union of Donbas volunteers" volunteers". **Relation:** Related to Antyufeyev Vladimir (SSID 175-28279) **Modifications:** Listed on 12 Nov 2014, amended on 2 Apr 2015, 23 Mar 2016, 24 Mar 2017, 15 Aug 2017, 1 Oct 2019, 29 Sep 2020, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-29305 **Name:** Bereza Oleg Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** Берёза Олег Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 1 Mar 1977 **POB:** Frunze, Slobodzia district, Moldova **Address:** Prospekt Aleksandra Korsunova 57, Novgorod, Russian Federation

Justification: Former so-called "Internal affairs minister" of the "Donetsk People's Republic". Associated with Vladimir Antyufeyev, who was responsible for the separatist "governmental" activities of the so-called "Government of the Donetsk People's Republic". He has therefore supported actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Relation:** Related to Antyufeyev Vladimir (SSID

175-28279) **Modifications:** Listed on 12 Nov 2014, amended on 2 Apr 2015, 6 Oct 2015, 11 Oct 2016, 1 Oct 2019, 29 Sep 2020, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-29350 **Name:** Vodolatsky Viktor Petrovich **Spelling variant:** Водолацкий Виктор Петрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 19 Aug 1957 **POB:** Stefanidin Dar, Rostov Region, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Former chairman ("~~ataman~~") ("ataman") of the Union of the Russian and Foreign Cossack Forces. Member of the State Duma ~~Duma~~ since its 5th convocation from 2 December 2007 on. Currently, he is the First Deputy Chairman of the Duma Committee for CIS affairs, Eurasian integration and relations with compatriots. **b)** He supported the annexation of Crimea and admitted that Russian Cossacks were actively engaged in the Ukrainian conflict on the side of the Moscow-backed separatists. On 20 ~~Mar~~ March 2014 he voted in favour of the draft Federal Constitutional Law "~~On~~" "On the acceptance into the Russian Federation of the "~~Republic~~" "Republic of ~~Crimea~~" "Crimea" and the formation within the Russian Federation of new federal subjects – the "~~Republic~~" "Republic of ~~Crimea~~" "Crimea" and the City of Federal Status ~~Sevastopol~~" "Sevastopol". **c)** In February 2022, he sponsored a draft resolution submitted by the United Russia political party to appeal to the President of Russia on the need to recognise the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic. On 4 April 2022, the State Duma announced his appointment as one of the coordinators of inter parliamentary groups of the Duma on interaction with the parliaments of the Donetsk and Luhansk People's Republics. **d)** On 3 October 2022, he voted in favour of the ratification of treaties and adoption of laws on accession of the Donetsk and Luhansk People's Republics and the Kherson and Zaporozhzhia regions to the Russian Federation. He therefore supports actions and policies which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 12 Nov 2014, amended on 6 Oct 2015, 2 Apr 2020, 29 Sep 2020, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-29357 **Name:** Kalashnikov Leonid Ivanovich **Spelling variant:** Калашников Леонид Иванович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 6 Aug 1960 **POB:** Stepnoy Dvoretz, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Former First deputy Chairman of the Committee on Foreign Affairs of the State Duma. On 20 ~~Mar~~ March 2014 he voted in favour of the draft Federal Constitutional Law "~~on~~" "on the acceptance into the Russian Federation of the "~~Republic~~" "Republic of ~~Crimea~~" "Crimea" and the formation within the Russian Federation of new federal subjects – the "~~Republic~~" "Republic of ~~Crimea~~" "Crimea" and the City of Federal Status ~~Sevastopol~~" "Sevastopol". **b)** Currently Chairman of the Russian State Duma Committee for CIS Affairs, Eurasian Integration and Relations with Compatriots. **c)** On 3 October 2022 he voted in favour of the bills on the ratification of treaties on accession of the Donetsk and Luhansk People's Republics and the Kherson and Zaporozhzhia regions to the Russian Federation. **d)** He therefore supports actions and policies which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 12 Nov 2014, amended on 24 Mar 2017, 2 Apr 2020, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-29378 **Name:** Melnikov Ivan Ivanovich **Spelling variant:** Мельников Иван Иванович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 7 Aug 1950 **POB:** Bogoroditsk, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** First Deputy Speaker, State Duma. On 20 ~~Mar~~ March 2014 he voted in favour of the draft Federal Constitutional Law "~~on~~" "on the acceptance into the Russian Federation of the "~~Republic~~" "Republic of ~~Crimea~~" "Crimea" and the formation within the

Russian Federation of new federal subjects – the "~~Republic~~'Republic of Crimea"~~Crimea~~' and the City of Federal Status ~~Sevastopol~~"Sevastopol". **b)** On 3 October 2022 he voted in favour of the bills on the ratification of treaties on accession of the Donetsk and Luhansk People's Republics and the Kherson and Zaporozhzhia regions to the Russian Federation. **c)** He therefore supports actions and policies which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 12 Nov 2014, amended on 6 Oct 2015, 2 Apr 2020, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-29399 **Name:** Zhurova Svetlana Sergeevna **Spelling variant:** Журо́ва Светлана Сергеевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 7 Jan 1972 **POB:** Pavlov-on-the-Neva, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** First Deputy Chairman of the Committee on Foreign Affairs, State Duma. On 20 ~~Mar~~March 2014 she voted in favour of the draft Federal Constitutional Law "~~on~~"on the acceptance into the Russian Federation of the "~~Republic~~'Republic of Crimea"~~Crimea~~' and the formation within the Russian Federation of new federal subjects – the "~~Republic~~'Republic of Crimea"~~Crimea~~' and the City of Federal Status ~~Sevastopol~~"Sevastopol". **b)** On 3 October 2022 she voted in favour of the bills on the ratification of treaties on accession of the Donetsk and Luhansk People's Republics and the Kherson and Zaporozhzhia regions to the Russian Federation. **c)** She therefore supports actions and policies which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 12 Nov 2014, amended on 2 Apr 2020, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-29705 **Name:** Akimov Oleg Konstantinovich **Spelling variant:** a) Akimov Oleh - (~~Russian~~Ukrainian) b) Акімов Олег Константинович (Russian) c) Akimov Oleh Kostiantynovych (~~Russian~~Ukrainian) d) Акімов Олег Костянтинівич (Ukrainian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 15 Sep 1981 **POB:** Luhansk, Ukraine **Good quality a.k.a.:** Oleh Akimov

Justification: **a)** Deputy of the "~~Luhansk~~"Luhansk Economic Union"~~Union~~" in the "~~National Council~~"National Council" of the "~~Luhansk People's Republic~~"Luhansk People's Republic". Stood as a candidate in the so-called "~~elections~~"elections" of 2 ~~Nov~~November 2014 to the post of so-called "~~Head~~"Head" of the "~~Luhansk People's Republic~~". These "~~elections~~"Luhansk People's Republic". Those "elections" were in breach of Ukrainian law and therefore illegal. Former "~~Head~~"Head" of the so-called "~~Federation~~"Federation of Trade Unions"~~Unions~~". Member of the so-called "~~People's Council~~"People's Council" of the "~~Luhansk People's Republic~~"Luhansk People's Republic". Current Chairman of the Board of the Interregional Public ~~Organization~~"Union~~Organisation~~" "Union of Lugansk Communities"~~Luhansk Communities~~", representative of the Integration Committee '~~Russia-Donbas~~'Russia-Donbas". **b)** In taking on and acting in this capacity, and in participating formally as a candidate in the illegal "~~elections~~"elections", he has therefore actively supported actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **c)** ~~Supports actively actions or policies undermining~~Chairman of the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence~~Board of the Union of Compatriots of Ukraine~~the Luhansk Region. **d)** Supports actively actions or policies undermining the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 16 Dec 2014, amended on 2 Apr 2015, 6 Oct 2015, 23 Mar 2016, 11 Oct 2016, 24 Mar 2017, 15 Aug 2017, 2 Apr 2020, 22 Sep 2021, 16 Mar 2022, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-29733 **Name:** Lapteva Lesya Mikhaylovna **Spelling variant:** a) Лапте́ва Леся Михайловна (Russian) b) Ляптієва Леся Мухайлівна (Ukrainian) c) Лапте́ва Леся

Михайлівна (Ukrainian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 11 Mar 1976 **POB:** Dzhambul (a.k.a. Taraz, Jambul), Kazakhstan **Good quality a.k.a.:** Tarasyuk Lesya (ТАРАСЮК Леся)

Justification: **a)** Former “Minister of Education, Science, Culture and Religion” of the so-called “Luhansk People’s Republic”. **b)** In taking on and acting in this capacity, she has therefore actively supported actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **c)** Works for the fund “Mir Detiam” in Moscow. **d)** Remains active in supporting separatist actions and policies. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Dec 2014, amended on 6 Oct 2015, 11 Oct 2016, 24 Mar 2017, 15 Aug 2017, 2 Apr 2020, 2 Nov 2023, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-30416 **Name:** Shubin Alexandr Vasilievich **Spelling variant:** Шубин Александр Васильевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** **a)** 20 May 1972 **b)** 30 May 1972 **c)** 20 Dec 1955 **POB:** Luhansk, Ukraine

Justification: **a)** Former so-called “Minister of ~~Justice~~”, Justice” and Former “Deputy Defence Minister” of the illegal so-called “Luhansk ~~People’s~~ People’s Republic”. Former chairman of the “Central Election Commission” of the so-called “Luhansk ~~People’s~~ People’s Republic”. **b)** In taking on and acting in this capacity, he has therefore actively supported actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **c)** Dismissed as chairman of the “Central Election Commission” of the so-called “Luhansk ~~People’s~~ People’s Republic” in ~~Jan~~ June 2018. **d)** Registered as a notary in Luhansk. **e)** Continues to support and legitimise separatist policies. **Modifications:** Listed on 6 Mar 2015, amended on 6 Oct 2015, 23 Mar 2016, 24 Mar 2017, 27 Sep 2018, 2 Apr 2019, 1 Oct 2019, 2 Apr 2020, 22 Sep 2021, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-30444 **Name:** Yatsenko Viktor Vyacheslavovich **Spelling variant:** **a)** Яценко Виктор Вячеславович (Russian) **b)** Yatsenko Viktor Viacheslavovych (~~Russian~~ Ukrainian) **c)** Яценко Віктор В'ячеславович (Ukrainian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 22 Apr 1985 **POB:** Kherson, Ukraine

Justification: **a)** Former so-called “~~Minister~~”, Minister of Communications” of the so-called “~~Donetsk People’s Republic~~”, Donetsk People’s Republic” (until ~~Oct~~ October 2019). **b)** In taking on and acting in this capacity, he has therefore actively supported actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **c)** Member of the Central Council of the Party “A Just Russia - Patriots - For Truth”. **Modifications:** Listed on 6 Mar 2015, amended on 6 Oct 2015, 11 Oct 2016, 24 Mar 2017, 15 Aug 2017, 2 Apr 2020, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-38935 **Name:** Pogorelov Miroslav Aleksandrovich **Spelling variant:** **a)** ПОГОРЕЛОВ Мирослав Александрович (Russian) **b)** Pohorielov Myroslav Oleksandrovych (Ukrainian) **c)** ПОГОРЕЛОВ Мирослав Олександрович (Ukrainian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 7 Jun 1968 **POB:** Novorossiysk, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Former Deputy Chair of the Sevastopol Electoral Commission (until May 2019). In this capacity he participated in the organisation of the Russian presidential elections of 18 ~~Mar~~ March 2018 in the illegally annexed Crimea and Sevastopol, and thereby actively supported and implemented policies that undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **b)** Head of the internal policy department of the administration of Novorossiysk since March 2022. **Modifications:** Listed on 23 May 2018, amended on 2 Apr 2020, 29 Sep 2020, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-40259 **Name:** Dvornikov Aleksandr Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:**

ДВОРНИКОВ Александр Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 22 Aug 1961 **POB:** Ussuriysk, Primorskiy Krai, Russian Federation

Justification: a) ~~Commander of the Southern Military District~~General of the Russian Armed Forces, ~~Army General and responsible for~~ Forces. He was the top battlefield commander of Russia's military forces in the region, including illegally annexed Crimea aggression against Ukraine between April and Sevastopol June 2022. In this role that capacity, he was responsible for the actions of the Black Sea Fleet and other all military forces of the Russian Federation operations against Ukraine on 25 Nov 2018 Ukraine. Therefore, Alexander Dvornikov actively supported and implemented actions or policies which prevented access by Ukrainian vessels to their coast on the Sea of Azov, thereby undermining ~~undermine or threaten~~ the territorial integrity and integrity, sovereignty of Ukraine and undermining the security of Ukraine through the disruption ~~independence of the movements~~ Ukraine, as well as stability and operability of Ukrainian naval vessels. security in Ukraine. b) ~~These~~ Former Commander of the Southern Military District of the Russian Armed Forces. In that capacity, he was responsible for military forces in the region, including illegally annexed Crimea and Sevastopol. In this role, he was responsible for the actions also supported of the Black Sea Fleet and other military forces of the Russian Federation against Ukraine on 25 November 2018 which prevented access by Ukrainian vessels to their coast on the ~~consolidation~~ Sea of Azov, thereby undermining the territorial integrity and sovereignty of Ukraine and undermining the illegal annexation security of Ukraine through the Crimean peninsula ~~into~~ disruption of the Russian Federation. movements and operability of Ukrainian naval vessels. c) Those actions also supported the consolidation of the illegal annexation of the Crimean peninsula into the Russian Federation. **Modifications:** Listed on 2 Apr 2019, amended on 16 Mar 2022, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-43400 **Name:** Ryzhenkin Leonid Kronidovich **Spelling variant:** РЫЖЕНЬКИН Леонид Кронидович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 10 Nov 1967 **POB:** St. Petersburg, Russian Federation **Nationality:** Russian Federation **Identification document:** Passport No. 722706177, Russian Federation (2015)

Justification: Former Deputy ~~general director~~ General Director for infrastructure projects at Stroigazmontazh (SGM) who since 2015 had supervised the construction of the bridge over the Kerch Strait (including the railway part of the bridge) connecting Russia and the illegally annexed Crimean peninsula. Therefore, he supports the consolidation of the illegally annexed Crimean peninsula into the Russian Federation, which in turn further undermines the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** Passport number: 722706177 (in 2015) **Modifications:** Listed on 15 Oct 2020, amended on 16 Mar 2022, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-47849 **Name:** Vaino Anton Eduardovich **Spelling variant:** ВАЙНО АНТОН Эдуардович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 17 Feb 1972 **POB:** Tallinn, Estonia **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: a) Anton Vaino is the Chief of Staff of the Presidential Executive Office. He plays an active role in the Kremlin decision-making process by taking part in the Russian ~~'Security Council'~~ "Security Council" and influencing the elaboration of decisions by the President in the field of Russia's defence and national security. Anton Vaino also attends meetings on the socio-economic development of Crimea and Sevastopol. b) He is therefore responsible for actively supporting and implementing actions and policies that undermine

and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine as well as the stability and security in Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Chief of Staff of the Presidential Executive Office **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-47901 **Name:** Kasatonov Vladimir Lvovich **Spelling variant:** КАСАТОНОВ Владимир Львович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 17 Jun 1952 **POB:** Moscow, Russian Federation

Justification: a) Vladimir Kasatonov is the Deputy Commander-in-Chief of the Russian Navy. As such, he is responsible for naval operations in or to Ukraine. b) He is therefore responsible for actively supporting and implementing actions and policies that undermine and threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, as well as the stability and security in Ukraine. **Other information:** Associated entities: Ministry of Defence of Russia; Russian Navy **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-47951 **Name:** Prigozhina Violetta **Spelling variant:** ПРИГОЖИНА Виолетта (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 12 Jan 1939 **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: Violetta Prigozhina is the mother of Yevgeniy Prigozhin, a leading businessperson operating in Russia, and former owner of Concord Management and Consulting LLC, which is linked to other “Concord family” businesses, including Kombinat Pitaniya. The “Concord family” businesses are closely associated with Yevgeniy Prigozhin. She is the former co-owner of other companies with links to her son, including “NOVYI VEK” Restaurant Equestrian Sport Complex LLC. Violetta Prigozhina is therefore an immediate family member benefitting from Yevgeniy Prigozhin. **Other information:** Associated individuals: Yevgeniy Viktorovich Prigozhin (son); Lyubov Valentinovna Prigozhina (daughter-in-law) **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 2 Nov 2023, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-47964 **Name:** Bortnikov Denis Aleksandrovich **Spelling variant:** БОРТНИКОВ Денис Александрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 19 Nov 1974 **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: a) Denis Bortnikov is the son of, and as such is associated with, Alexander Bortnikov – Director of the Federal Security Service (FSB) and Permanent Member of the Security Council of the Russian Federation, who is involved in shaping the policy of the Russian Government threatening the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. b) He is the deputy President and Chairman of VTB Bank Management Board, in which position he works to legitimise his father’s shadow/ illegal income. He is therefore also supporting financially Russian decision-makers responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Eastern Ukraine. **Other information:** a) Function: Deputy President and Chairman of VTB Bank Management Board b) Associated individuals: Alexander Vasilyevich Bortnikov (father); Tatiana Borisovna Bortnikova (mother) c) Associated entities: VTB Bank **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-47984 **Name:** Shuvalov Igor Ivanovich **Spelling variant:** ШУВАЛОВ Игорь Иванович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 4 Jan 1967 **POB:** Bilibino, Russian Federation

Justification: a) Igor Ivanovich Shuvalov is the chairman of State Development Corporation

~~VEB.RF~~VEB.RF. He was previously a First Deputy Prime Minister of Russia and a member of the Council of the Eurasian Economic Commission. ~~He was previously a~~In his capacity of First Deputy Prime Minister of Russia. ~~In this capacity~~Minister, he made remarks stating that ~~Russian~~Russia would change budget rules to reflect an additional two million in population after the illegal annexation of Crimea by the Russian Federation. **b)** He is therefore supporting actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-47992 **Name:** Simonyan Margarita Simonovna **Spelling variant:** СИМОНЬЯН
Маргарита Симоновна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 6 Apr 1980 **POB:** Krasnodar, Russian Federation **Nationality:** Russian
Federation

Justification: **a)** Margarita Simonyan is a central figure of the Government propaganda. She is also editor-in-chief of the English language television news network RT (Russia Today). Through her function, she promoted a positive attitude to the annexation of Crimea and the actions of separatists in Donbas. **b)** Therefore, she supported actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Function: Editor-in-chief of the English language television news network RT (Russia Today) **b)** Associated individuals: Dmitry Konstantinovich Kiselyov **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48002 **Name:** Zakharova Maria Vladimirovna **Spelling variant:** ЗАХАРОВА
Мария Владимировна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 24 Dec 1975 **POB:** Moscow, Russian Federation **Nationality:** Russian
Federation

Justification: **a)** Maria Zakharova is the Director of the Information and Press Department of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation. As a central figure of the government propaganda, she promoted the deployment of Russian forces in Ukraine. **b)** Therefore, she supported actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Director of the Information and Press Department of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48011 **Name:** Soloviev Vladimir Roudolfovitch **Spelling variant:** СОЛОВЬЁВ
Владимир Рудольфович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 20 Oct 1963 **POB:** Moscow, Russian Federation **Nationality:** Russian
Federation

Justification: **a)** Vladimir Solovyev is a Propagandist and Presenter of the Russia-1 channel and Rossia 24. He received a medal (Order of Alexander Nevsky) for "high professionalism and objectivity in covering events in the Republic of Crimea". In July 2022, he also received the Order of Merit for the Fatherland "for the formation of a positive image of Russia". **b)** Solovyov is known for his extremely hostile attitude towards Ukraine and praise of the Russian government. He actively and strongly supports Russia's military actions against Ukraine. **c)** Therefore, he is responsible for supporting actions or policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Propagandist and TV/Radio Journalist **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48021 **Name:** Knyrik Konstantin **Spelling variant:** КНЫРИК КОНСТАНТИН (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 1989 (approximately) **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: a) Konstantin Knyrik is a pro-Russian activist running MediaGroup News Front Ltd, a news website registered in the illegally annexed Crimean Peninsula. He is the chief of the Crimean division of the Rodina Party, a pro-Kremlin party in Russia. He publicly supports the Russian military war of aggression against Ukraine and is actively involved in spreading disinformation about the war. b) Konstantin Knyrik received the medal 'for the return of Crimea'. ~~He therefore actively supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine-Crimea.~~ c) He therefore actively supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48028 **Name:** Pushkov Aleksey Konstantinovich **Spelling variant:** ПУШКОВ Алексей Константинович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 10 Aug 1954 **POB:** Beijing, China **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: a) Aleksey Konstantinovich Pushkov is a Senator from Perm Krai, member of the ruling ~~United Russia~~ "United Russia" political party and Chairman of the Commission on Information Policy. He made several statements in support of the annexation of the Crimean Peninsula, and presented it as a 'fait accompli'. Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions on the "Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic". b) He is therefore responsible for supporting actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** a) Phone and fax: 8 (495) 697-58-69 b) Address of the reception office in the ~~subject of the~~ Russian Federation: 51 Lenina St., Perm, 614000, room 219 c) Telephone and fax numbers of the reception office in the ~~region of the~~ Russian Federation: (342) 253-66-01 **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48040 **Name:** Tolstoy Pyotr Olegovich **Spelling variant:** a) Tolstoy Petr Olegovich (Russian) b) Tolstoy Pyotr Olegovich (Russian) c) ТОЛСТОЙ Пётр Олегович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 20 Jun 1969 **POB:** Moscow, Russian Federation **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: a) Pyotr Tolstoy is a Member and Deputy Speaker of the State Duma and head of the Russian delegation at the Parliamentary Assembly of the Council of Europe (PACE). He is also TV-Host of "Vremya Pokazhet". Central figure of the Government propaganda, he frequently takes ~~positions~~ position in favour of the annexation of Crimea. He publicly supports the Russian military war of aggression against Ukraine. b) Therefore, he is responsible for supporting actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Russian journalist, producer, presenter and politician; Deputy ~~Chairman~~ Speaker of the State Duma since 2016 and the Deputy Chairman of the Parliamentary Assembly of the Council of Europe since 28 January 2020- **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48091 **Name:** Zyuganov Gennady Andreevich **Spelling variant:** Зюганов Геннадий Андреевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 26 Jun 1944

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48096 **Name:** Afonin Yury Vyacheslavovich **Spelling variant:** Афонин Юрий Вячеславович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 22 Mar 1977

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48101 **Name:** Kashin Vladimir Ivanovich **Spelling variant:** Кашин Владимир Иванович) (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 10 Aug 1948

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48106 **Name:** Novikov Dmitry Georgyevich **Spelling variant:** Новиков Дмитрий Георгиевич) (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 12 Sep 1969

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48111 **Name:** Kharitonov ~~Nikolay~~Nikolai Mikhailovich **Spelling variant:** Харитонов Николай Михайлович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 30 Oct 1948

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To

the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48116 **Name:** Kolomeytsev Nikolai Vasilevich **Spelling variant:** Коломейцев Николай Васильевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 1 Sep 1956

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48121 **Name:** Shargunov Sergey Aleksandrovich **Spelling variant:** Шаргунов Сергей Александрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 12 May 1980

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48126 **Name:** Kumin Vadim Valentinovich **Spelling variant:** Кумин Вадим Валентинович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 1 Jan 1973

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48131 **Name:** Sinelshchikov Yury Petrovich **Spelling variant:** Синельщиков Юрий Петрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 26 Sep 1947

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48136 **Name:** Taysayev Kazbek Kutsukovich **Spelling variant:** Тайсаев Казбек Куцукович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 12 Feb 1967

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~"People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48141 **Name:** Kurinny Alexey Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** Куринный Алексей Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 18 Jan 1974

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~"People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48146 **Name:** Glazkova Anzhelika Egorovna **Spelling variant:** Глазкова Анжелика Егоровна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 28 Dec 1968

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~"People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48151 **Name:** Yushchenko Alexander Andreevich **Spelling variant:** Ющенко Александр Андреевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 19 Nov 1969

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~"People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48156 **Name:** Markhayev Vyacheslav Mikhailovich **Spelling variant:** Мархаев Вячеслав Михайлович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 1 Jun 1955

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To

the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48161 **Name:** Bifov Anatoly Zhamalovich **Spelling variant:** Бифов Анатолий Жамалович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 7 Jan 1963

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48166 **Name:** Arefyev Nikolay Vasilevich **Spelling variant:** Арефьев Николай Васильевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 11 Mar 1949

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48171 **Name:** Komotsky Boris Olegovych **Spelling variant:** Комоцкий Борис Олегович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 31 Jan 1956

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48176 **Name:** Filatova Irina Anatolievna **Spelling variant:** Филатова Ирина Анатольевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 8 Aug 1978

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48181 **Name:** Levchenko Sergey Georgiyevich **Spelling variant:** Левченко Сергей Георгиевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 2 Nov 1953

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48186 **Name:** Prokofyev Artyom Vyacheslavovich **Spelling variant:** Прокофьев Артём Вячеславович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 31 Dec 1983

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48191 **Name:** Drobot Maria Vladimirovna **Spelling variant:** Дробот Мария Владимировна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 21 Mar 1982

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48196 **Name:** Babich Ivan Nikolaevich **Spelling variant:** Бабич Иван Николаевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 2 Sep 1982

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48201 **Name:** Osadchy Nikolay Ivanovich **Spelling variant:** Осадчий Николай Иванович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 8 Dec 1957

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To

the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48206 **Name:** Korniyenko Alexey Viktorovich **Spelling variant:** Корниенко Алексей Викторович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 22 Jul 1976

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48211 **Name:** Gavrillov Sergey Anatolevich **Spelling variant:** Гаврилов Сергей Анатольевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 27 Jan 1966

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48216 **Name:** Ivanov Nikolay Nikolaevich **Spelling variant:** Иванов Николай Николаевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 17 Jan 1957

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48221 **Name:** Lyabikhov Roman Mikhailovich **Spelling variant:** Лябихов Роман Михайлович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 7 May 1973

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48226 **Name:** Isakov Vladimir Pavlovich **Spelling variant:** Исаков Владимир Павлович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 25 Feb 1987

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48231 **Name:** Suleymanov Renat Ismailovich **Spelling variant:** Сулейманов Ренат Исмаилович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 24 Dec 1965

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48236 **Name:** Blotsky Vladimir Nikolaevich **Spelling variant:** Блоцкий Владимир Николаевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 10 Nov 1977

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48241 **Name:** Panteleyev Sergey Mikhailovich **Spelling variant:** Пантелеев Сергей Михайлович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 4 Jul 1951

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48246 **Name:** Kamnev Georgy Petrovich **Spelling variant:** Камнев Георгий Петрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 5 Jan 1983

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To

the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48251 **Name:** Vasilyev Nikolay Ivanovich **Spelling variant:** Васильев Николай Иванович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 28 Mar 1958

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48256 **Name:** Ivanyuzhenkov Boris Viktorovich **Spelling variant:** Иванюженков Борис Викторович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 28 Feb 1966

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48261 **Name:** Sobolev Viktor Ivanovich **Spelling variant:** Соколев Виктор Иванович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 23 Feb 1950

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48266 **Name:** Avdeyev Mikhail Yurevich **Spelling variant:** Авдеев Михаил Юрьевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 6 Mar 1977

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48271 **Name:** Ostanina Nina Alexandrovna **Spelling variant:** Останина Нина Александровна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 26 Dec 1955

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48276 **Name:** Bessonov Yevgeny Ivanovich **Spelling variant:** Бессонов Евгений Иванович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 26 Nov 1968

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48281 **Name:** Yezersky Nikolay Nikolaevich **Spelling variant:** Езерский Николай Николаевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 8 May 1956

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48286 **Name:** Obukhov Sergei Pavlovich **Spelling variant:** Обухов Сергей Павлович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 5 Oct 1958

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48291 **Name:** Parfyonov Denis Andreevich **Spelling variant:** Парфенов Денис Андреевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 22 Sep 1987

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To

the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48296 **Name:** Alekhin Andrei Anatolyevich **Spelling variant:** Андрей АЛЕХИН
Андрей Анатольевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 9 Feb 1959

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48301 **Name:** Ammosov Petr Revoldovich **Spelling variant:** Аммосов Петр Револьдович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 22 Sep 1966

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48306 **Name:** Kazankov Sergei Ivanovich **Spelling variant:** Казанков Сергей Иванович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 9 Oct 1972

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48311 **Name:** Lebedev Oleg Aleksandrovich **Spelling variant:** Лебедев Олег Александрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 12 Oct 1976

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48316 **Name:** Matveyev Mikhail Nikolaevich **Spelling variant:** Матвеев Михаил Николаевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 13 May 1968

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48321 **Name:** Prusakova Maria Nikolaevna **Spelling variant:** Прусакова Мария Николаевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 4 Sep 1983

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48326 **Name:** Smolin Oleg Nikolaevich **Spelling variant:** Смолин Олег Николаевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 10 Feb 1952

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48331 **Name:** Shchapov Mikhail Viktorovich **Spelling variant:** Щапов Михаил Викторович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 20 Sep 1975

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48336 **Name:** Karginov Sergei Genrikhovich **Spelling variant:** Каргинов Сергей Генрихович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 5 Sep 1969

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To

the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48341 **Name:** Nilov Yaroslav Evgenyevich **Spelling variant:** Нилов Ярослав Евгеньевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 20 Mar 1982

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48346 **Name:** Sipyagin Vladimir Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** Сипягин Владимир Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 19 Feb 1970

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48351 **Name:** Vlasov Vasily Maksimovich **Spelling variant:** Власов Василий Максимович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 27 Jun 1995

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48356 **Name:** Chernyshov Boris Aleksandrovich **Spelling variant:** Чернышов Борис Александрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 25 Jun 1991

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48361 **Name:** Lugovoy Andrey Konstantinovich **Spelling variant:** Луговой Андрей Константинович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 19 Sep 1966

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48366 **Name:** Svishchev Dmitry Aleksandrovich **Spelling variant:** Свищев Дмитрий Александрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 22 May 1969

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48371 **Name:** Seleznyov Valery Sergeevich **Spelling variant:** Селезнев Валерий Сергеевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 5 Sep 1964

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48376 **Name:** Panesh Kaplan Mugdinovich **Spelling variant:** Панеш Каплан Мугдинович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 4 Sep 1974

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48381 **Name:** Svistunov Arkady Nikolaevich **Spelling variant:** Свистунов Аркадий Николаевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 28 Apr 1965

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To

the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48386 **Name:** Naumov Stanislav Aleksandrovich **Spelling variant:** Наумов Станислав Александрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 4 Oct 1972

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48391 **Name:** Koshelev Vladimir Alexeyevich **Spelling variant:** Кошелев Владимир Алексеевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 1 Oct 1974

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48396 **Name:** Musatov Ivan Mikhailovich **Spelling variant:** Мусатов Иван Михайлович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 14 Feb 1976

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48401 **Name:** Markov Yevgeny Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** Марков Евгений Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 8 Nov 1973

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48406 **Name:** Sukharev Ivan Konstantinovich **Spelling variant:** Сухарев Иван Константинович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 10 Jun 1978

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48411 **Name:** Paykin Boris Romanovich **Spelling variant:** Пайкин Борис Романович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 26 Mar 1965

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48416 **Name:** Napso Yuri Aisovich **Spelling variant:** Напсо Юрий Аисович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 17 Apr 1973

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48421 **Name:** Didenko Aleksei Nikolaevich **Spelling variant:** Диденко Алексей Николаевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 30 Mar 1983

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48426 **Name:** Zhuravlyev Aleksei Aleksandrovich **Spelling variant:** Журавлев Алексей Александрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 30 Jun 1962

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To

the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48431 **Name:** Leonov Sergei Dmitrievich **Spelling variant:** Леонов Сергей Дмитриевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 9 May 1983

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48436 **Name:** Semigin Gennady Yurevich **Spelling variant:** Семигин Геннадий Юрьевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 23 Mar 1964

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48441 **Name:** Terentyev Aleksandr Vasilevich **Spelling variant:** Терентьев Александр Васильевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 1 Jan 1961

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48446 **Name:** Tumusov Fedot Semyonovich **Spelling variant:** Тумусов Федот Семёнович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 30 Jun 1955

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48451 **Name:** Канокон Тимур Borisovich **Spelling variant:** Канокон Тимур Борисович) (Abkhazian)Борисович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 24 Sep 1972

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People'sPeople's Republic and the Luhansk People'sRepublic"People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48456 **Name:** Ананских Игор Aleksandrovich **Spelling variant:** Ананских Игорь Александрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 6 Sep 1966

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People'sPeople's Republic and the Luhansk People'sRepublic"People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48461 **Name:** Белоусов Вадим Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** Белоусов Вадим Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 2 Oct 1960

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People'sPeople's Republic and the Luhansk People'sRepublic"People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48466 **Name:** Гусев Дмитрий Gennadievich **Spelling variant:** Гусев Дмитрий Геннадьевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 23 Jul 1972

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People'sPeople's Republic and the Luhansk People'sRepublic"People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48471 **Name:** Ремезков Александр Aleksandrovich **Spelling variant:** Ремезков Александр Александрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 7 Apr 1962

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To

the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48476 **Name:** Kuznetsov Andrei Anatolevich **Spelling variant:** Кузнецов Андрей Анатольевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 29 May 1972

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48481 **Name:** Kabyshev Sergei Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** Кабышев Сергей Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 4 Sep 1963

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48486 **Name:** Delyagin Mikhail Gennadievich **Spelling variant:** Делягин Михаил Геннадьевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 18 Mar 1968

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48491 **Name:** Nilov Oleg Anatolevich **Spelling variant:** Нилов Олег Анатольевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 8 May 1962

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48496 **Name:** Burlyayev Nikolai Petrovich **Spelling variant:** Бурляев Николай Петрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 3 Aug 1946

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48501 **Name:** Aksakov Anatoli Gennadievich **Spelling variant:** Аксаков Анатолий Геннадьевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 28 Nov 1957

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48506 **Name:** Aksyonenko Aleksandr Sergeevich **Spelling variant:** Аксёненко Александр Сергеевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 8 Mar 1986

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48511 **Name:** Wasserman Anatoly Aleksandrovich **Spelling variant:** a) Вассерман Анатолий Александрович (Russian) b) Вассерман Анатолій Олександрович (Ukrainian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 9 Dec 1952

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48516 **Name:** Gartung Valery Karlovich **Spelling variant:** Гартунг Валерий Карлович Гартунг (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 12 Nov 1960

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8

"On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48521 **Name:** Grigoryev Yuri Innokentevich **Spelling variant:** Григорьев Юрий Иннокентьевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 20 Sep 1969

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 16 Mar 2022, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48526 **Name:** Kuznetsov Dmitri Vadimovich **Spelling variant:** Кузнецов Дмитрий Вадимович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 5 Mar 1975

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48531 **Name:** Lantratova Yana Valerievna **Spelling variant:** Лантратова Яна Валерьевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 14 Dec 1988

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48536 **Name:** Lisitsyn Anatoli Ivanovich **Spelling variant:** Лисицын Анатолий Иванович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 26 Jun 1947

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial

integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48541 **Name:** Khovanskaya Galina Petrovna **Spelling variant:** Хованская Галина Петровна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 23 Aug 1943

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48546 **Name:** Yakhnyuk Sergey Vasilevich **Spelling variant:** Яхнюк Сергей Васильевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 3 Jul 1962

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48551 **Name:** Yakubovsky Alexander Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** Якубовский Александр Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 7 May 1985

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48556 **Name:** Yagafarov Azat Ferdinandovich **Spelling variant:** Ягафаров Азат Фердинандович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 4 Apr 1961

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48561 **Name:** Shcherbakov Aleksandr Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** Щербаков Александр Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 12 May 1965

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48566 **Name:** Shcheglov Nikolai Mikhailovich **Spelling variant:** Щеглов Николай Михайлович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 16 Mar 1960

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48571 **Name:** Shuvalov Vadim Nikolaevich **Spelling variant:** Шувалов Вадим Николаевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 17 Feb 1958

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48576 **Name:** Shubin Igor Nikolaevich **Spelling variant:** Шубин Игорь Николаевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 20 Dec 1955

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48581 **Name:** Shkolkina Nadezhda Vasilevna **Spelling variant:** Школкина Надежда Васильевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 12 May 1970

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and

therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48586 **Name:** Shipulin Anton Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** Шипулин Антон Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 21 Aug 1987

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48591 **Name:** Shvytkin Yuri Nikolaevich **Spelling variant:** Швыткин Юрий Николаевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 24 May 1965

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48596 **Name:** Chizhov Sergey Viktorovich **Spelling variant:** Чижов Сергей Викторович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 16 Mar 1964

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48605 **Name:** Tchepikov Sergei Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** Чепиков Сергей Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 30 Jan 1967

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation ~~V.V. Putin~~ V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48610 **Name:** Chaplin Nikita Yurevich **Spelling variant:** Чаплин Никита Юрьевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 28 Jul 1982

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48615 **Name:** Tsunaeva Elena Moiseevna **Spelling variant:** Цунаева Елена Моисеевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 13 Jan 1969

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48620 **Name:** Tsed Nikolay Grigorevich **Spelling variant:** Цед Николай Григорьевич (~~Abkhazian~~)Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 6 Jan 1959

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48625 **Name:** Khasanov Murat Ruslanovich **Spelling variant:** Хасанов Мурат Русланович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 10 Dec 1970

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48630 **Name:** Kharchenko Ekaterina Vladimirovna **Spelling variant:** Харченко Екатерина Владимировна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 11 Aug 1977

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To

the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48635 **Name:** Khamzaev ~~Sultan~~ Biysultan Sultanbievich **Spelling variant:** Хамзаев Бийсултан Султанбиевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 24 May 1982

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48640 **Name:** Frolova Tamara Ivanovna **Spelling variant:** Фролова Тамара Ивановна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 2 Nov 1959

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48645 **Name:** Fomichev Vyacheslav Vasilevich **Spelling variant:** Фомичёв Вячеслав Васильевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 26 Apr 1965

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48650 **Name:** Fetisov Vyacheslav ~~Alexandrovich~~ **Spelling variant:** Фетисов Вячеслав Александрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 20 Apr 1958

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the Resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation Vladimir Putin on the need to recognise the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 2 Nov 2023, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48655 **Name:** Fedyaev Pavel Mikhailovich **Spelling variant:** Федяев Павел Михайлович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 31 Jul 1982

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48660 **Name:** Fyodorov Yevgeny Alexeyevich **Spelling variant:** Фёдоров Евгений Алексеевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 11 May 1963

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48665 **Name:** Farrakhov Airat Zakievich **Spelling variant:** Фаррахов Айрат Закиевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 17 Feb 1968

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48670 **Name:** Fadina Oksana Nikolaevna **Spelling variant:** Фадина Оксана Николаевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 3 Jul 1976

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48675 **Name:** Utyasheva Rimma Amirovna **Spelling variant:** Утяшева Римма Амировна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 3 Jan 1952

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To

the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48680 **Name:** Tutova Larisa Nikolaevna **Spelling variant:** Тутова Лариса Николаевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 18 Oct 1969

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48685 **Name:** Turov Artyom Viktorovich **Spelling variant:** Туров Артём Викторович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 1 Mar 1984

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48690 **Name:** Trifonov Andrey Fedorovich **Spelling variant:** Трифонов Андрей Фёдорович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 1 May 1965

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48695 **Name:** Teterdinko Aleksandr Pavlovich **Spelling variant:** Тетердинко Александр Павлович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 20 Nov 1983

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48700 **Name:** Teryushkov Roman Igorevich **Spelling variant:** Терюшков Роман Игоревич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 20 Dec 1979

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~"People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48705 **Name:** Terentyev Mikhail Borisovich **Spelling variant:** Терентьев Михаил Борисович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 14 May 1970

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~"People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48710 **Name:** Ten Sergey Yurevich **Spelling variant:** Тен Сергей Юрьевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 25 Aug 1976

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~"People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48715 **Name:** Tatriev Muslim Barisovich **Spelling variant:** Татриев Муслим Барисович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 11 Jan 1980

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~"People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48720 **Name:** Tarasenko Michail Vasilevich **Spelling variant:** Тарасенко Михаил Васильевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 21 Nov 1947

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To

the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48725 **Name:** Taymazov Artur Borisovich **Spelling variant:** Таймазов Артур Борисович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 20 Jul 1979

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48730 **Name:** Stenyakina Ekaterina Petrovna **Spelling variant:** Стенякина Екатерина Петровна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 4 May 1985

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48735 **Name:** Starshinov Mikhail Evgenyevich **Spelling variant:** Старшинов Михаил Евгеньевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 12 Dec 1971

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48740 **Name:** Spiridonov Aleksandr Yurevich **Spelling variant:** Спиридонов Александр Юрьевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 3 Jan 1989

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48745 **Name:** Solovev Sergey Anatolevich **Spelling variant:** Соловьев Сергей Анатольевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 1 May 1961

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48750 **Name:** Sokol Sergey Mikhailovich **Spelling variant:** Сокол Сергей Михайлович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 17 Dec 1970

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48755 **Name:** Smirnov Viktor Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** Смирнов Виктор Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 9 Sep 1968

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48760 **Name:** Skrug Valeriy Stepanovich **Spelling variant:** Скруг Валерий Степанович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 20 Jun 1963

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48765 **Name:** Skoch Andrei Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** Скоч Андрей Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 30 Jan 1966

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To

the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48770 **Name:** Sklyar Gennadiy Ivanovich **Spelling variant:** Скляр Геннадий Иванович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 17 May 1952

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48775 **Name:** Skachkov Aleksandr Anatolevich **Spelling variant:** Скачков Александр Анатольевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 21 Nov 1960

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48780 **Name:** Sitnikov Aleksey Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** СИТНИКОВ Алексей Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 19 Jun 1971

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48785 **Name:** Simigin Pavel Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** СИМИГИН Павел Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 26 Jul 1968

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48790 **Name:** Simanovskiy Leonid Jakovlevitch **Spelling variant:** Симановский Леонид Яковлевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 19 Jul 1949

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48795 **Name:** Senin Vladimir Borisovich **Spelling variant:** Сенин Владимир Борисович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 17 Sep 1960 **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 2 Mar 2023, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48800 **Name:** Seliverstov Viktor Valentinovich **Spelling variant:** Селиверстов Виктор Валентинович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 2 Aug 1954

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48805 **Name:** Saryglar Aydyn Nikolaevich **Spelling variant:** Сарыглар Айдын Николаевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 22 Feb 1988

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48810 **Name:** Saranova Yuliya Vladimirovna **Spelling variant:** Саранова Юлия Владимировна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 21 Oct 1988

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To

the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48815 **Name:** Saraliyev Shamsail Yunusovich **Spelling variant:** Саралиев Шамсаил Юнусович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 5 Nov 1973

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48820 **Name:** Samokutyaev Aleksandr Mikhailovich **Spelling variant:** Самокутяев Александр Михайлович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 13 Mar 1970

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48825 **Name:** Samokish Vladimir Igorevich **Spelling variant:** Самокиш Владимир Игоревич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 20 Sep 1975

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48830 **Name:** Salaeva Alla Leonidovna **Spelling variant:** Салаева Алла Леонидовна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 14 Sep 1979

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48835 **Name:** Savchenko Oleg Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** Савченко Олег Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 25 Oct 1966

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48840 **Name:** Savelyev Dmitry Ivanovich **Spelling variant:** Савельев Дмитрий Иванович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 25 May 1971

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48845 **Name:** Abakarov Khizri Magomedovich **Spelling variant:** Абакаров Хизри Магомедович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 28 Jun 1960

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48850 **Name:** Agayev Bekkhan Vakhaevich **Spelling variant:** Агаев Бекхан Вахаевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 29 Mar 1975

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48855 **Name:** Asimov Rahim Azizboevich **Spelling variant:** Азимов Рахим Азизбоевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 16 Aug 1964

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To

the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48860 **Name:** Aitkulova Elvira Rinatovna **Spelling variant:** Аиткулова Эльвира Ринатовна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 19 Aug 1973

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48865 **Name:** Alexeyenko Nikolay Nikolaevich **Spelling variant:** Алексеенко Николай Николаевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 29 Nov 1971

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48870 **Name:** Altukhov Sergey Viktorovich **Spelling variant:** Алтухов Сергей Викторович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 23 Feb 1982

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48875 **Name:** Alshevskih Andrey Gennadievich **Spelling variant:** Альшевских Андрей Геннадьевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 14 May 1972

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48880 **Name:** Amelchenkova Olga Nikolaevna **Spelling variant:** Амельченкова Ольга Николаевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 5 Sep 1990 **POB:** Borisoglebsk, Russian Federation **Good quality a.k.a.:** Zanko Olga Nikolaevna (ЗАНКО Ольга Николаевна)

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation to the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognise the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic". Additionally, on 3 October 2022 she voted in favour of the illegal annexation of the regions of Donetsk, Luhansk, Kherson and Zaporizhzhia, and their incorporation into the Russian Federation as federal subjects. Therefore, she supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 28 Jun 2023, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48885 **Name:** Anikeyev Andrey Anatolevich **Spelling variant:** Аникеев Андрей Анатольевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 16 Dec 1961

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48890 **Name:** Antropenko Igor Aleksandrovich **Spelling variant:** Антропенко Игорь Александрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 10 Dec 1969

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48895 **Name:** Anufriyeva Olga Nikolaevna **Spelling variant:** Ануфриева Ольга Николаевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 18 Aug 1974

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48900 **Name:** Artamonova Valentina Nikolaevna **Spelling variant:** Артамонова Валентина Николаевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 13 Dec 1960

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48905 **Name:** Arschinova Aljona Igorevna **Spelling variant:** Аршинова Алёна Игоревна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 3 Mar 1985

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48910 **Name:** Ayupov Rinat Zaydulaevich **Spelling variant:** Аюпов Ринат Зайдулаевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 13 Aug 1974

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48925 **Name:** Baiguskarov Zarif Zakirovich **Spelling variant:** Байгускаров Зариф Закирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 30 Jun 1967

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48930 **Name:** Barakhoyev Bekkhan Abdulhamidovich **Spelling variant:** Барахоев Бекхан Абдулхамидович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 1 Aug 1973

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To

the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48935 **Name:** Basansky Anton Aleksandrovich **Spelling variant:** Басанский Антон Александрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 9 Jul 1987

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48940 **Name:** Batalova Rima Akberdinowna **Spelling variant:** Баталова Рима Акбердиновна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 1 Jan 1964

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48945 **Name:** Bakhmetyev Vitaly Viktorovich **Spelling variant:** Бахметьев Виталий Викторович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 12 Aug 1961

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48950 **Name:** Bashankayev Badma Nikolaevich **Spelling variant:** Башанкаев Бадма Николаевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 16 Jun 1978

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48955 **Name:** Belych Irina Victorovna **Spelling variant:** Бельх Ирина Викторовна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 16 Aug 1964

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48960 **Name:** Bessarab Svetlana Victorovna **Spelling variant:** Бессараб Светлана Викторовна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 7 Dec 1970

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48965 **Name:** Bessarabov Daniil Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** Бессарабов Даниил Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 9 Jul 1976

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48970 **Name:** Bidonko Sergey Yurevich **Spelling variant:** Бидонько Сергей Юрьевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 18 Aug 1975

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48975 **Name:** Bichayev Artyom Aleksandrovich **Spelling variant:** Бичаев Артём Александрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 4 Apr 1990

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To

the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48980 **Name:** Boguslawski Irek Borissowitsch **Spelling variant:** Богуславский Ирек Борисович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 9 Sep 1967

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48985 **Name:** Bondarenko Jelena Veniaminovna **Spelling variant:** Бондаренко Елена Вениаминовна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 10 Jun 1968

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48990 **Name:** Borissov Alexander Aleksandrovich **Spelling variant:** Борисов Александр Александрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 17 Aug 1974

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49000 **Name:** Bortsov Nikolay Ivanovich **Spelling variant:** Борцов Николай Иванович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 8 May 1945

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49005 **Name:** Boyarskiy Sergey Mikhailovich **Spelling variant:** Боярский Сергей Михайлович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 24 Jan 1980

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49010 **Name:** Brykin Nikolai Gavrilovich **Spelling variant:** Брыкин Николай Гаврилович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 25 Nov 1959

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49015 **Name:** Buduyev Nikolai Robertovich **Spelling variant:** Будуев Николай Робертович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 24 Mar 1974

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49020 **Name:** Bulavinov Vadim Evgenyevich **Spelling variant:** Булавинов Вадим Евгеньевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 20 Mar 1963

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49025 **Name:** Burlakov Sergey Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** Бурлаков Сергей Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 26 May 1971

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To

the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49030 **Name:** Burmatov Vladimir Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** Бурматов Владимир Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 18 Aug 1981

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49035 **Name:** Butina Maria Valerjevna **Spelling variant:** Бутина Мария Валерьевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 10 Nov 1988

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49040 **Name:** Butskaya Tatiana Victorovna **Spelling variant:** Буцкая Татьяна Викторовна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 8 May 1975

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49045 **Name:** Valeev Ernest Abdulovich **Spelling variant:** Валеев Эрнест Абдулович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 7 Apr 1950

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49050 **Name:** Valenchuk Oleg Dorianovich **Spelling variant:** Валенчук Олег Дорианович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 14 Sep 1960

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~"People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49055 **Name:** Valueev Nikolai Sergeevich **Spelling variant:** Валуев Николай Сергеевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 21 Aug 1973

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~"People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49060 **Name:** Vasilkova Maria Victorovna **Spelling variant:** Василькова Мария Викторовна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 13 Feb 1978

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~"People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49065 **Name:** Veller Alexey Borisovich **Spelling variant:** Веллер Алексей Борисович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 9 Jan 1966

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~"People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49070 **Name:** Veremeenko Sergey Alexeyevich **Spelling variant:** Веремеенко Сергей Алексеевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 26 Sep 1955

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To

the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49075 **Name:** Vodyanov Roman Mikhailovich **Spelling variant:** Водянов Роман Михайлович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 25 Nov 1982

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49080 **Name:** Volfson Ilya Svetoslavovich **Spelling variant:** Вольфсон Илья Светославович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 8 Jun 1981

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49085 **Name:** Vorobev Andrey Viktorovich **Spelling variant:** Воробьев Андрей Викторович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 24 Jul 1985

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49095 **Name:** Vyborny Anatoli Borisovich **Spelling variant:** Выборный Анатолий Борисович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 8 Jun 1965

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49100 **Name:** Gadzhiyev Abdulkhakim Kutbudinovich **Spelling variant:** Гаджиев Абдулхаким Кутбудинович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 13 Feb 1966

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49105 **Name:** Gadzhiyev Murad Stanislavovich **Spelling variant:** Гаджиев Мурад Станиславович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 31 Jul 1961

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49110 **Name:** Gadzhiyev Ruslan Gadzhievich **Spelling variant:** Гаджиев Руслан Гаджиевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 29 Aug 1978

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49115 **Name:** Garin Oleg Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** Гарин Олег Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 26 Dec 1973

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49120 **Name:** Gasanov Dzhamaladin Nabievich **Spelling variant:** Гасанов Джамаладин Набиевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 5 Aug 1964

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To

the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49125 **Name:** Gekkiev Zaur Dalkhatovich **Spelling variant:** Геккиев Заур Далхатович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 12 Feb 1961

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49130 **Name:** Germanova Olga Mikhailovna **Spelling variant:** Германова Ольга Михайловна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 26 Sep 1961

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49135 **Name:** Getta Anton Aleksandrovich **Spelling variant:** Гетта Антон Александрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 29 Apr 1980

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49140 **Name:** Gilmutdinov Dinar Zagitovich **Spelling variant:** Гильмутдинов Динар Загитович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 10 Aug 1969

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49145 **Name:** Gilmutdinov Ildar Irekovich **Spelling variant:** Гильмутдинов Ильдар Ирекович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 3 Sep 1962

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~"People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49150 **Name:** Gimbatov Andrei Petrovich **Spelling variant:** Гимбатов Андрей Петрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 19 Jul 1979

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~"People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49155 **Name:** Gladkikh Boris Mikhailovich **Spelling variant:** Гладких Борис Михайлович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 16 Feb 1983

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~"People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49160 **Name:** Govyrin Aleksey **Spelling variant:** Говырин Алексей (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 26 May 1983

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~"People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49165 **Name:** Golikov Oleg Aleksandrovich **Spelling variant:** Голиков Олег Александрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 21 Oct 1968

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk

~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49170 **Name:** Goncharov Nikolay Aleksandrovich **Spelling variant:** Гончаров Николай Александрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 13 Jan 1984

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49175 **Name:** Gorelkin Anton Vadimovich **Spelling variant:** Горелкин Антон Вадимович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 22 Dec 1982

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49180 **Name:** Gorokhov Andrey Yurevich **Spelling variant:** Горохов Андрей Юрьевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 13 Jan 1960

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49185 **Name:** Gurulev Andrey Viktorovich **Spelling variant:** Гурулёв Андрей Викторович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 16 Oct 1967

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49190 **Name:** Danchikova Galina Innokentievna **Spelling variant:** Данчикова Галина Иннокентьевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 13 Aug 1954

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~"People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49195 **Name:** Demtschenko Ivan Ivanovich **Spelling variant:** Демченко Иван Иванович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 27 Sep 1960

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~"People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49200 **Name:** Deryabkin Viktor Efimovich **Spelling variant:** Дерябкин Виктор Ефимович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 11 May 1954

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~"People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49205 **Name:** Dsjuba Viktor Viktorovich **Spelling variant:** Дзюба Виктор Викторович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 10 Aug 1977

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~"People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49210 **Name:** Dimov Oleg Dmitrievich **Spelling variant:** Димов Олег Дмитриевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 8 Mar 1968

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To

the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49215 **Name:** Dogayev Akhmed Shamkhanovich **Spelling variant:** Догаев Ахмед Шамханович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 18 Aug 1965

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49220 **Name:** Doluda Nikolay Aleksandrovich **Spelling variant:** Долуда Николай Александрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 10 Jun 1952

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49225 **Name:** Doroshenko Andrey Nikolaevich **Spelling variant:** Дорошенко Андрей Николаевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 10 Mar 1977

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49230 **Name:** Drozhzhina Yuliya Nikolaevna **Spelling variant:** Дрожжина Юлия Николаевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 1 Mar 1990

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49235 **Name:** Drozdov Alexander Sergeevich **Spelling variant:** Дроздов Александр Сергеевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 1 Nov 1970

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49240 **Name:** Dyakonova Tatyana Ivanovna **Spelling variant:** Дьяконова Татьяна Ивановна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 22 Apr 1970

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49245 **Name:** Yevtyukhova Yelena Alexandrovna **Spelling variant:** Евтюхова Елена Александровна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 7 Aug 1970

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49250 **Name:** Yezubov Aleksey Petrovich **Spelling variant:** Езубов Алексей Петрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 10 Feb 1948

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49255 **Name:** Jefimow Vitali Borisovich **Spelling variant:** Ефимов Виталий Борисович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 4 Apr 1940

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To

the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49260 **Name:** Zakharov Konstantin Yurevich **Spelling variant:** Захаров Константин Юрьевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 31 Mar 1973

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49265 **Name:** Subarev Viktor Vladislavovich **Spelling variant:** Зубарев Виктор Владиславович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 20 Feb 1961

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49270 **Name:** Ivaninskiy Oleg Ivanovich **Spelling variant:** Иванинский Олег Иванович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 5 Jun 1966

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49275 **Name:** Ivanov Vladimir Valerievich **Spelling variant:** Иванов Владимир Валерьевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 10 Feb 1971

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49280 **Name:** Ivanov Maxim Anatolevich **Spelling variant:** Иванов Максим Анатольевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 24 Nov 1967

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49285 **Name:** Ivanov Maksim Evgenyevich **Spelling variant:** Иванов Максим Евгеньевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 23 May 1987

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49290 **Name:** Ivenskikh Irina Valentinovna **Spelling variant:** Ивенских Ирина Валентиновна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 22 Jul 1972

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49295 **Name:** Ivlev Leonid Grigorievich **Spelling variant:** Ивлев Леонид Григорьевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 1 May 1953

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49300 **Name:** Ignatov Viktor Aleksandrovich **Spelling variant:** Игнатов Виктор Александрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 15 Oct 1968

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the

President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49305 **Name:** Igoshin Igor Nikolaevich **Spelling variant:** Игошин Игорь Николаевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 11 Dec 1970

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49310 **Name:** Ilynikh Vladimir Alexeyevich **Spelling variant:** Ильиных Владимир Алексеевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 20 May 1975

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49315 **Name:** Iltyakov Alexander Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** Илтыяков Александр Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 9 Oct 1971

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49320 **Name:** Issajev Andrei Konstantinovich **Spelling variant:** Исаев Андрей Константинович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 1 Oct 1964

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49325 **Name:** Islamov Dmitry Viktorovich **Spelling variant:** Исламов Дмитрий Викторович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 5 Dec 1977

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49330 **Name:** Kadenkov Dmitry Mikhailovich **Spelling variant:** Каденков Дмитрий Михайлович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 3 May 1972

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49335 **Name:** Kazakov Viktor Alexeyevich **Spelling variant:** Казаков Виктор Алексеевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 4 Apr 1949

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49340 **Name:** Kalimullin Rustam Galiulloich **Spelling variant:** Калимуллин Рустам Галиуллович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 2 Jan 1958

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49345 **Name:** Kanayev Alexei Valerianovich **Spelling variant:** Канаев Алексей Валериевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 30 Sep 1971

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the

President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49350 **Name:** Karlov Georgy Aleksandrovich **Spelling variant:** Георгий Александрович Карлов Георгий Александрович Карлов (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 4 Jan 1971

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49355 **Name:** Karpov Anatoly Evgenyevich **Spelling variant:** Карпов Анатолий Евгеньевич Анатолий Евгеньевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 23 May 1951

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49365 **Name:** Kastyukevich Igor Yurevich **Spelling variant:** Кастюкевич) Игорь Юрьевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 6 Dec 1976

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49370 **Name:** Kachkaev Pavel Rurikovich **Spelling variant:** Качкаев Павел Рюрикович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 4 Oct 1951

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49375 **Name:** Kvitka Ivan Ivanovich **Spelling variant:** Квитка) Иван Иванович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 4 May 1967

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49380 **Name:** Kidyayev Viktor Borisovich **Spelling variant:** Кидяев) Виктор Борисович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 9 Jul 1956

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49385 **Name:** Kizeev Mikhail Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** Кизеев Михаил Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 31 Mar 1978

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49390 **Name:** Kislyakov Mikhail Leonidovich **Spelling variant:** Кисляков Михаил Леонидович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 18 Nov 1975

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49395 **Name:** Kogan Alexander Borisovich **Spelling variant:** Коган Александр Борисович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 26 Feb 1969

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the

President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49400 **Name:** Kogogina Alfia Gumarovna **Spelling variant:** Когогина Альфия Гумаровна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 22 Feb 1968

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49405 **Name:** Kozlovskiy Aleksandr Nikolaevich **Spelling variant:** Козловский Александр Николаевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 5 May 1973

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49410 **Name:** Kolesnik Andrey Ivanovich **Spelling variant:** Колесник Андрей Иванович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 26 Feb 1960

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49415 **Name:** Kolesnikov Oleg Alexeyevich **Spelling variant:** Колесников Олег Алексеевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 11 Sep 1968

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49420 **Name:** Kolunov Sergey Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** Колунов) Сергей Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 22 Mar 1973

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49425 **Name:** Kononov Vladimir Mikhailovich **Spelling variant:** Кононов Владимир Михайлович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 13 Mar 1958

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49430 **Name:** Korobova Olga Vladimirovna **Spelling variant:** Коробова Ольга Владимировна (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 15 Sep 1978

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49435 **Name:** Kostenko Natalya Vasilevna **Spelling variant:** Костенко Наталья Васильевна (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 9 Aug 1980

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49440 **Name:** Kotkin Sergey Nikolaevich **Spelling variant:** Коткин Сергей Николаевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 11 Mar 1956

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the

President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49445 **Name:** Kravchenko Denis Borisovich **Spelling variant:** Кравченко Денис Борисович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 17 Apr 1976

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49450 **Name:** Krasnoshtanov Anton Alexeyevich **Spelling variant:** Красноштанов Антон Алексеевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 10 Jun 1986

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49455 **Name:** Krivonosov Sergey Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** Кривоносов Сергей Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 29 May 1971

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49460 **Name:** Kuzmin Mikhail Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** Кузьмин Михаил Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 5 Aug 1955

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49465 **Name:** Kusayko Tatyana Alekseevna **Spelling variant:** Кусайко Татьяна Алексеевна (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 15 Jan 1960

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49470 **Name:** Kushnarev Vitaliy Vasilevich **Spelling variant:** Кушнарѐв) Виталий Васильевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 1 May 1975

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49475 **Name:** Lavrinenko Alexei Fedorovich **Spelling variant:** Лавриненко) Алексей Фѐдорович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 20 Aug 1955

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49480 **Name:** Lameykin Dmitriy Viktorovich **Spelling variant:** Ламейкин) Дмитрий Викторович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 27 Feb 1977

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49485 **Name:** Lebedev Yevgeniy Viktorovich **Spelling variant:** Лебедев Евгений Викторович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 12 Dec 1957

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the

President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49490 **Name:** Lesun Anatoliy Fedorovich **Spelling variant:** Лесун Анатолий Фёдорович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 27 Feb 1959

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49495 **Name:** Lechkhadzhiev Ruslan Abdulvakhievich **Spelling variant:** Лечхаджиев) Руслан Абдулвахиевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 2 Jul 1965

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49500 **Name:** Lissovski Sergei Fedorovich **Spelling variant:**

~~Лисовский~~ Лисовский Сергей Фёдорович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 25 Apr 1960

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49505 **Name:** ~~Lichachow~~ Likhachov Vitali Viktorovich **Spelling variant:** Лихачёв Виталий Викторович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 22 Feb 1964

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49515 **Name:** Loginov Vyacheslav Yurevich **Spelling variant:** Логинов Вячеслав Юрьевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 9 Jan 1979

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49520 **Name:** Loor Ivan Ivanovich **Spelling variant:** Лоор Иван Иванович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 11 Dec 1955

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49525 **Name:** Lotsmanov Dmitriy Nikolaevich **Spelling variant:** Лоцманов Дмитрий Николаевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 2 Mar 1975

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49530 **Name:** Lyubarskiy Roman Valerievich **Spelling variant:** Любарский Роман Валерьевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 16 Jul 1980

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49535 **Name:** Mazhuga Alexander Georgievich **Spelling variant:** Мажуга Александр Георгиевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 6 Aug 1980

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the

President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49545 **Name:** Makarov Vyatcheslav Serafimovich **Spelling variant:** Макаров Вячеслав Серафимович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 7 May 1955

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49550 **Name:** Makiyev Zurab Gayozovic **Spelling variant:** Макиев Зураб Гайозович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 30 Sep 1976

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49555 **Name:** Maximov Alexander Aleksandrovich **Spelling variant:** Максимов Александр Александрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 15 Nov 1946

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49560 **Name:** Mardanshin Rafael Mirkhatimovich **Spelling variant:** Марданшин Рафаэль Мирхатимович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 24 Dec 1961

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49565 **Name:** Markov Andrey Pavlovich **Spelling variant:** Марков Андрей Павлович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 30 Jun 1972

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49570 **Name:** Metshin Aidar Raisovich **Spelling variant:** Метшин Айдар Раисович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 27 Aug 1963

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49575 **Name:** Milonov Vitaly Valentinovich **Spelling variant:** Милонов Виталий Валентинович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 23 Jan 1974

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49580 **Name:** Morozov Sergey Ivanovich **Spelling variant:** Морозов Сергей Иванович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:**

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49585 **Name:** Nazarova Natalya Vasilevna **Spelling variant:** Назарова Наталья Васильевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 22 Dec 1953

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the

President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49590 **Name:** Nemkin Anton Igorevich **Spelling variant:** Немкин Антон Игоревич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 22 Aug 1983

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49595 **Name:** Nikolaev Nikolay Petrovich **Spelling variant:** Николаев Николай Петрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 2 Apr 1970

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49600 **Name:** Nikonov Vyacheslav Alexeyevich **Spelling variant:** Никонов Вячеслав Алексеевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 5 Jun 1956

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49605 **Name:** Nifantiev Evgeniy Olegovich **Spelling variant:** Нифантьев Евгений Олегович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 14 Sep 1978

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49610 **Name:** Nurbagandov Nurbagand **Spelling variant:** Нурбагандов Нурбаганд (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 19 Mar 1957

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49615 **Name:** Ogloblina Yuliya Vasilevna **Spelling variant:** Оглоблина Юлия Васильевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 1 Nov 1989

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49620 **Name:** Ogul Leonid Anatolevich **Spelling variant:** Огуль Леонид Анатольевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 26 Oct 1963

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49625 **Name:** Orlova Natalya Alekseevna **Spelling variant:** Орлова Наталья Алексеевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 29 Aug 1969

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49630 **Name:** Panin Gennadiy Olegovich **Spelling variant:** Панин Геннадий Олегович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 13 Jun 1981

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the

President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49635 **Name:** Pankov Nikolay Vasilevich **Spelling variant:** Панков Николай Васильевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 5 Jan 1965

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49640 **Name:** Pankina Irina Aleksandrovna **Spelling variant:** Панькина Ирина Александровна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 8 Mar 1986

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49645 **Name:** Pervyshov Evgeny Alexeyevich **Spelling variant:** Первышов Евгений Алексеевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 4 May 1976

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49650 **Name:** Petrov Vyacheslav Anatolevich **Spelling variant:** Петров Вячеслав Анатольевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 17 Aug 1969

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49655 **Name:** Petrov Sergey Valerievich **Spelling variant:** Петров Сергей Валериевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 19 Apr 1965

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49660 **Name:** Petrov Yury Aleksandrovich **Spelling variant:** Петров Юрий Александрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 10 Apr 1947

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49670 **Name:** Pivnenko Valentina Nikolaevna **Spelling variant:** Пивненко Валентина Николаевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 14 Jun 1947

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49675 **Name:** Pilipenko Olga Vasilevna **Spelling variant:** Пилипенко Ольга Васильевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 4 Jan 1966

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49680 **Name:** Pirog Dmitri Yurevich **Spelling variant:** Пирог Дмитрий Юрьевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 27 Jun 1980

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the

President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49685 **Name:** Plotnikov Vladimir Nikolaevich **Spelling variant:** Плотников Владимир Николаевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 30 Nov 1961

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49690 **Name:** Pogorelyy Dmitriy Viktorovich **Spelling variant:** Погорельй Дмитрий Викторович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 4 Oct 1977

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49695 **Name:** Poluyanova Nataliya Vladimirovna **Spelling variant:** Полуянова Наталия Владимировна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 11 Mar 1981

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49700 **Name:** Ponomarev Arkady Nikolaevich **Spelling variant:** Пономарёв Аркадий Николаевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 16 May 1956

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49705 **Name:** Popov Yevgeny Georgievich **Spelling variant:** Попов Евгений Георгиевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 11 Sep 1978

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49710 **Name:** Prokopyev Aleksandr Sergeevich **Spelling variant:** Прокопьев Александр Сергеевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 5 Aug 1986

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49715 **Name:** Ptitsyn Roman Viktorovich **Spelling variant:** Птицын Роман Викторович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 8 Sep 1975

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49720 **Name:** Reznik Vladislav Matusovich **Spelling variant:** Резник Владислав Матусович Мátусович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 17 May 1954

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49725 **Name:** Resin Vladimir Iosifovich **Spelling variant:** Ресин Владимир Иосифович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 21 Feb 1936

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the

President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49730 **Name:** Rodina Victoria Sergeevna **Spelling variant:** Родина Виктория Сергеевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 29 Oct 1989

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49735 **Name:** Rodnina Irina Konstantinovna **Spelling variant:** Роднина Ирина Константиновна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 12 Sep 1949

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49740 **Name:** Romanenko Roman Yurevich **Spelling variant:** Романенко Роман Юрьевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 9 Aug 1971

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49745 **Name:** Romanov Mikhail Valentinovich **Spelling variant:** Романов Михаил Валентинович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 3 Nov 1984

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49750 **Name:** Rudensky Igor Nikolaevich **Spelling variant:** Руденский Игорь Николаевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 11 Sep 1962

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49755 **Name:** Rumyantsev Alexander Grigorievich **Spelling variant:** Румянцев Александр Григорьевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 12 Feb 1947

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49760 **Name:** Ryabtseva Zhanna Anatolievna **Spelling variant:** Рябцева Жанна Анатольевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 8 Dec 1977

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49765 **Name:** Cherniak Aleksei Yurievich **Spelling variant:** a) ЧЕРНЯК Алексей Юрьевич (Russian) b) Chernyak Alexey Yurievich (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 27 Aug 1973 **POB:** Alma-Ata, Kazakhstan **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: a) Member of the State Duma of the Russian Federation since 19 Sep/September 2021. Elected from the illegally annexed 'Autonomous/Autonomous Republic of Crimea/Crimea' in the so-called 'Simferopol constituency'., , Member of the ruling United Russia party., , In taking on and acting in this capacity, he has worked for further integration of the so-called 'Republic of Crimea' into the Russian Federation and thereby actively supported actions and implemented policies which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. "Simferopol constituency". b) Member of the ruling United Russia party. c) In taking on and acting in this capacity, he has worked for further integration of the so-called "Republic of Crimea" into the Russian Federation. Furthermore, he voted in favour of resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V.Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic". Thereby he has actively supported actions and implemented

policies which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49772 **Name:** Babashov Leonid Ivanovich **Spelling variant:** БАБАШОВ Леонид Иванович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 31 Jan 1966 **POB:** Petrovka, Crimea Oblast, Ukraine

Justification: a) Member of the State Duma of the Russian Federation since 19 Sep ~~September~~ 2021. Elected from the illegally annexed '~~Autonomous~~ Autonomous Republic of Crimea' Crimea in the so-called '~~Yevpatoria constituency~~', , Member of the ruling United Russia party., , ~~In taking on and acting in this capacity, he has worked for further integration of the so-called 'Republic of Crimea' into the Russian Federation and thereby actively supported actions and implemented policies which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine.~~' Yevpatoria constituency. b) Member of the ruling United Russia party. c) In taking on and acting in this capacity, he has worked for further integration of the so-called "Republic of Crimea" into the Russian Federation. Furthermore, he voted in favour of resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V.Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic". Thereby he has actively supported actions and implemented policies which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49779 **Name:** Lobach Tatiana Georgievna **Spelling variant:** ЛОБАЧ Татьяна Георгиевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 8 Jan 1974 **POB:** Khmelnytskyi, Ukraine

Justification: a) Member of the State Duma of the Russian Federation since 19 Sep ~~September~~ 2021. Elected from the illegally annexed City of Sevastopol in the so-called '~~Sevastopol constituency~~', , Member of the ruling United Russia party., , ~~In taking on and acting in this capacity, she has worked for further integration of the illegally annexed City of Sevastopol into the Russian Federation and thereby actively supported actions and implemented policies which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine.~~' Sevastopol constituency. b) Member of the ruling United Russia party. c) In taking on and acting in this capacity, she has worked for further integration of the illegally annexed City of Sevastopol into the Russian Federation. Furthermore, she voted in favour of resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V.Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk People's Republic and the Luhansk People's Republic". Thereby she has actively supported actions and implemented policies which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49798 **Name:** Шхгагосhev Shkhagoshev Adalbi Lyulevich **Spelling variant:** Шхагосhev Адальби Люлевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 6 Jun 1967

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk

~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-49803 **Name:** ~~Anikeev~~ Anikeyev Grigori ~~Wiktorowitsch~~ Viktorovich **Spelling**

variant: Аникеев Григорий Викторович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 28 Feb 1972

Justification: Member of the State Duma who voted in favour of the resolution No. 58243-8 "On the appeal of the State Duma of the Federal Assembly of the Russian Federation To the President of the Russian Federation V.V. Putin on the need to recognize the Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic and the Luhansk ~~People's Republic~~ "People's Republic" and therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-50144 **Name:** Matveychev Oleg Anatolyevich **Spelling variant:** Матвейчев Олег Анатольевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 1 Feb 1970

Justification: a) Member of the State Duma who ratified the government decisions since 19 September 2021. Deputy Chairman of the Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation, State Duma Committee on Information Policy, Information Technologies and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic. Communications. b) For his involvement in and support of the illegal annexation of Crimea he has been awarded the medal "For the defence of the 'Republic of Crimea'" by the local "authorities". c) Propagandist on Russian television. Has claimed that Ukraine's statehood is "mythology" and that the United States exercises real control over Ukraine and its authorities. d) Therefore, he has supported actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 4 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-50465 **Name:** Burdyko Andrei Valerianovich **Spelling variant:** БУРДЫКО Андрей Валерьянович (Russian)

Sex: M **POB:** Pleshchenitsy, Minsk region ~~region~~, Belarus

Justification: Andrei Burdyko is Major General, Deputy Minister of Defence for Logistics, Chief of Logistics, of the Republic of Belarus. He is part of the ~~Belarussian~~ Belarusian army, which has supported and facilitated the Russian military aggression against Ukraine ~~of~~ since 24 Feb February 2022, in particular by hosting and participating in joint exercises of the armed forces of Belarus and Russia in the weeks preceding the military aggression. In his position as Major General and Deputy Minister of Defence for Logistics of the Republic of Belarus, Andrei Burdyko is therefore responsible for and actively supporting actions undermining the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, as well as stability and security in Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Major General, Deputy Minister of Defence for Logistics, Chief of Logistics **Modifications:** Listed on 4 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-50472 **Name:** Rogashchuk Nikolai Mikhailovich **Spelling variant:** РОГАЩУК Николай Михайлович (Russian)

Sex: M

Justification: a) Nikolai Rogashchuk is deputy chief of staff to the president Aliksandr Lukashenka. He is former presidential aide to Aliksandr Lukashenka and the inspector for the Gomel region. In this function, he provided support for the joint Russian-Belarusian military exercises which prepared the Russian military aggression against Ukraine of 24 FebFebruary 2022. b) He is therefore responsible for and actively supporting actions undermining the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, as well as stability and security in Ukraine. **Other information:** Position: Deputy chief of staff to the president Aliksandr Lukashenka **Modifications:** Listed on 4 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-50486 **Name:** Lozitsky Aleksandr **Spelling variant:** ЛОЗИЦКИЙ Александр (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 21 Dec 1971 **Nationality:** Belarus

Justification: a) Aleksandr Lozitsky is a Lieutenant Colonel of the Belarussian military and Commander of unit 65408 / Luninets airfield. He is part of the Belarussian army, which has supported Russian military aggression against Ukraine. In this capacity, he participated in the joint military exercises of Russia and Belarus preceding the military build-up at the Ukrainian border which prepared the Russian military aggression against Ukraine of 24 FebFebruary 2022. b) He is therefore responsible for and actively supporting actions undermining the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, as well as stability and security in Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Lieutenant Colonel, Commander of unit 65408 / Luninets airfield **Modifications:** Listed on 4 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-50502 **Name:** Shuleyko Yuri Vitoldovich **Spelling variant:** a) ШУЛЕЙКО Юрий Витольдович (Russian) b) Shuleiko Yury Vitoldovich (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 1968 **POB:** Kozlovshchina in the Dyatlovo District, Grodno ~~Област~~Oblast, Belarus **Good quality a.k.a.:** ~~Yury Vitoldovich Shuleiko~~

Justification: a) Yuri Vitoldovich Shuleyko is Chairman of the Brest Regional Executive Committee. In this capacity, he is responsible for mobilisation and civil defence as well as his interaction with military organisations, including at a time of joint Russian-Belarus military exercises taking place near Brest in the build-up to Russia's military aggression against Ukraine of 24 FebFebruary 2022. b) He is therefore responsible for and actively supporting actions undermining the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, as well as stability and security in Ukraine. **Other information:** Phone number: (+375 162) 21-23-32 **Modifications:** Listed on 4 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-50838 **Name:** Savelyev Vitaly Gennadyevich **Spelling variant:** САВЕЛЬЕВ Виталий Геннадьевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 18 Jan 1954 **POB:** Tashkent, Uzbekistan

Justification: a) Vitaly Savelyev is Minister of Transport of the Russian Federation and a member of the Board of Directors of the Russian Railways, appointed to this position by the Government of the Russian Federation. He is the former CEO of Aeroflot. b) In ~~Oct~~October 2021, Russia started an unprecedented military build-up on or near the Ukrainian border and within Ukraine's occupied Crimea region. Russian Armed Forces conducted mass-scale military exercises there. This led to the escalation of the conflict and put destabilising pressure on Ukraine. Both military personnel and military equipment of the Russian Armed Forces were transported to the areas near the Ukrainian border by the Russian Railways, of

which Mr Savelyev is a member of the Board of Directors. **c)** ~~What is more,~~ Aeroflot under Mr Savelyev's leadership provided regular passenger air transportation between Russian airports and Simferopol international airport, and therefore supported the consolidation of the illegally annexed Crimean peninsula into the Russian Federation, which in turn further undermined the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **d)** Therefore, he is responsible for actively supporting or implementing actions or policies which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, as well as stability and security in Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Member of the Board of Directors of the Russian Railways. Minister of Transport of Russia since 2020, former CEO of Aeroflot **Modifications:** Listed on 4 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-50858 **Name:** Keosayan Tigran Edmondovich **Spelling variant:** КЕОСАЯН Тигран Эдмондович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 4 Jan 1966 **POB:** Moscow, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Mr Tigran Keosayan is a film director and journalist who has spread anti-Ukrainian propaganda in the Russian media. In his state-funded TV show "International Sawmill with Tigran Keosayan", he consistently portrayed Ukraine as a weak and corrupt country, which had been maintained solely thanks to Western help. He suggested that the Ukrainian authorities were not legitimate. He repeatedly stated that Crimea belonged to Russia, and that Donbas was not part of Ukraine. Mr Keosayan participated in the "Russian Donbas" forum which was organised by the authorities of the so-called "Donetsk People's Republic" in Donetsk with an aim to spread the doctrine of "Russian Donbas". He publicly accused Ukraine of escalating the conflict. **b)** Therefore, he is responsible for actively supporting or implementing, actions or policies which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, as well as stability and security in Ukraine. **c)** The TV show "International Sawmill with Tigran Keosayan" received funding from Russian state-owned companies, which was unjustified on commercial grounds, but was granted as a reward to Mr Keosayan for his propagandist efforts and for his loyalty to Vladimir Putin. Mr Keosayan directed a propagandist film "The Crimean Bridge. Made with Love!", which glorified the Crimean Bridge which connects the territory of the illegally annexed Crimean Peninsula to Russia. The film was reportedly conceived as a gift to President Putin. Alexei Gromov, first deputy head of the presidential administration, helped to ensure state funding for the film, thanks to which Mr Keosayan achieved financial profit. **d)** Therefore he benefitted from Russian decision-makers responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Actor and director, host of the propagandist TV show on political affairs on NTV channel, called "International Sawmill with Tigran Keosayan". **Modifications:** Listed on 4 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-50879 **Name:** Ponomarenko Alexander **Spelling variant:** ПОНОМАРЕНКО Александр Анатольевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 27 Oct 1964 **POB:** Bilohirsk, Ukraine

Justification: **a)** Alexander Ponomarenko is a Russian oligarch and former Chairman of the Board of Sheremetyevo International Airport. Mr Airport, to which he is still linked as a shareholder. Ponomarenko is associated with Arkady Rotenberg, a prominent Russian businessman who has close links personal ties to other oligarchs associated with Vladimir Putin, as well as Sergey Aksyonov, leader of the so-called "Republic of Crimea" on the territory of the illegally annexed Crimean Peninsula President Putin. He was involved in the

financing of the palace complex near Gelendzhik, which is ~~considered to be~~ personally used by President Putin. **b)** Therefore he ~~actively supported materially or financially~~ supports and benefits from Russian decision-makers responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Russian oligarch, Chairman of the Board of Sheremetyevo International Airport **Modifications:** Listed on 4 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-50888 **Name:** Kolerov Modest Alexeyevich **Spelling variant:** КОЛЕРОВ Модест Алексеевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 12 Apr 1963 **POB:** Kimovsk, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Modest Kolerov is co-founder ~~and editor-in-chief~~ of the REGNUM portal, which he has used to spread aggressive and biased propagandist narratives against Ukraine, and to promote a positive attitude to the annexation of Crimea and the actions of separatists in Donbas. He often depicted Ukraine as fascist or neo-Nazi country, and a pro-Western puppet. He stated that Ukraine had been artificially created by Lenin and Stalin. According to his publications, Ukraine owes its independence to Russia and thus it deserves no right to be a sovereign state. He also suggested that Russia should put an end to Ukraine's existence. **b)** Furthermore, he proposed to divide Ukraine between its neighbours and threatened that an independent Ukraine would be a threat to Russia. He actively advocated for the recognition of so-called "Donetsk People's Republic" and "Luhansk People's Republic", and for more Russian actions in ~~favor~~ in favour of the separatists in Eastern Ukraine. He negated proof of Russian military support for the separatists, and depicted the OSCE's mission in Eastern Ukraine, as biased and subordinate to Kyiv. **c)** Therefore, he is responsible for actively supporting or implementing, actions or policies which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, as well as stability and security in Ukraine, and for obstructing the work of international organisations in Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Co-founder ~~and editor-in-chief~~ of the REGNUM portal, which specializes in the post-Soviet area. From 2005 to 2007 he worked in the Presidential Administration. **Modifications:** Listed on 4 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-50908 **Name:** Prilepin Yevgeniy Nikolaevich **Spelling variant:** ПРИЛЕПИН Евгений Николаевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 7 Jul 1975 **POB:** Il'inka, Russian Federation **Good quality a.k.a.:** **a)** ~~Zakhar Prilepin (Захар ПРИЛЕПИН)~~ Zakhar (ПРИЛЕПИН Захар) **b)** ~~Yevgeniy Lavlinskiy (Евгений ЛАВЛИНСКИЙ)~~ Yevgeniy (ЛАВЛИНСКИЙ Евгений)

Justification: **a)** Mr Prilepin is a Russian activist, journalist, writer and co-chairman of ~~A~~ the "A Just Russia – Patriots – For Truth" party. He expressed his public support to the Russian separatists in Crimea and Donbas. He sent aid to Donetsk and advised the separatist leaders. He participated in the Donbas conflict on the separatist side, serving as a deputy commander of one of the separatist battalions, and described his involvement in ~~details.~~ detail. **b)** Furthermore, he used his fame and reputation as a famous writer to spread anti-Ukrainian propaganda, and to promote a positive attitude to the annexation of Crimea and the actions of separatists in Donbas. Mr Prilepin depicted Ukrainian authorities as corrupt, blamed them for the escalation of conflict, called Kyiv a Russian city and stated that the ultimate Russian goal should be to capture Kyiv. He starred in the Russian documentary propagandist film "Crimea: The Way Home," which glorified the illegal annexation of the Crimean Peninsula by Russia. **c)** Therefore, he is responsible for actively supporting or implementing, actions or policies which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity,

sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, as well as stability and security in Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Journalist, writer, co-chairman of "A Just Russia – Patriots – For Truth" party, activist. **Modifications:** Listed on 4 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-50930 **Name:** Mamontov Arkady Viktorovich **Spelling variant:** МАМОНТОВ Аркадий Викторович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 26 May 1962 **POB:** Novosibirsk, Russian Federation

Justification: a) Mr Arkady Mamontov is host of the television show "Author's Program of Arkady Mamontov" and author of documentary films for Russian TV. He has spread anti-Ukrainian propaganda. b) He directed a propagandist film in support of the illegal annexation of Crimea and Sevastopol, in which he portrayed Ukrainian rule prior to the illegal annexation as chaotic and full of anarchy. In his films he depicted Ukraine as a centre of neo-Nazism, fascism, nationalism and anti-Russian sentiment. He exaggerated the role of far-right organisations in Ukraine. He accused Ukraine of discriminatory policies against Russian culture and language in Ukraine. He undermined the credibility and legitimacy of Ukrainian authorities by suggesting that Euromaidan was a coup d'état inspired from abroad, and that the Ukrainian government was dependent on the United States of America. c) Therefore, he is responsible for actively supporting or implementing actions or policies which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, as well as stability and security in Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: TV journalist and TV presenter, host of the TV show "Author's Program of Arkady Mamontov" on Rossiya-1 TV channel, author of documentary movies. **Modifications:** Listed on 4 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-50939 **Name:** Pinchuk Sergei Mikhailovich **Spelling variant:** ПИНЧУК Сергей Михайлович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 26 Jul 1971 **POB:** Sevastopol, Ukraine

Justification: a) Sergey Pinchuk is ~~vice-admiral~~ Vice-Admiral and ~~first deputy commander in chief~~ First Deputy Commander-in-Chief of the Black Sea Fleet, which is subordinated to the Southern Military District of the Russian Armed Forces, and has been involved in military actions against Ukraine. b) Since ~~mid-October~~ mid-October 2021, Russian military forces have started an unprecedented military build-up on or near the Ukrainian border and within Ukraine's occupied Crimea region. In this respect many observers and policymakers have expressed concerns about a possible new Russian invasion of Ukraine or other aggressive actions. Forces of the Black Sea Fleet took part in mass-scale military drills near and within Ukraine's borders. c) After Vladimir Putin's decision to recognise the so-called "Donetsk People's Republic" and "Luhansk People's Republic" soldiers of the Southern Military District entered the territory of those two self-proclaimed republics. When on 24 ~~Feb~~ February 2022 Russia launched a full-scale military invasion on Ukraine, Russian troops of the Black Sea Fleet carried out landing operation in Mariupol and Odessa. d) Therefore, Sergei Pinchuk is responsible for actively supporting or implementing actions or policies which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, as well as stability and security in Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: ~~Vice-admiral, first deputy commander in chief~~ Vice-Admiral, First Deputy Commander-in-Chief of the Black Sea Fleet

Modifications: Listed on 4 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-50949 **Name:** Avdeev Alexey Yurevich **Spelling variant:** АВДЕЕВ Алексей Юрьевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 17 May 1967 **POB:** Tashkent, Uzbekistan

Justification: a) Alexey Avdeev is ~~deputy commander~~ Deputy Commander of Russia's Southern Military District, which has been involved in military actions against Ukraine. b) Ukraine has lately become the main target of the Southern Military District. Because of that, the new 8th Army was formed and the District's presence on the territory of the illegally annexed Crimean peninsula was expanded. Since ~~mid-Oct~~ mid-October 2021, Russian military forces have started an unprecedented military build-up on or near the Ukrainian border and within Ukraine's occupied Crimea region. In this respect many observers and policymakers have expressed concerns about a possible new Russian invasion of Ukraine or other aggressive actions. Troops from the Southern Military District have conducted military drills in areas encircling Ukraine and have moved artillery and battalion tactical groups into the Crimean peninsula. After Vladimir Putin's decision to recognise the so-called "Donetsk People's Republic" and "Luhansk People's Republic", soldiers of the Southern Military District entered the territory of these two self-proclaimed republics. The Southern Military District also supervised military exercises of the armed forces of the separatist "republics". c) Therefore, Alexey Avdeev is responsible for actively supporting or implementing actions or policies which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, as well as stability and security in Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Lieutenant General, Deputy ~~commander~~ Commander of the Southern Military District **Modifications:** Listed on 4 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-50968 **Name:** Sychevoy Andrey Ivanovich **Spelling variant:** СЫЧЕВОЙ Андрей Иванович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 16 May 1969 **POB:** village of Troitskaya, Krymsky District, Krasnodar Territory, Russian Federation

Justification: a) Andrey Sychevoy is ~~lieutenant general~~ Lieutenant General and ~~commander~~ on 24 February 2022 he was Commander of the 8th Guards Combined Arms Army of the Southern Military District, which has been involved in military actions against Ukraine. In July 2022 he was named as commander of Russia's group of forces "Zapad" operating in Ukraine. b) Ukraine has lately become the main target of the Southern Military District. Because of ~~that~~ that, the new 8th Army was formed and the District's presence on the territory of the illegally annexed Crimean peninsula was expanded. Since ~~mid-Oct~~ mid-October 2021, Russian military forces have started an unprecedented military build-up on or near the Ukrainian border and within Ukraine's occupied Crimea region. In this respect many observers and policymakers have expressed concerns about a possible new Russian invasion of Ukraine or other aggressive actions. Troops from the Southern Military District have conducted military drills in areas encircling Ukraine and have moved artillery and battalion tactical groups into the Crimean peninsula. The Southern Military District also supervised military exercises of the armed forces of the separatist "republics". After Vladimir Putin's decision to recognise the so-called "Donetsk People's Republic" and "Luhansk People's Republic", soldiers of the Southern Military District entered the territory of these two self-proclaimed republics. On 24 ~~Feb~~ February 2022, Russia launched a full-scale military invasion ~~of~~ of Ukraine. c) Therefore, Andrey Sychevoy is responsible for actively supporting or implementing actions or policies which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, as well as stability and security in Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Commander of Russia's Group of Forces "Zapad" operating in Ukraine, former Lieutenant General, Commander of the 8th Guards Combined Arms Army of the Southern Military District **Modifications:** Listed on 4 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51008 **Name:** Fradkov Peter Mikhaylovich **Spelling variant:** ФРАДКОВ Петр Михайлович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 7 Feb 1978 **POB:** Moscow, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Petr Fradkov is the chairman of the PJSC Promsvyazbank and the sole executive body of the bank. Promsvyazbank is a Russian State-owned bank, which provides financial support to the Russian defence sector and the Russian Military, which is responsible for the massive deployment of Russian troops along the border with Ukraine and for the presence of Russian troops in the Crimean peninsula. **b)** Promsvyazbank is directly instructed by the President of the Russian Federation, Vladimir Putin, and therefore provides financial and material support to Russian decision-makers responsible for the destabilization of Ukraine and the illegal annexation of Crimea. **c)** Promsvyazbank operates in the Crimean Peninsula. Promsvyazbank has opened a total of 150 branches in Donetsk (DPR) and Luhansk People's Republics (LPR), as well as Kherson and Zaporizhzhia regions. **d)** He is therefore, as chairman of Promsvyazbank, responsible for supporting actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Chairman of the PJSC Promsvyazbank **Modifications:** Listed on 4 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51089 **Name:** Boguslavsky Ivan Josephovich **Spelling variant:** a) БОГУСЛАВСКИЙ Иван Иосифович (Russian) b) БАГУСЛАЎСКИ Іван Іосіфавіч (Belarusian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 4 Aug 1968 **POB:** Kalivaria, Belarus **Nationality:** Belarus

Justification: **a)** Ivan Boguslavsky holds at the position of Head of the Chief Military Inspectorate of the Armed Forces in the Belarusian Ministry of Defence. **b)** Belarus is facilitating/participating in the Russian military attack/aggression against Ukraine by allowing Russia to fire ballistic missiles from Belarus into Ukraine, enabling transportation of Russian military personnel and heavy weapons, tanks, and military transporters in Belarus (road and railway transportation) to Ukraine, allowing Russian military aircraft to fly over Belarusian airspace into Ukraine, providing refuelling points in Belarus for Russian military aircraft engaged in activities against Ukraine, and storing Russian weapons and military equipment in Belarus. **c)** Being a high-ranking member of the Belarusian armed forces, Ivan Boguslavsky is participating in the actions of Belarus supporting the Russian attack/aggression against Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Major General, Head of the Chief Military Inspectorate of the Armed Forces in the Belarusian Ministry of Defence **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51100 **Name:** Miholap Dmitry Anatolievich **Spelling variant:** a) МИХОЛАП Дмитрий Анатольевич (Russian) b) МІХАЛАП Дзмітрый Анатольевіч (Belarusian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 28 Dec 1974 **POB:** Bukino, Belarus **Nationality:** Belarus

Justification: **a)** Dmitry Miholap holds at the position of ~~the deputy commander~~ Deputy Commander of the Belarusian Air Force and Air Defence Forces. **b)** Belarus is facilitating/participating in the Russian military attack/aggression against Ukraine by allowing Russia to fire ballistic missiles from Belarus into Ukraine, enabling transportation of Russian military personnel and heavy weapons, tanks, and military transporters in Belarus (road and railway transportation) to Ukraine, allowing Russian military aircraft to fly over Belarusian airspace into Ukraine, providing refuelling points in Belarus for Russian military aircraft engaged in activities against Ukraine, and storing Russian weapons and military equipment in Belarus. **c)** Being a high-ranking member of the Belarusian armed forces, Dmitry Miholap

is participating in the actions of Belarus supporting the Russian ~~attack~~aggression against Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Colonel, ~~deputy commander~~Deputy Commander of the Belarusian Air Force and Air Defence Forces **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51122 **Name:** Soyko Victor Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** a) СОЙКО Виктор Владимирович (Russian) b) СОЙКА Віктар Уладзіміравіч (Belarusian)
Sex: M **DOB:** 3 Jul 1971 **POB:** Komsomolskaya, Belarus **Nationality:** Belarus
Justification: a) Victor Soyko holds the position of Deputy Commander for Armaments and Head of the Belarusian Air Force and Air Defence Forces Armament Department. b) Belarus is ~~facilitating~~participating in the Russian military ~~attack~~aggression against Ukraine by allowing Russia to fire ballistic missiles from Belarus into Ukraine, enabling transportation of Russian military personnel and heavy weapons, tanks, and military transporters in Belarus (road and railway transportation) to Ukraine, allowing Russian military aircraft to fly over Belarusian airspace into Ukraine, providing refuelling points in Belarus for Russian military aircraft engaged in activities against Ukraine, and storing Russian weapons and military equipment in Belarus. c) Being a high-ranking member of the Belarusian armed forces, Victor Soyko is participating in the actions of Belarus supporting the Russian ~~attack~~aggression against Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Colonel, Deputy Commander for Armaments and Head of the Belarusian Air Force and Air Defence Forces Armament Department **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51246 **Name:** Lukashevich Vadim Anatolyevich **Spelling variant:** ЛУКАШЕВИЧ Вадим Анатольевич (Russian)
Sex: M
Justification: a) Vadim Lukashevich is Deputy Commander-Head of Ideological Work Department of the Special Operations Forces Command of the Armed Forces of Belarus, and the former head of the information department of the main department of ideological work of the Ministry of Defence of Belarus. b) Belarus is ~~facilitating~~participating in the Russian military ~~attack~~aggression against Ukraine by allowing Russia to fire ballistic missiles from Belarus into Ukraine, enabling transportation of Russian military personnel and heavy weapons, tanks, and military transporters in Belarus (road and railway transportation) to Ukraine, allowing Russian military aircraft to fly over Belarusian airspace into Ukraine, providing refuelling points in Belarus for Russian military aircraft engaged in activities against Ukraine, and storing Russian weapons and military equipment in Belarus. c) Being a high-ranking member of the Belarusian armed forces, Vadim Lukashevich is participating in the actions of Belarus supporting the Russian ~~attack~~aggression against Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Deputy Commander-Head of Ideological Work Department of the Special Operations Forces Command of the Armed Forces of Belarus, former Head of the information department of the main department of ideological work of the Ministry of Defence of Belarus, Colonel **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51344 **Name:** Poluboyarinov Mikhail Igorevich **Spelling variant:** ПОЛУБОЯРИНОВ Михаил Игоревич (Russian)
Sex: M **DOB:** 2 Apr 1966 **POB:** Moscow, Russian Federation **Nationality:** Russian Federation
Justification: a) Mikhail Igorevich ~~POLUBOYARINOV~~Poluboyarinov is the former CEO of OJSC Aeroflot. OJSC Aeroflot is the largest airline of the Russian Federation. OJSC Aeroflot not only provides services ~~for~~to the Russian Government, but also generates an important

source of revenue for it. Aeroflot operated illegal flights to ~~the~~ occupied Crimea. **b)** On 24 February 2022, in the aftermath of the initial stages of Russian aggression against Ukraine, Mikhail Igorevich ~~POLUBOYARINOV~~ Poluboyarinov, along with other 36 businesspeople, met with President Vladimir Putin and other members of the Russian government to discuss the impact of the course of action in the wake of Western sanctions. The fact that he was invited to attend this meeting shows that he is a member of ~~the~~ Vladimir Putin's closest circle of Vladimir Putin and that he is supporting or implementing actions or policies which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, as well as stability and security in Ukraine. It also shows that he is one of the leading businesspersons involved in economic sectors providing a substantial source of revenue to the Government of Russia, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Function: former CEO of OJSC Aeroflot **b)** Member of the boards of directors of State Transport Leasing Company and JSC EXIMBANK OF RUSSIA **c)** Member of the Supervisory Board of DOM.RF **d)** Chairman of the Board of Directors of LLC Pobeda **e)** ~~Member~~ former member of IATA Board of Governors. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51437 **Name:** Akimov Alexander Konstantinovich **Spelling variant:** АКИМОВ Александр Константинович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 10 Nov 1954

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions ~~of~~ on the '~~Treaty~~' Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's ~~Republic~~ Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51442 **Name:** Abramov Ivan Nikolayevich **Spelling variant:** АБРАМОВ Иван Николаевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 16 Jun 1978

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions ~~of~~ on the '~~Treaty~~' Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's ~~Republic~~ Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51447 **Name:** Akhmadov Mohmad Isaevich **Spelling variant:** АХМАДОВ Мохмад Исаевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 17 Apr 1972

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions ~~of~~ on the '~~Treaty~~' Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's ~~Republic~~ Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51452 **Name:** Arenin Sergei Petrovich **Spelling variant:** АРЕНИН Сергей Петрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 29 Aug 1958

Justification: ~~Member~~ Former member of the Federation Council ~~who~~ of the Russian Federation that ratified the government decisions ~~of~~ on the '~~Treaty~~' Treaty of Friendship,

Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's ~~People's~~ Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's ~~Republic~~ Republic". **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51457 **Name:** Arkharov Yuri Viktorovich **Spelling variant:** АРХАРОВ Юрий Викторович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 13 Jun 1977

Justification: ~~Member~~ Former member of the Federation Council ~~who~~ of the Russian Federation that ratified the government decisions ~~of~~ on the ~~Treaty~~ Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's ~~People's~~ Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's ~~Republic~~ Republic". **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51462 **Name:** Artamonov Anatoly Dmitrievich **Spelling variant:** АРТАМОНОВ Анатолий Дмитриевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 5 May 1952

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions ~~of~~ on the ~~Treaty~~ Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's ~~Republic~~ Republic". **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51467 **Name:** Afanasov Mikhail Alexandrovich **Spelling variant:** АФАНАСОВ Михаил Александрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 15 Jun 1953

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions ~~of~~ on the ~~Treaty~~ Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's ~~Republic~~ Republic". **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51472 **Name:** Alekseev Oleg Aleksandrovich **Spelling variant:** АЛЕКСЕЕВ Олег Александрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 21 Dec 1967

Justification: ~~Member~~ Former member of the Federation Council ~~who~~ of the Russian Federation that ratified the government decisions ~~of~~ on the ~~Treaty~~ Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's ~~People's~~ Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's ~~Republic~~ Republic". **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51477 **Name:** Afanaseva Yelena Vladimirovna **Spelling variant:** АФАНАСЬЕВА Елена Владимировна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 27 Mar 1975

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions ~~of~~ on the ~~Treaty~~ Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's ~~Republic~~ Republic". **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51482 **Name:** Bashkin Alexander Davidovich **Spelling variant:** БАШКИН
Александр Давыдович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 10 Jun 1962

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'Republic". **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51487 **Name:** Bazilevsky Andrey Alexandrovich **Spelling variant:**
БАЗИЛЕВСКИЙ Андрей Александрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 24 Feb 1967

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'Republic". **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51492 **Name:** Barakhoyev Mukharbek Oybertovich **Spelling variant:**
БАРАХОЕВ Мухарбек Ойбертович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 4 Jan 1971

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'Republic". **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51497 **Name:** Bezdenezhnykh Sergei Vyacheslavovich **Spelling variant:**
БЕЗДЕНЕЖНЫХ Сергей Вячеславович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 25 Aug 1979

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'Republic". **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51502 **Name:** Bondarev Viktor Nikolayevich **Spelling variant:** БОНДАРЕВ
Виктор Николаевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 7 Dec 1959

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'Republic". **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51507 **Name:** Borisov Yegor Afanasyevich **Spelling variant:** БОРИСОВ Егор
Афанасьевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 15 Aug 1954

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon

the ~~'Treaty'~~Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. Republic". **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51512 **Name:** Bryksin Alexander Yuryevich **Spelling variant:** БРЫКСИН

Александр Юрьевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 20 Jan 1967

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions ~~of~~on the ~~'Treaty'~~Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. Republic". **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51517 **Name:** Belousov Mikhail Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** БЕЛОУСОВ

Михаил Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 11 Oct 1953

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions ~~of~~on the ~~'Treaty'~~Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. Republic". **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51522 **Name:** Berezkin Sergei Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** БЕРЁЗКИН

Сергей Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 23 Jun 1955

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions ~~of~~on the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51527 **Name:** Beketov Vladimir Andreyevich **Spelling variant:** БЕКЕТОВ

Владимир Андреевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 29 Mar 1949

Justification: ~~Member~~Former member of the Federation Council ~~who~~of the Russian Federation that ratified the government decisions ~~of~~on the ~~'Treaty'~~Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's ~~People's~~People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. Republic". **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51532 **Name:** Bibikova Yelena Vasilyevna **Spelling variant:** БИБИКОВА Елена

Васильевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 23 Sep 1956

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions ~~of~~on the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51537 **Name:** Chernyshev Andrey Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** ЧЕРНЫШЁВ
Андрей Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 10 Jul 1970

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon
the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian
Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the
Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec
2023

SSID: 175-51542 **Name:** Dvoinykh Alexander Vlademirovich **Spelling variant:** ДВОЙНЫХ
Александр Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 19 Jan 1984

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon
the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian
Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the
Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec
2023

SSID: 175-51547 **Name:** Dengin Vadim Yevgenyevich **Spelling variant:** ДЕНЬГИН Вадим
Евгеньевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 23 Sep 1980

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon
the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian
Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the
Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec
2023

SSID: 175-51552 **Name:** Dolgov Konstantin Konstantinovich **Spelling variant:** ДОЛГОВ
Константин Константинович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 12 Aug 1968

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon
the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian
Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the
Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec
2023

SSID: 175-51557 **Name:** Emelyanov Gennady Egorovich **Spelling variant:** ЕМЕЛЬЯНОВ
Геннадий Егорович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 1 Jan 1957

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon
the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian
Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the
Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec
2023

SSID: 175-51562 **Name:** Epifanova Olga Nikolayevna **Spelling variant:** ЕПИФАНОВА
Ольга Николаевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 19 Aug 1966

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon

the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51567 **Name:** Fadzayev Arsen Suleymanovich **Spelling variant:** ФАДЗАЕВ

Арсен Сулейманович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 5 Sep 1952

Justification: ~~Member~~Former member of the Federation Council ~~who~~of the Russian Federation that ratified the government decisions ~~of~~on the '~~Treaty~~Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's~~People's~~ Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'.Republic'. In his public statements he repeatedly expressed support for the war against Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51572 **Name:** Fedorov Yury Viktorovich **Spelling variant:** ФЁДОРОВ Юрий Викторович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 1 Jan 1972

Justification: ~~Member~~Former member of the Federation Council ~~who~~of the Russian Federation that ratified the government decisions ~~of~~on the '~~Treaty~~Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's~~People's~~ Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'.Republic'. In his public statements he repeatedly expressed support for the war against Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51577 **Name:** Fyodorov Nikolai Vasilyevich **Spelling variant:** ФЁДОРОВ

Николай Васильевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 9 May 1958

Justification: ~~Member~~Former member of the Federation Council ~~who~~of the Russian Federation that ratified the government decisions ~~of~~on the '~~Treaty~~Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's~~People's~~ Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'.Republic'. In his public statements he repeatedly expressed support for the war against Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51582 **Name:** Gibatdinov Airat Minerasikhovich **Spelling variant:** ГИБАТДИНОВ

Айрат Минерасихович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 16 Jan 1986

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions ~~of~~on the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51587 **Name:** Gusev Denis Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** ГУСЕВ Денис

Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 26 Dec 1976

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions ~~of~~on the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian

Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51592 **Name:** Gumerova Lilia Salavatovna **Spelling variant:** ГУМЕРОВА Лилия Салаватовна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 16 Dec 1972

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions of the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51597 **Name:** Galushina Rimma Fyodorovna **Spelling variant:** ГАЛУШИНА Римма Фёдоровна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 30 May 1963

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions of the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51602 **Name:** Geremeyev Suleiman Sadulayevich **Spelling variant:** ГЕРЕМЕЕВ Сулейман Садулаевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 20 Jan 1971

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions of the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51607 **Name:** Gigel Tatyana Anatolyevna **Spelling variant:** ГИГЕЛЬ Татьяна Анатольевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 27 Feb 1960

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions of the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51612 **Name:** Gusakovsky Alexander Vladislavovich **Spelling variant:** ГУСАКОВСКИЙ Александр Владиславович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 25 Aug 1970

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions of the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51617 **Name:** Goritsky Dmitry Yuryevich **Spelling variant:** ГОРИЦКИЙ)
Дмитрий Юрьевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 28 Oct 1970

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51622 **Name:** Glebova Lyubov Nikolayevna **Spelling variant:** ГЛЕБОВА
Любовь Николаевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 7 Mar 1960

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51627 **Name:** Gornyakov Sergei Vasilyevich **Spelling variant:** ГОРНЯКОВ
Сергей Васильевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 5 Jan 1966

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51632 **Name:** Goryacheva Svetlana Petrovna **Spelling variant:** ГОРЯЧЕВА
Светлана Петровна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 3 Jun 1947

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51637 **Name:** Gorodetskiy Vladimir Filippovich **Spelling variant:** ГОРОДЕЦКИЙ
Владимир Филиппович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 11 Jul 1948

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51642 **Name:** Isakov Eduard Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** ИСАКОВ Эдуард
Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 4 Oct 1973

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon

the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51647 **Name:** Ikonnikov Vasily Nikolayevich **Spelling variant:** ИКОННИКОВ

Василий Николаевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 26 Apr 1961

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions on the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51652 **Name:** Ivanov Sergey Pavlovich **Spelling variant:** ИВАНОВ Сергей

Павлович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 19 Apr 1952

Justification: ~~Member~~Former member of the Federation Council ~~who~~of the Russian Federation that ratified the government decisions on the 'Treaty' ~~Treaty~~ of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's ~~People's~~ Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 8 Dec 2022, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51657 **Name:** Kondratenko Aleksey Nikolayevich **Spelling variant:**

КОНДРАТЕНКО Алексей Николаевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 16 Dec 1969

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions on the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51662 **Name:** Karlin Alexander Bogdanovich **Spelling variant:** КАРЛИН

Александр Богданович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 29 Oct 1951

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions on the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51667 **Name:** Klimov Andrey Akardyevich **Spelling variant:** КЛИМОВ Андрей

Аркадьевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 9 Nov 1954

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions on the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the

Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51672 **Name:** Kutepov Andrey Viktorovich **Spelling variant:** КУТЕПОВ Андрей Викторович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 6 Apr 1971

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51677 **Name:** Khamchiev Belan Bagaudinovich **Spelling variant:** ХАМЧИЕВ Белан Багаудинович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 7 Dec 1960

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51682 **Name:** Karelova Galina Nikolayevna **Spelling variant:** КАРЕЛОВА Галина Николаевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 29 Jun 1960

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51687 **Name:** Kozhanova Irina Andreyevna **Spelling variant:** КОЖАНОВА Ирина Андреевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 6 Jul 1987

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51692 **Name:** Kazanokov Krym Olievich **Spelling variant:** КАЗАНОКОВ Крым Олиевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 19 Jul 1962

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51697 **Name:** Khapsirokov Murat Krym-Gerievich **Spelling variant:**

ХАПСИРОКОВ Мурат Крым-Гериевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 26 Jan 1978

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions on the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51702 **Name:** Kondratyuk Nikolai Fyodorovna **Spelling variant:** КОНДРАТЮК

Николай Фёдорович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 11 Jul 1957

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions on the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51707 **Name:** Khlyakina Oksana Vladimirovna **Spelling variant:** ХЛЯКИНА

Оксана Владимировна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 28 Nov 1969

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions on the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51712 **Name:** Kalashnik Sergey Viktorovich **Spelling variant:** КАЛАШНИК

Сергей Викторович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 31 Mar 1978

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions on the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51717 **Name:** Kozhin Vladimir Igorevich **Spelling variant:** КОЖИН Владимир Игоревич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 28 Feb 1959

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions on the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51722 **Name:** Krugly Vladimir Igorevich **Spelling variant:** КРУГЛЫЙ Владимир Игоревич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 27 May 1955

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions on

the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51727 **Name:** Karelin Alexander Alexandrovich **Spelling variant:** КАРЕЛИН

Александр Александрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 19 Sep 1967

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51732 **Name:** Kislov Andrey Igoryevich **Spelling variant:** КИСЛОВ Андрей

Игоревич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 29 Aug 1958

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51737 **Name:** Kuzmin Dmitry Gennadyevich **Spelling variant:** КУЗЬМИН

Дмитрий Геннадьевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 28 Jun 1975

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51742 **Name:** Karasin Grigory Borisovich **Spelling variant:** КАРАСИН Григорий Борисович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 23 Aug 1949

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51747 **Name:** Kosachev Konstantin Iosifovich **Spelling variant:** КОСАЧЕВ

Константин Иосифович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 17 Sep 1962

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51752 **Name:** Kosykhina Natalia Vladimirovna **Spelling variant:** КОСИХИНА
Наталия Владимировна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 7 Aug 1972

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic' **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51757 **Name:** Kulikovskih Nina Germanovna **Spelling variant:** КУЛИКОВСКИХ
Нина Германовна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 5 Feb 1961

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic' **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51762 **Name:** Khokhlova Olga Nikolayevna **Spelling variant:** ХОХЛОВА Ольга
Николаевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 18 Nov 1957

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic' **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51767 **Name:** Kislyak Sergei Ivanovich **Spelling variant:** КИСЛЯК Сергей
Иванович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 7 Sep 1950

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic' **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51772 **Name:** Kolbin Sergey Nikolayevich **Spelling variant:** КОЛБИН Сергей
Николаевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 29 Oct 1969

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51777 **Name:** Kravchenko Vladimir Kasimirovich **Spelling variant:** КРАВЧЕНКО
Владимир Казимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 12 Jun 1964

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon

the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51782 **Name:** Ledkov Grigory Petrovich **Spelling variant:** ЛЕДКОВ Григорий Петрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 26 Mar 1969

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51788 **Name:** Lebedev Vladimir Albertovich **Spelling variant:** ЛЕБЕДЕВ Владимир Альбертович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 23 Apr 1962

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51793 **Name:** Lazutkina Yulia Viktorovna **Spelling variant:** ЛАЗУТКИНА Юлия Викторовна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 11 Mar 1981

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51798 **Name:** Mayorov Alexei Petrovich **Spelling variant:** МАЙОРОВ Алексей Петрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 29 Dec 1961

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51808 **Name:** Mitin Sergei Gerasimovich **Spelling variant:** МИТИН Сергей Герасимович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 14 Jun 1951

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51813 **Name:** Muratov Sergey Nikolayevich **Spelling variant:** МУРАТОВ Сергей Сергей Николаевич МУРАТОВ (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 13 Jan 1964

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions on the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51818 **Name:** Mukhametshin Farit Mubarakshevich **Spelling variant:** МУХАМЕТШИН Фарит Мубаракшевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 31 Jan 1947

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions on the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51823 **Name:** Mikhailov Sergei Patrovich **Spelling variant:** МИХАЙЛОВ Сергей Петрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 22 May 1965

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions on the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51828 **Name:** Martynov Sergey Alexandrovich **Spelling variant:** МАРТЫНОВ Сергей Александрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 22 Aug 1959

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions on the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51833 **Name:** Mamsurov Taimuraz Dzhambekovich **Spelling variant:** МАМСУРОВ Таймураз Дзамбекович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 13 Apr 1954

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions on the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51838 **Name:** Narolin Alexander Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** НАРОЛИН Александр Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 27 Jun 1972

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions on

the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51843 **Name:** Nikitin Alexander Valeryevich **Spelling variant:** НИКИТИН

Александр Валерьевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 26 Apr 1976

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51848 **Name:** Nevzorov Boris Alexandrovich **Spelling variant:** НЕВЗОРОВ

Борис Александрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 21 Sep 1955

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51853 **Name:** Novozhilov Viktor Feodosyevich **Spelling variant:** НОВОЖИЛОВ

Виктор Феодосьевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 16 Feb 1965

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51858 **Name:** Noviukhov Alexander Vyacheslavovich **Spelling variant:**

НОВЬЮХОВ Александр Вячеславович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 5 Oct 1975

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51863 **Name:** Nagovitsyn Vyacheslav Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:**

НАГОВИЦЫН Вячеслав Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 2 Mar 1956

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51868 **Name:** Orlov Alexei Maratovich **Spelling variant:** ОРЛОВ Алексей Маратович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 9 Oct 1961

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51873 **Name:** Oyun Dina Ivanovna **Spelling variant:** ОЮН Дина Ивановна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 25 Jun 1963

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51878 **Name:** Otke Anna Ivanovna **Spelling variant:** ОТКЕ Анна Ивановна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 21 Dec 1974

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51883 **Name:** Ordenov Gennady Ivanovich **Spelling variant:** ОРДЕНОВ Геннадий Иванович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 4 Sep 1957

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51893 **Name:** Perminov Dmitry Sergeyevich **Spelling variant:** ПЕРМИНОВ Дмитрий Сергеевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 3 Apr 1979

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51898 **Name:** Pavlova Margarita Nikolayevna **Spelling variant:** ПАВЛОВА Маргарита Николаевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 22 Jan 1979

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon

the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51903 **Name:** Perminova Yelena Alekseyevna **Spelling variant:** ПЕРМИНОВА Елена Алексеевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 5 Dec 1980

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions ~~of~~on the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51918 **Name:** Petina Irina Alexandrovna **Spelling variant:** ПЕТИНА Ирина Александровна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 31 Aug 1972

Justification: ~~Member~~Former member of the Federation Council ~~who~~of the Russian Federation that ratified the government decisions ~~of~~on the 'Treaty'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's~~People's~~ Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51923 **Name:** Perminov Sergey Nikolayevich **Spelling variant:** ПЕРМИНОВ Сергей Николаевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 16 Sep 1968

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions ~~of~~on the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51928 **Name:** Poletayev Vladimir Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** ПОЛЕТАЕВ Владимир Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 23 May 1975

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions ~~of~~on the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51933 **Name:** Rakitin Alexander Vasilyevich **Spelling variant:** РАКИТИН Александр Васильевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 17 May 1958

Justification: ~~Member~~Former member of the Federation Council ~~who~~of the Russian Federation that ratified the government decisions ~~of~~on the 'Treaty'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's~~People's~~ Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51938 **Name:** Rapota Grigoriy Alexeyevich **Spelling variant:** РАПОТА Григорий Алексеевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 5 Feb 1944

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51943 **Name:** Rukavishnikova Irina Valeryevna **Spelling variant:**

РУКАВИШНИКОВА Ирина Валерьевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 3 Feb 1973

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51948 **Name:** Ryabukhin Sergey Nikolayevich **Spelling variant:** РЯБУХИН

Сергей Николаевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 13 Nov 1954

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51953 **Name:** Salpagarov Akhmat Anzorovich **Spelling variant:** САЛПАГАРОВ

Ахмат Анзорович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 31 Dec 1962

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51958 **Name:** Sinitsyn Alexei Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** СИНИЦЫН

Алексей Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 13 Jan 1976

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51963 **Name:** Shevchenko Andrei Anatolyevich **Spelling variant:** ШЕВЧЕНКО

Андрей Анатольевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 29 May 1965

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon

the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51968 **Name:** Savelyev Dmitry Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** САВЕЛЬЕВ

Дмитрий Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 3 Aug 1968

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51973 **Name:** Savchenko Evgeny Stepanovich **Spelling variant:** САВЧЕНКО

Евгений Степанович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 8 Apr 1950

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51978 **Name:** Svyatenko Inna Yuryevna **Spelling variant:** СВЯТЕНКО Инна

Юрьевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 6 Sep 1967

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51983 **Name:** Skakovskaya Lyudmila Nikolayevna **Spelling variant:**

СКАКОВСКАЯ Людмила Николаевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 13 Nov 1961

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51988 **Name:** Sakharova Tatiana Anatolyevna **Spelling variant:** САХАРОВА

Татьяна Анатольевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 16 Jun 1973

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51993 **Name:** Savin Alexander Alexandrovich **Spelling variant:** САВИН Александр Александрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 28 Jan 1962

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions on the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51998 **Name:** Shirokov Anatoly Ivanovich **Spelling variant:** ШИРОКОВ Анатолий Иванович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 29 Dec 1967

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions on the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-52003 **Name:** Sheikin Artem Gennadyevich **Spelling variant:** ШЕЙКИН Артём Геннадьевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 25 Mar 1980

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions on the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-52008 **Name:** Shumilova Elena Borisovna **Spelling variant:** ШУМИЛОВА Елена Борисовна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 1 Apr 1978

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions on the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-52013 **Name:** Solodun Galina Nikolayevna **Spelling variant:** СОЛОДУН Галина Николаевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 26 Jan 1968

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions on the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-52018 **Name:** Safin Lenar Rinatovich **Spelling variant:** САФИН Ленар Ринатович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 11 Feb 1969

Justification: ~~Member~~ Former member of the Federation Council who ~~of the Russian~~

Federation that ratified the government decisions ofon the 'Treaty' Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. Republic". **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-52023 **Name:** Semisotov Nikolai Petrovich **Spelling variant:** СЕМИСОТОВ

Николай Петрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 2 Dec 1968

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions ofon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-52028 **Name:** Semyonov Valery Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** СЕМЁНОВ

Валерий Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 16 Sep 1960

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions ofon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-52038 **Name:** Tarakanov Pavel Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** ТАРАКАНОВ

Павел Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 21 Jun 1982

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions ofon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-52043 **Name:** Talabayeva Lyudmila Zaumovna **Spelling variant:** ТАЛАБАЕВА

Людмила Заумовна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 6 Jun 1957

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions ofon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-52048 **Name:** Tsepkin Oleg Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** ЦЕПКИН Олег

Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 15 Sep 1965

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions ofon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-52053 **Name:** Tultaeв Peter Nikolayevich **Spelling variant:** ТУЛТАЕВ Пётр Николаевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 1 Jan 1961

Justification: Member ~~Member~~ Former member of the Federation Council who ~~who~~ of the Russian Federation that ratified the government decisions ~~ofon~~ on the 'Treaty' ~~Treaty~~ Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's ~~People's~~ People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's ~~Republic~~ Republic". **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-52058 **Name:** Timchenko Vyacheslav Stepanovich **Spelling variant:**

ТИМЧЕНКО Вячеслав Степанович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 20 Nov 1950

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions ~~ofon~~ on the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-52063 **Name:** Usatyuk Valery Petrovich **Spelling variant:** УСАТЮК Валерий Петрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 14 Jul 1948

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions ~~ofon~~ on the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-52068 **Name:** Ulbashev Mukharby Magomedovich **Spelling variant:**

УЛЬБАШЕВ Мухарбий Магомедович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 15 May 1960

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions ~~ofon~~ on the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-52073 **Name:** Pisareva Elena Vladimirovna **Spelling variant:** ПИСАРЕВА Елена Владимировна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 20 Jan 1967

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions ~~ofon~~ on the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-52078 **Name:** Vainberg Alexander Vladelenovich **Spelling variant:** ВАЙНБЕРГ Александр Владеленович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 2 Feb 1961

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions ~~ofon~~ on

the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-52083 **Name:** Vysokinsky Alexander Gennadyevich **Spelling variant:**

ВЫСОКИНСКИЙ Александр Геннадьевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 24 Sep 1973

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-52088 **Name:** Vladimirov Nikolay Nikolayevich **Spelling variant:** ВЛАДИМИРОВ Николай Николаевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 18 Nov 1979

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-52093 **Name:** Valyaev Yuri Konstantinovich **Spelling variant:** ВАЛЯЕВ Юрий Константинович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 18 Apr 1959

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-52098 **Name:** Varfolomeev Alexander Georgyevich **Spelling variant:**

ВАРФОЛОМЕЕВ Александр Георгиевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 4 Jun 1965

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-52103 **Name:** Vasilyev Valery Nikolayevich **Spelling variant:** ВАСИЛЬЕВ

Валерий Николаевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 17 Jul 1965

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-52113 **Name:** Yaroshuk Alexander Georgievich **Spelling variant:** ЯРОШУК
Александр Георгиевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 15 Nov 1965

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-52118 **Name:** Yatskin Andrey Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** ЯЦКИН Андрей
Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 25 Apr 1969

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-52123 **Name:** Yalalov Irek Ishmukhametovich **Spelling variant:** ЯЛАЛОВ Ирек
Ишмухаметович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 27 Jan 1961

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-52128 **Name:** Yepishin Andrei Nikolayevich **Spelling variant:** ЕПИШИН Андрей
Николаевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 29 Oct 1967

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-52133 **Name:** Yagubov Gennady Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** ЯГУБОВ
Геннадий Владимирович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 17 Apr 1968

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-52138 **Name:** Zhukova Anastasia Gennadyevna **Spelling variant:** ЖУКОВА
Анастасия Геннадьевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 8 Nov 1974

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon

the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 10 Jun 2022, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-52143 **Name:** Zhamsuyev Bair Bayaskhalanovich **Spelling variant:** ЖАМСУЕВ Баир Баясхаланович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 29 Jan 1959

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-52148 **Name:** Zhuravlev Nikolai Andreyevich **Spelling variant:** ЖУРАВЛЁВ Николай Андреевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 1 Sep 1976

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-52153 **Name:** Zobnev Viktor Viktorovich **Spelling variant:** ЗОБНЕВ Виктор Викторович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 7 Jun 1964

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-52158 **Name:** Zubarev Igor Dmitryevich **Spelling variant:** ЗУБАРЕВ Игорь Дмитриевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 20 Jun 1966

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-52163 **Name:** Zabalova Olga Sergeyeвна **Spelling variant:** ЗАБРАЛОВА Ольга Сергеевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 30 Mar 1980

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions efon the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-52168 **Name:** Zlenko Yelena Gennadyevna **Spelling variant:** ЗЛЕНКО Елена Геннадьевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 20 Jun 1967

Justification: Member of the Federation Council who ratified the government decisions on the 'Treaty of Friendship, Cooperation and Mutual Assistance between the Russian Federation and the Donetsk People's Republic and between the Russian Federation and the Luhansk People's Republic'. **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-52953 **Name:** Kuprin Anton Valerevich **Spelling variant:** КУПРИН Антон Валерьевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 3 Aug 1978 (approximately)

Justification: Anton Valerevich Kuprin is the Captain of the frigate "Admiral Essen" of the Russian Black Sea fleet. The frigate "Admiral Essen" is contributing to Russia's war efforts in the Black Sea. Anton Valerevich Kuprin is therefore responsible for actions undermining or threatening the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** Function: Captain of the frigate "Admiral Essen" of the Russian Black Sea fleet **Modifications:** Listed on 13 Apr 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-53010 **Name:** Tikhonova Ekaterina Vladimirovna **Spelling variant:** a) ТИХОНОВА Катерина Владимировна (Russian) b) Tikhonova (Екатерина) Vladimirovna (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 31 Aug 1986 **POB:** Dresden, Germany **Good quality a.k.a.:** Yekaterina, Katerina **F.k.a.:** Yekaterina Vladimirovna Putina **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: a) Ekaterina Vladimirovna Tikhonova is the daughter of President Vladimir Putin. She has been Head of the new artificial intelligence institute at Moscow State University, funded with state funds. She currently heads the Innopraktika development initiative, funded by key Russian companies whose directors are members of the inner circle of oligarchs close to President Putin. She is also co-chair of the coordinating council for import substitutions at the Russian Union of Industrialists and Entrepreneurs. b) She is therefore benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation and is associated to leading persons involved in economic sectors providing a substantial source of revenue to the Government of the Russian Federation. Moreover, she is associated to her father, who is responsible for and actively supporting actions undermining the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, as well as stability and security in Ukraine. **Other information:** a) Function: Head of the Innopraktika development ~~initiative~~initiative; Co-chair of the coordinating council for import substitutions at the Russian Union of Industrialists and Entrepreneurs. b) Associated individual: President Vladimir Putin (father) **Modifications:** Listed on 13 Apr 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-53248 **Name:** Lavrenov Evgenij Evgenievich **Spelling variant:** a) ЛАВРЕНОВ Евгений Евгеньевич (Russian) b) ЛАВРЕНОВ Євген Євгенович (Ukrainian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 5 Dec 1979 **POB:** Nikopol

Justification: ~~So-called~~Former so-called 'Minister of Income and Fees' of the so-called 'Donetsk People's Republic'. In taking on and acting in this capacity, he ~~has~~ actively undermined the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 13 Apr 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-53293 **Name:** Halepa Igor Nikolaevich **Spelling variant:** a) ХАЛЕПА Игорь Николаевич (Russian) b) ХАЛЕПА Ігор Миколайович (Ukrainian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 19 May 1969

Justification: So-called '~~Acting Minister~~Minister of Telecommunications'Communications' of the so-called '~~Donetsk~~Donetsk People's Republic~~Republic~~'. In taking on and acting in this capacity, he has actively undermined the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 13 Apr 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-53308 **Name:** Tolstykina Larisa Valentinovna **Spelling variant:** a) ТОЛСТЫКИНА Лариса Валентиновна (Russian) b) ТОЛСТИКІНА Лариса Валентинівна (Ukrainian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 3 Oct 1967

Justification: So-called '~~Minister~~Deputy Prime Minister' and former "Minister of Labour and Social Affairs~~Affairs~~" of the so-called '~~Donetsk~~Donetsk People's Republic~~Republic~~'. In taking on and acting in this capacity, she has actively undermined the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 13 Apr 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-53423 **Name:** Neverov Sergey Nikolaevich **Spelling variant:** НЕВЕРОВ Сергей Николаевич (Russian)

Sex: M

Justification: ~~So-called~~Former so-called 'Minister of Industry and Trade' of the so-called 'Luhansk People's Republic'. In taking on and acting in this capacity, he has actively undermined the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 13 Apr 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-53432 **Name:** Makeeva Olga Alexandrovna **Spelling variant:** a) МАКЕЕВА Ольга Александровна (Russian) b) МАКЄЄВА Ольга Олександрівна (Ukrainian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 21 Nov 1974

Justification: ~~Former Member~~ of the so-called '~~People's Council~~People's Council' of the so-called '~~Donetsk~~Donetsk People's Republic'. She was appointed "Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of the Donetsk People's Republic~~Republic to the Russian Federation~~". Has therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 13 Apr 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-53492 **Name:** Makarov Kirill Borisovich **Spelling variant:** a) МАКАРОВ Кирилл Борисович (Russian) b) МАКАРОВ Кирило Борисович (Ukrainian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 6 Nov 1995

Justification: Member of the so-called '~~People's Council~~People's Council' of the so-called '~~Donetsk~~Donetsk People's Republic~~Republic~~', and head of the so-called "Young Republic" organisation. Has therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 13 Apr 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-53497 **Name:** Malkov Alexander Viktorovich **Spelling variant:** a) МАЛЬКОВ Александр Викторович (Russian) b) МАЛЬКОВ Олександр Вікторович (Ukrainian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 18 Jul 1953

Justification: Member of the so-called '~~People's Council~~People's Council' of the so-called

~~‘Donetsk~~‘Donetsk People’s Republic’Republic” and Deputy Chairman of the Committee for the Development of Civil Society, Issues of Public and Religious Associations. Has therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 13 Apr 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-53512 **Name:** Medvedev Vladimir Anatolievich **Spelling variant:** a) МЕДВЕДЕВ Владимир Анатольевич (Russian) b) МЕДВЕДЕВ Володимир Анатолійович (Ukrainian)
Sex: M **DOB:** 27 Oct 1980

Justification: Member of the so-called ~~‘People’s Council’~~“People’s Council” of the so-called ~~‘Donetsk~~‘Donetsk People’s Republic’Republic”, leader of the “Free Donbass Public Movement”. Has therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 13 Apr 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-53517 **Name:** Mikhailova Yulia Valentinovna **Spelling variant:** a) МИХАЙЛОВА Юлия Валентиновна (Russian) b) МИХАЙЛОВА Юлія Валентинівн (Ukrainian)
Sex: W **DOB:** a) 14 Jul 1991 b) 14 Jun 1991

Justification: Member of the so-called ~~‘People’s Council’~~“People’s Council” of the so-called ~~‘Donetsk~~‘Donetsk People’s Republic’Republic” and member of the Committee on Labor, Social Policy and Veterans Affairs. Has therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 13 Apr 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-54075 **Name:** Sanayev Ivan Vladimirovich **Spelling variant:** a) САНАЕВ Иван Владимирович (Russian) b) Sanaev Ivan Vladimirovich (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 10 Jun 1986 **POB:** Molodohvardiisk, Ukraine
Justification: Member of the so-called ~~‘People’s Council’~~“People’s Council” of the so-called ~~‘Luhansk~~‘Luhansk People’s Republic’Republic”. Has therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 13 Apr 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-54088 **Name:** Sergun Natalya Vladimirovna **Spelling variant:** СЕРГУН Наталья Владимировна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 20 Sep 1973

Justification: Member of the so-called ~~‘People’s Council’~~“People’s Council” of the so-called ~~‘Luhansk~~‘Luhansk People’s Republic’Republic”. Chairman of the Trade Union of Railway Transport Workers of the so-called ~~‘Luhansk~~‘Luhansk People’s Republic’Republic”. Has therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 13 Apr 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-54098 **Name:** Skrypnyk Konstantin Evgenevich **Spelling variant:** a) СКРЫПНИК Константин Евгеньевич (Russian) b) Skrypnyk Konstantin Evgenevich (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 15 Apr 1974

Justification: Member of the so-called ~~‘People’s Council’~~“People’s Council” of the so-called ~~‘Luhansk~~‘Luhansk People’s Republic’Republic”. Has therefore supported and implemented

actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 13 Apr 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-54126 **Name:** Yermolenko Aleksandr Viktorovich **Spelling variant:** a) ЕРМОЛЕНКО Александр Викторович (Russian) b) Ermolenko Aleksandr Viktorovich (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 20 Dec 1985 **POB:** Snezhnoe, Ukraine

Justification: Member of the so-called '~~People's Council~~' "People's Council" of the so-called '~~Luhansk~~' "Luhansk People's Republic". Has therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 13 Apr 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-54133 **Name:** Yurov Yuriy Pavlovich **Spelling variant:** ЮРОВ Юрий Павлович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 17 Jun 1969 **POB:** Luhansk, Ukraine

Justification: Member Deputy Chairman of the so-called '~~People's Council~~' "People's Council" of the so-called '~~Luhansk~~' "Luhansk People's Republic". Has therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 13 Apr 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-54146 **Name:** Khoroshilov Dmitry Aleksandrovich **Spelling variant:** a) ХОРОШИЛОВ Дмитрий Александрович (Russian) b) ХОРОШИЛОВ Дмитро Олександрович (Ukrainian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 20 Dec 1982

Justification: Member First Deputy Chairman of the so-called '~~People's Council~~' "People's Council" of the so-called '~~Luhansk~~' "Luhansk People's Republic". Has therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 13 Apr 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-54151 **Name:** Sopelnik Andrei Fiodorovich **Spelling variant:** a) СОПЕЛЬНИК Андрей Федорович (Russian) b) СОПЕЛЬНИК Андрій Федорович (Ukrainian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 16 Mar 1975

Justification: Member Deputy Chairman of the so-called '~~People's Council~~' "People's Council" of the so-called '~~Luhansk~~' "Luhansk People's Republic". Has therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 13 Apr 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-54156 **Name:** Koval Oleg Valeryevich **Spelling variant:** a) КОВАЛЬ Олег Валерьевич (Russian) b) КОВАЛЬ Олег Валерійович (Ukrainian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 29 Sep 1974

Justification: Member Deputy Chairman of the so-called '~~People's Council~~' "People's Council" of the so-called '~~Luhansk~~' "Luhansk People's Republic". Has therefore supported and implemented actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity,

sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilised Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 13 Apr 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-54161 **Name:** Ismailova Gulbakhor **Spelling variant:** ИСМАИЛОВА Гульбахор (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 22 Dec 1959 **POB:** Uzbekistan **Good quality a.k.a.:** Ismailova Gulbakhor

Address: Apartment 81-83, 79 Ustabayeva Street, Tashkent, 1000187, Uzbekistan

Nationality: Russian Federation **Identification document:** Passport No. 71 3059195, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Gulbakhor Ismailova is a sister of Alisher Usmanov, a pro-Kremlin leading businessperson listed under Decision 2014/145/CFSP. Investigations by the German Federal Criminal Police Office (Bundeskriminalamt) revealed that Alisher Usmanov indirectly transferred assets to his sister Gulbakhor Ismailova. In particular, the owner of the yacht “Dilbar” is Navis Marine Ltd. (Cayman Islands), whose shareholder is Almenor Holdings Ltd. (Cyprus). All shares in that holding company are held by Pomerol Capital SA (Switzerland) in trust for the benefit of “The Sisters Trust”. Since 2017, Alisher Usmanov has no longer been a shareholder of this trust company, leaving his sister, Gulbakhor Ismailova, as the only beneficial owner of the yacht “Dilbar”. **b)** She has also been linked to luxury real estate in Italy and Latvia that can be linked to her brother Alisher Usmanov. She relies on a network of shell companies to hide the wealth of her brother. She is therefore an immediate family member benefitting from her brother Alisher Usmanov. **Other information:** **a)** Associated individual: Alisher Usmanov, brother **b)** ~~Passport No. 71 3059195 (Russian)~~ **Modifications:** Listed on 13 Apr 2022, amended on 2 Nov 2023, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-54695 **Name:** Omurbekov Azatbek Asanbekovich **Spelling variant:** ОМУРБЕКОВ Азатбек Асанбекович (Russian)

Sex: M **Address:** Motostrelkovy passage, 3, Knyaz-Volkonskoye, Khabarovsk district

Nationality: Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Colonel Azatbek Asanbekovich Omurbekov is the commander of the 64th Separate Motorised Rifle Brigade of the 35th Combined Arms Army of the Russian Federation, which ~~reportedly~~ killed, raped and tortured civilians in Bucha, Ukraine. These atrocities ~~may~~ constitute crimes against humanity and war crimes. He was awarded the title of Hero of Russia. **b)** He was leading the actions of his military unit and nicknamed ~~the~~ “the Butcher of Bucha” due to his ~~reported~~ direct responsibility in killings, rapes and torture in Bucha. **c)** Therefore, he is responsible for, supporting or implementing actions or policies which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, or stability or security in Ukraine. **Other information:** Colonel, commander of the 64th Separate Motorised Rifle Brigade of the 35th Combined Arms Army of the Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 10 Jun 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-55349 **Name:** Melnichenko Aleksandra **Spelling variant:** a) МЕЉНИЧЕНКО Александра (Serbian) b) MELJNIČENKO Aleksandra (Croatian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 21 Apr 1977 **POB:** Belgrade, Republic of Serbia **Nationality:** **a)** Republic of Serbia **b)** Croatia **Identification document:** Passport No. 012516964, Croatia, Expiry date: 5 May 2033

Justification: **a)** Aleksandra Melnichenko is the wife of Andrey Melnichenko, a Russian industrialist who transferred his effective ownership and benefit of the major fertiliser producer EuroChem Group and the coal company SUEK to her on 9 March 2022. **b)** Aleksandra Melnichenko takes advantage of the fortune and benefits from the wealth of her

husband. In March 2022, Aleksandra Melnichenko replaced her husband as the beneficial owner of Firstline Trust, managed by Linetrust PTC Ltd, a company which represents the ultimate owner of EuroChem Group. **c)** Therefore, she is an immediate family member benefitting from her husband Andrey Melnichenko and linked to him by common financial interests. **Other information:** **a)** Associated individual: Andrey Igorevich Melnichenko (husband) **b)** ~~Passport number: Croatian passport no 012516964 (date of expiry: 5.5.2033)~~
Modifications: Listed on 10 Jun 2022, amended on 2 Nov 2023, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-55360 **Name:** Khudaynatov Eduard Yurevich **Spelling variant:** ХУДАЙНАТОВ Эдуард Юрьевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 11 Sep 1960 **POB:** Shymkent, Kazakhstan **Nationality:** Russian Federation
Identification document: Passport No. 753296761, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Eduard Yurevich Khudaynatov is a Russian businessman involved in the energy sector. He is the owner of "~~Independent~~"Independent Oil and Gas Company" (NOC, JSC Neftegazholding), one of the largest Russian private companies and one of the top oil producers, which carries out prospecting, exploration and development of oil and gas fields, oil refining, as well as production and marketing of petroleum products. In 2015, the company revenues amounted to ~~\$2.2~~USD 2.2 billion. **b)** "~~Independent~~"Independent Oil and Gas Company" has acquired in recent years significant stakes in companies involved in the energy sector, together with their extraction licences, from the State-owned Rosneft. Furthermore, NOC ~~participates together with~~sold several oil fields to Rosneft in ~~the~~that subsequently become part of Vostok Oil project. In the last few years, Rosneft ~~has~~ also paid Khudaynatov ~~\$9.6~~USD 9.6 billion in exchange for a company that owns an oil field in Taimyr. **c)** In 2019, NOC and Rosneft requested and obtained from President Putin benefits in relation to their extraction activities in the Arctic. **d)** Khudaynatov is associated with the Russian oligarch Igor Sechin and President Vladimir Putin. **e)** Khudaynatov and Sechin worked together in Rosneft, and their companies are jointly conducting business activities in the energy sector. **f)** He worked on Putin's first presidential election campaign in 2000, which he managed in the Tyumen region, where he had been a regional Duma member since 1997. **g)** He has received the Order for the Merit to the Fatherland for "~~strengthening~~"strengthening Russia's position in the world energy market and improving its investment ~~prospects~~prospects". **h)** Eduard Yurevich Khudaynatov is therefore a leading businessperson involved in economic sectors providing a substantial source of revenue to the Government of the Russian Federation. He is benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation and is associated with listed persons. **Modifications:** Listed on 10 Jun 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-56112 **Name:** Balytskiy Yevgeniy Vitalievich **Spelling variant:** а) БАЛИЦКИЙ Евгений Витальевич (Russian) б) Balytskiy Yevhen Vitaliiiovych (Ukrainian) в) БАЛИЦЬКИЙ Євген Віталійович (Ukrainian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 10 Dec 1969 **POB:** Melitopol, Ukraine **Nationality:** Ukraine

Justification: **a)** Yevgeniy Balytskiy has cooperated with the Russian authorities in the Ukrainian city of Melitopol. He supported the appointment of Galina Danilchenko as the mayor of Melitopol, following the abduction of the legitimate mayor. ~~On 9 Apr 2022, the Russian authorities nominated Yevgeniy Balytskiy as the so-called Governor of the Zaporizhzhia region of Ukraine. He has spoken out in favour of merging the Zaporizhzhia region with the Russian Federation. In this capacity, and through his actions, he is therefore responsible for, supporting or implementing actions or policies which undermine or threaten~~

~~the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine.~~ **b)** On 9 April 2022, the Russian authorities nominated Yevgeniy Balytskiy as the so-called Governor of the Zaporizhzhia region of Ukraine. He has spoken out in favour of merging the Zaporizhzhia region with the Russian Federation. He actively participated in the preparations for the illegal referenda in Zaporizhzhia region and on 30 September 2022, he signed an agreement on the region's entry into the Russian Federation. **c)** In this capacity, and through his actions, he is therefore responsible for, supporting or implementing actions or policies which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 29 Jul 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-56129 **Name:** Kobets Aleksandr Yurievych **Spelling variant:** a) КОБЕЦ Александр Юрьевич (Russian) b) Kobets Oleksandr Yuriyovych (Ukrainian) c) КОБЕЦЬ Олександр Юрійович (Ukrainian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 27 Sep 1959 **Nationality:** Ukraine

Justification: ~~a) The so-called mayor of the city of Kherson since 26 AprApril 2022, as installed by the Russian authorities. In this capacity, he has therefore provided support for and promoted policies that undermine~~ He facilitated the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence issuance of Ukraine. Russian passports in the city of Kherson. **b)** In this capacity, he has therefore provided support for and promoted policies that undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 29 Jul 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-56135 **Name:** Rogov Vladimir Valeryevich **Spelling variant:** a) РОГОВ Владимир Валерьевич (Russian) b) Rogov Volodimir Valeryovich (Ukrainian) c) РОГОВ Володимир Валерійович (Ukrainian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 1 Dec 1976 **POB:** Zaporozhzhia, Ukraine **Nationality:** Ukraine

Justification: ~~a) So-called representative of the main council of ZaporozhzhiaZaporizhzhia region's military-civil administration. He has advocated against Ukrainian authorities and in favour of the ZaporozhzhiaZaporizhzhia region becoming part of the Russian Federation. He has also facilitated the issuance of Russian passports in the city of Melitopol. In this capacity, he is responsible for, supporting or implementing actions or policies which undermine or threaten~~ Melitopol and actively supported the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence annexation of Ukraine, or stability or security in Ukraine. the Zaporizhzhia region by the Russian Federation, including through the energy infrastructure. **b)** In this capacity, he is responsible for, supporting or implementing actions or policies which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, or stability or security in Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 29 Jul 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-56143 **Name:** Saulenko Alexandr Fedorovich **Spelling variant:** a) САУЛЕНКО Александр Федорович (Russian) b) Saulenko Oleksandr Fedorovich (Ukrainian) c) САУЛЕНКО Олександр Федорович (Ukrainian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 9 May 1962 **POB:** Novopetrivka, Ukraine **Nationality:** Ukraine

Justification: ~~a) So-called head of the provisional administration of Berdyansk and the Berdyansk regionregion and mayor of the city of Berdyansk. He has advocated for changing the control and administration of the Berdyansk region from Ukraine to the Russian Federation. In this capacity, he is responsible for, supporting or implementing actions or policies which undermine or threaten~~ He facilitated the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence issuance of Ukraine, or stability or security Russian passports in the city of

Berdyansk, as well as publicly supported and participated in the preparations for the illegal referenda in the occupied regions of Ukraine. b) In this capacity, he is responsible for, supporting or implementing actions or policies which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, or stability or security in Ukraine.

Modifications: Listed on 29 Jul 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-56176 **Name:** Bolotova Tokareva Maya Nikolaevna **Spelling variant:** a) БОЛОТОВА ТОКАРЕВА Майя Николаевна (Russian) b) Bolotova Tokareva Maiya Nikolaevna (Russian) c) Bolotova Tokareva Mayya Nikolaevna (Russian) d) Bolotova Tokareva Maija Nikolaevna (Russian) e) Bolotova Tokareva Maja Nikolaevna (Russian) **Sex:** W **DOB:** 18 Jan 1975 **POB:** Karaganda, Kazakhstan **Good quality a.k.a.:** a) Bolotova Maiya Nikolaevna b) Bolotova Mayya Nikolaevna c) Bolotova Maija Nikolaevna d) Bolotova Maja Nikolaevna **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: Maya Bolotova (born Tokareva) is the daughter of Nikolay Tokarev, the CEO of Transneft, a major Russian oil and gas company. Maya Bolotova and her ex-husband Andrei Bolotov own luxury real estate in Moscow, Latvia and Croatia worth more than USD 50 million, which can be linked to Nikolay Tokarev. She also has links with the company Ronin, which manages the pension fund for Transneft. When she applied for Cypriot citizenship, she listed the address of Ronin Europe as her own in the press announcement. Furthermore, she is linked to the Ronin Trust, which manages the Transneft pension fund, through her real estate company Ostozhenka 19 (formerly called RPA Esteit). Maya Bolotova is therefore an immediate family member benefitting from Nikolay Tokarev, a leading businessperson operating in Russia. **Modifications:** Listed on 29 Jul 2022, amended on 2 Nov 2023, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-56184 **Name:** Ezubov Pavel **Spelling variant:** ЕЗУБОВ Павел (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** Aug 1975 **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: Pavel Ezubov is the cousin of Oleg Deripaska, who owns the Russian Machines industrial conglomerate which includes the Military Industrial Company, a major arms and military equipment provider to the Russian armed forces. Oleg Deripaska has transferred large assets to his cousin Pavel Ezubov, including several properties in France, via a holding company owned by Ezubov, a hotel in Lech, Austria, through the Russian-based holding company Gost Hotel Management LLC owned by Ezubov and the control of the company Terra Limited. Pavel Ezubov is therefore an immediate family member benefitting from his cousin Oleg Deripaska. **Modifications:** Listed on 29 Jul 2022, amended on 2 Nov 2023, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-56244 **Name:** Lvova-Belova Maria Alexeyevna **Spelling variant:** ЛЬВОВА-БЕЛОВА Мария Алексеевна (Russian)

Sex: W **DOB:** 25 Oct 1984 **POB:** Penza, Russian Federation **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: Maria Alexeyevna Lvova-Belova is a Presidential Commissioner for ~~children's~~children's rights and initiated the simplification of the procedure for granting citizenship to orphaned children in Ukraine. She is one of the most involved persons in the illegal transportation of Ukrainian children to Russia and their adoption by Russian families. Maria Alexeyevna Lvova-Belova's actions violate the rights of Ukrainian children and infringe Ukrainian law and administrative ~~order, therefore~~order. She publicly supported the annexation of the Donbass region by the Russian Federation. Therefore she is responsible for, supporting ~~and/or~~ implementing actions ~~and/or~~ policies which undermine the sovereignty

and independence of Ukraine and stability and security in Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 29 Jul 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-56920 **Name:** Solntsev Evgeniy Alexandrovich **Spelling variant:** СОЛНЦЕВ Евгений Александрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 1980 **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: a) So-called "Deputy Chairman of the Government of the Donetsk People's Republic" since 8 June 2022. b) On 30 March 2023, he was appointed Chairman of the Government of the so-called "Donetsk People's Republic". c) By taking on and acting in this capacity, he is responsible for, supporting and implementing actions and policies which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, or stability or security in Ukraine, or which obstruct the work of international organisations in Ukraine. **Modifications:** Listed on 12 Oct 2022, amended on 2 Nov 2023, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-57171 **Name:** Qureishi Sayed Hojatollah **Spelling variant:** Ghoreishi Sayyed Hojatolah (Persian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 27 Sep 1964 **Good quality a.k.a.:** ~~Ghoreishi Sayyed Hojatolah~~ **Nationality:** Iran **Identification document:** a) Passport No. N42881363, Iran, Expiry date: 10 Oct 2022 b) Passport No. D9021706, Iran, Expiry date: 14 Jul 2021 c) Passport No. D10007155, Iran, Expiry date: 17 Aug 2025 d) Passport No. A59655618, Iran, Expiry date: 15 Sep 2027 e) ID card No. 5929869741, Iran

Justification: General Sayed Qureishi is Head of the Supply, Research and Industrial Affairs Division at the Iranian Ministry of Defence and Armed Forces Logistics (MODAFL) and responsible for negotiating the agreement with the Russian Federation in relation to the supply of Iranian-made Unmanned Aerial Vehicles (UAVs) for their use in the war of aggression against Ukraine. Therefore, General Sayed Qureishi is responsible for supporting actions which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** a) Rank: General b) Position: Head of the Supply, Research and Industrial Affairs Division at the Iranian Ministry of Defence and Armed Forces Logistics (MODAFL) **Modifications:** Listed on 1 Nov 2022, amended on 2 Nov 2023, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-58431 **Name:** Betekhtin Alexey Petrovich **Spelling variant:** БЕТЕХТИН Алексей Петрович (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 7 Dec 1987 **POB:** Vladivostok, Russian Federation **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: Captain Alexey Betekhtin is a member of the Missile Pre-Planning unit at the Main Computing Centre of the General Staff (GVC) of Russia's Armed Forces General Staff. In this role, he is a key figure in Russia's missile strikes on Ukraine, including on civilian targets, throughout Apr to Oct 2022, killing over 30 people and wounding more than 100 in Oct 2022 alone. Captain Alexey Betekhtin is thus a natural person responsible for, supporting or implementing actions or policies which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** a) Rank: Captain b) Tax ID No. 770482092946 (Russia) **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2022, amended on 2 Nov 2023, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-58760 **Name:** Kapshuk Evgeniy Grigorievitch **Spelling variant:** КАПШУК Евгений Григорьевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 15 Jul 1974 **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: Colonel Evgeniy Kapshuk is a Commander of the Missile Pre-Planning unit at

the Main Computing Centre of the General Staff (GVC) of Russia's Armed Forces General Staff. In this role, he is a key figure in Russia's missile strikes on Ukraine, including on civilian targets, Apr to Oct 2022, killing over 30 people and wounding more than 100 in Oct 2022 alone. Colonel Evgeniy Kapshuk is thus a natural person responsible for, supporting or implementing actions or policies which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** a) Rank: Colonel b) Tax ID No. 773128151404 (Russia) **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2022, amended on 2 Nov 2023, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-58794 **Name:** Timoshinov Anton Yurievich **Spelling variant:** ТИМОШИНОВ Антон Юрьевич (Russian)

Sex: M **DOB:** 29 Jan 1986 **Nationality:** Russian Federation

Justification: Lieutenant Colonel Anton Timoshinov is a Commander of the Missile Pre-Planning unit at the Main Computing Centre of the General Staff (GVC) of Russia's Armed Forces General Staff. In this role, he is a key figure in Russia's missile strikes on Ukraine, including on civilian targets, throughout Apr to Oct 2022, killing over 30 people and wounding more than 100 in Oct 2022 alone. Lieutenant Colonel Anton Timoshinov is thus a natural person responsible for, supporting or implementing actions or policies which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** Rank: Lieutenant Colonel **Modifications:** Listed on 21 Dec 2022, amended on 2 Nov 2023, 21 Dec 2023

Entities

SSID: 175-28290 **Name:** So-called "LuganskLuhansk People's Republic" **Spelling variant:** a) "Луганская народная республика" (ЛНР) (Russian) b) "Luganskaya narodnaya respublika" (LNR) (Russian)

Justification: a) The so-called "LuganskPeople'sLuhansk People's Republic" was established on 27 April 2014. Responsible for organising the illegal referendum on 11 May 2014. Declaration of independence on 12 May 2014. On 22 May 2014, the so-called "People's Republics" "People's Republics" of Donetsk and LuganskLuhansk created the so-called "FederalFederal State of Novorossiya". Novorossiya". This is in breach of Ukrainian constitutional law, and, as a consequence, of international law, thus undermining the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. In October 2022, the so-called "Luhansk People's Republic" was annexed by the Russian Federation, constituting a further violation of the territorial integrity of Ukraine and hence of international law. b) It is also involved in the recruitment to the separatist "Army" Army of Southeast" Southeast" and other illegal armed separatist groups, thus undermining the stability or security of Ukraine. **Other information:** Official information: <https://glava-lnr.info/>; <https://sovminlnr.ru/>; <https://nslnr.su/> **Modifications:** Listed on 5 Aug 2014, amended on 26 Sep 2017, 21 Mar 2018, 27 Sep 2018, 29 Sep 2020, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-28300 **Name:** So-called "Donetsk People's Republic" **Spelling variant:** a) "Донецкая народная республика" (ДНР) (Russian) b) "Donetskaya narodnaya respublika" "Donetskaya narodnaya respublika" (DNR) (Russian)

Justification: a) The so-called "DonetskPeople'sPeople's Republic" was declared on 7 ~~Apr~~ April 2014. b) Responsible for ~~organizing~~ organising the illegal referendum on 11 May 2014. Declaration of independence on 12 May 2014. c) On 24 May 2014, the so-called "People's Republics" "People's Republics" of Donetsk and LuganskLuhansk signed an

agreement on the creation of the so-called "~~Federal~~"Federal State of ~~Novorossiia~~-"Novorossiia". **d)** This is in breach of Ukrainian constitutional law, and, as a consequence, of international law, thus undermining the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **e)** In October 2022, the so-called "Donetsk People's Republic" was annexed by the Russian Federation, constituting a further violation of the territorial integrity of Ukraine and hence of international law. **f)** It is also involved in the recruitment to illegal armed separatist groups, thus threatening the stability or security of Ukraine. **Other information:** Official information: <https://dnronline.ru/>; <http://pravdnr.ru/>; <https://dnrsovet.su/>; <https://denis-pushilin.ru/> **Modifications:** Listed on 5 Aug 2014, amended on 21 Mar 2018, 27 Sep 2018, 2 Apr 2019, 29 Sep 2020, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-28310 **Name:** So-called "Federal State of Novorossiia" **Spelling variant:** a) "Федеративное государство Новороссиа" (Russian) b) "Federativnoye Gosudarstvo Novorossiia" (Russian)

Justification: **a)** On 24 May 2014, the so-called "~~People's Republics~~""People's Republics" of Donetsk and Luhansk signed an agreement on the creation of the ~~unrecognized~~unrecognised so-called "~~Federal~~"Federal State of ~~Novorossiia~~-"Novorossiia". **b)** This is in breach of Ukrainian constitutional law, and, as a consequence, of international law, thus threatening the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. In October 2022, the so-called "People's Republics" of Donetsk and Luhansk were annexed by the Russian Federation, constituting a further violation of the territorial integrity of Ukraine and hence of international law. **Other information:** Media resources: <http://novopressa.ru/>; <http://novorossia-tv.ru/>; <http://novorossia.ru/>; <https://vk.com/novorossiatv> **Modifications:** Listed on 5 Aug 2014, amended on 26 Sep 2017, 21 Mar 2018, 2 Apr 2019, 2 Apr 2020, 29 Sep 2020, 25 Mar 2021, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-28418 **Name:** Joint-stock company Sparkling"Sparkling wine plant "~~Novy Svet~~"Novy Svet" **Spelling variant:** Акционерное общество "~~Завод~~"Завод шампанских вин "~~Новый Свет~~"Новый Свет" (Russian)

F.k.a.: **a)** State unitary enterprise of the "~~Republic~~"Republic of ~~Crimea~~"Crimea" Sparkling"Sparkling wine plant "~~Novy Svet~~"Novy Svet" (Государственное унитарное предприятие Республики Крым "~~Завод~~"Завод шампанских вин "~~Новый Свет~~"Новый Свет", Gosudarstvennoye unitarnoye predpriyatiye Respubliki Krym "~~Zaved~~"Zavod shampanskykh vin "~~Novy Svet~~"Novy Svet") **b)** State enterprise sparkling wine plant "Novy Svet" (Государственное предприятие Завод шампанских вин "Новый свет", Gosudarstvennoye predpriyatiye Zavod shampanskykh vin "Novy Svet") **Address:** Novy Svet, str. Shalapina 1, Sudak, 298032, Crimea (298032, Крым, г. Судак, пгт. Новый Свет, ул. Шалапина, д.1)

Justification: **a)** The ownership of the entity was transferred contrary to Ukrainian law. On 9 ~~Apr~~April 2014, the "~~Presidium~~"Presidium of the Parliament of ~~Crimea~~"Crimea" adopted a decision No 1991-6/14 "~~Он~~"On the amendments to the Resolution of the State Council of the "~~Republic~~"Republic of ~~Crimea~~"Crimea" of 26 ~~Mar~~March 2014 No 1836-6/14 "~~Он~~"On nationalisation of the property of enterprises, institutions and organisations of agro-industrial complex, located in the territory of the "~~Republic~~"Republic of ~~Crimea~~"Crimea" declaring the appropriation of assets belonging to the state enterprise "Zavod shampanskykh vin Novy Svet"Svet" on behalf of the "~~Republic~~"Republic of ~~Crimea~~"Crimea". **b)** The enterprise is thus effectively confiscated by the Crimean "~~authorities~~"authorities". Re-registered on 4 ~~Jan~~January 2015 as State Unitary Enterprise of the "~~Republic~~"Republic of ~~Crimea~~"Crimea"

~~"sparklingCrimea"~~ "sparkling wine "~~Novy Svet~~" "plant 'Novy Svet'" (Государственное унитарное предприятие Республики Крым "Завод "Завод шампанских вин "Новый Свет""-"Новый Свет"). Founder: The Ministry of Agriculture of the ~~Republic~~ "Republic of CrimeaCrimea" (Министерство сельского хозяйства Республики Крым). **c)** Re-registered following ~~reorganization~~ reorganisation on 29 Aug August 2017 as Joint-stock company Sparkling wine plant "~~Novy Svet~~" "Novy Svet" (Акционерное общество "Завод "Завод шампанских вин, "Новый Свет""-ВИН "Новый Свет"). Founder: the Ministry of Land and Property Regulations of the "~~Republic~~ "Republic of CrimeaCrimea" (Министерство земельных и имущественных отношений Республики Крым). **d)** In December 2017, 100 % of the shares of the Novy Svet Winery were purchased by Yuzny Proekt LLC, a subsidiary of Rossiya Bank. The new shareholder company is associated with Yuri Kovalchuk, a close friend of the Russian president Vladimir Putin. **Other information:** **a)** +7-(365) 663-35-00; +7-(365) 663-35-22; +7-978-914- 00-10 **b)** <http://nsvet-crimea.ru/> **c)** Registration number: 1179102021460 **Modifications:** Listed on 5 Aug 2014, amended on 23 Mar 2016, 26 Sep 2017, 21 Mar 2018, 29 Sep 2020, 16 Mar 2022, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-29756 **Name:** Public movement "Donetsk Republic" **Spelling variant:**

Общественное движение "Донецкая республика" (Russian)

Address: Universitetskaya 19, Donetsk (г. Донецк, ул. Университетская, дом 19)

Justification: **a)** Public "organisation" that presented candidates in the so-called "elections" of the so-called "Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic" on 2 Nov November 2014 and 11 Nov November 2018. These "elections" are in breach of Ukrainian law and therefore illegal.

b) In participating formally in the illegal "elections" it has therefore actively supported actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilise Ukraine. Founded by Andriy Purgin and was headed by Alexander Zakharchenko. Nominated in 2018 Denis Pushylin to be "Head" of the so-called "Donetsk ~~People's~~ People's Republic". He publicly supported the annexation of Donetsk by the Russian Federation. **Relation:** **a)** Related to Purgin Andrei Evgenevich (SSID 175-27593) **b)** Related to Pushylin Denys Volodymyrovych (SSID 175-27597) **Other**

information: **a)** Official information: <http://oddr.info/>, orgotdel@oddr.info **Website:** <http://oddr.info/> **b)** **Email:** orgotdel@oddr.info **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Dec 2014, amended on 27 Sep 2018, 2 Apr 2019, 1 Oct 2019, 22 Sep 2021, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-29762 **Name:** Public movement '~~Peace~~ "Peace to Luhansk Region'Region"

Spelling variant: a) Mir Luganschine (Russian) b) Общественное движение '~~Мир Луганщине~~ "Мир Луганщине" (Russian)

Address: Karl Marx Street 7, Luhansk, Ukraine (улица Карла Маркса, 7, г. Луганск, Украина)

Justification: **a)** Public "organisation" that presented candidates in the so-called "elections" of the so-called "Luhansk People's Republic" on 2 November 2014 and 11 November 2018. These "elections" are in breach of Ukrainian law and therefore illegal. Since 17 February 2018, the chairperson of the organisation is Leonid PASECHNIK and therefore associated with a person designated by the Council. It has also been involved in recruitment activities of the United Russia Party in annexed territories. **b)** In July 2022 the public movement "Peace to Luhansk Region" signed a cooperation agreement with the "United Russia" party and has been key to activities of "United Russia" in the annexed territories. Through those actions and by participating formally in the illegal "elections", it has therefore actively supported actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence

of Ukraine, and to further destabilise Ukraine. **Relation:** Related to Pasechnik Leonid Ivanovich (SSID 175-39846) **Other information: a) Website:** <https://mir-lug.info/> **b) Email:** info@mir-lug.info **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Dec 2014, amended on 26 Sep 2017, 27 Sep 2018, 2 Apr 2019, 2 Apr 2020, 25 Mar 2021, 16 Mar 2022, 2 Nov 2023, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-29776 **Name:** Luhansk Economic Union **Spelling variant:** a) Луганский экономический Союз (Russian) b) Luganskiy Ekonomicheskii Soyuz (Russian) **Justification: a)** "Social organisation" that presented candidates in the illegal so-called "elections" of the so-called "Luhansk People's People's Republic" on 2 Nov November 2014 and 11 Nov November 2018. Nominated a candidate, Oleg Akimov, to be "Head" of the so-called "Luhansk People's People's Republic" in 2014 and member of the so-called "People's People's Council of the Luhansk People's People's Republic" in 2018. These "elections" are in breach of Ukrainian law and therefore illegal. The chairmanship of "Luganskiy Luganskiy Ekonomicheskii Soyuz Soyuz" is currently occupied by Zinaida Nadion, who is a Deputy of the "People's People's Council of the LPR LPR". It has also been involved in recruitment activities of the United Russia Party in annexed territories. **b)** In participating formally in the illegal "elections" it has therefore actively supported actions and policies which undermine the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, and further destabilise Ukraine. **Relation:** Related to Akimov Oleg Konstantinovich (SSID 175-29705) **Other information: a) Official information Website:** <https://vk.com/public97306393> **b) Telegram:** https://t.me/s/od_les_inr **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Dec 2014, amended on 21 Mar 2018, 27 Sep 2018, 2 Apr 2019, 25 Mar 2021, 22 Sep 2021, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-37092 **Name:** ZAO Interavtomatika (IA) **Spelling variant: a) ЗАО "Интеравтоматика" (Russian) b) CJSC "Interavtomatika" (English)** **DOF:** 31 Jan 1994 **Good quality a.k.a.: a) CJSC "Interavtomatika" b) ЗАО "Интеравтоматика" Address:** Avtozavodskaya st., 14, Moscow, 115280, Russian Federation

Justification: Company specialised in control and communication systems for power plants, which has entered into contracts for projects concerning the building of the power plants and the installation of gas turbines in Sevastopol and in Simferopol. This contributes to establishing an independent power supply for Crimea and Sevastopol as a means of supporting their separation from Ukraine, and undermines the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information: a) Website:** <http://ia.ru> **b) Registration Date:** 31.1.1994 **Email:** ia.office@ia.ru **c) State Registration Number:** 1037739044111 **d) Tax Registration Number:** 7725056162 **e) In process of liquidation f) Liquidator:** Alexey Anatolievich Ananyev **Modifications:** Listed on 15 Aug 2017, amended on 29 Sep 2020, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-37492 **Name:** "State State Unitary Enterprise of the Crimean Republic Crimean Sea Ports Ports" **Spelling variant:** Государственное Государственное унитарное предприятие Республики Крым Крымские Крымские морские порты порты (Russian) **DOF:** 6 Jun 2014 **Good quality a.k.a.: a) Feodosia Commercial Port b) Kerch Ferry c) Kerch Commercial Port Address:** 28 Kirova Street, Kerch, 298312, Crimea (298312, Республика Крым, гор. Керчь, ул. Кирова, дом 28) **Justification:** The "Parliament Parliament of Crimea Crimea" adopted Resolution No 1757-6/14 on 17 Mar 2014 "On March 2014 On" nationalisation of some companies belonging to

the Ukrainian Ministries of Infrastructure or ~~Agriculture~~ "Agriculture" and Resolution No 1865-6/14 on 26 Mar 2014 "On March 2014" "On State-Owned Enterprise "Crimean" "Crimean Sea Ports" ("ОPorts" ("О Государственном предприятии "Крымские" "Крымские морские порты" ("порты" "порты")) declaring the appropriation of assets belonging to several State enterprises which were merged into the "State" "State Unitary Enterprise of the Crimean Republic "Crimean" "Crimean Sea Ports" "Ports" on behalf of the "Republic" "Republic of Crimea" "Crimea". Those enterprises were thus effectively confiscated by the Crimean "authorities" "authorities" and the "Crimean" "Crimean Sea Ports" "Ports" has benefited from the illegal transfer of their ownership. **Other information:** a) Website: <https://crimeaports.ru> b) Email: info@crimeaport.ru c) State registration number: 1149102012620 d) Tax registration number: 9111000450 e) Telephone: +7(36561)-3-93-10, 3-93-19; +7(36561)-3-95-16 f) a.k.a. a-c represent branches **Modifications:** Listed on 26 Sep 2017, amended on 21 Mar 2018, 1 Oct 2019, 29 Sep 2020, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-39445 **Name:** AO "Institute Giprostroymost — Saint-Petersburg" **Spelling variant:** АО Институт Гипростроймост – Санкт-Петербург (Russian) **Address:** 7 Yablochkova street, St. Petersburg, 197198, Russian Federation **Justification:** AO "Institute" "Institute Giprostroymost — Saint-Petersburg" "Saint-Petersburg" participated in the construction of the Kerch Bridge through its design of the Bridge, connecting Russia to the illegally annexed Crimean peninsula. Therefore it is supporting the consolidation of the illegally annexed Crimean peninsula into the Russian Federation, which in turn further undermines the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** a) Website: <http://gpsm.ru> <https://eng.gpsm.ru/> b) Email: office@gpsm.ru office@spb.gpsm.ru c) Tel-Telephone: (812) 498-08-14 d) State registration number: 1037828021660 e) Tax registration number: 7826717210 **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Aug 2018, amended on 29 Sep 2020, 25 Mar 2021, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-39452 **Name:** PJSC Mostotrest **Spelling variant:** ПАО Мостотрест (Russian) **Address:** 6 Barklaya street, Bld. 5, Moscow, 121087, Russian Federation **Justification:** PJSC Mostotrest actively participated in the construction of the Kerch Bridge through its state ~~contract~~ "contracts" for the maintenance of the bridge, connecting Russia to the illegally annexed Crimean peninsula "peninsula and for servicing the railway part of the bridge". Furthermore it is owned by an individual (Arkady Rotenberg) that is already designated for his actions undermining Ukrainian ~~sovereignty~~ "sovereignty (person No 92 in this Annex)". Therefore the company is supporting the consolidation of the illegally annexed Crimean peninsula into the Russian Federation, which in turn further undermines the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Relation:** Related to Rotenberg Arkady Romanovich (SSID 175-28544) **Other information:** a) Website: www.mostotrest.ru b) info@mostro.ru Email: info@mostro.ru; mostro@mostro.ru c) Tel. (495)6697999 Telephone: (495)6697999 d) State registration number: 1027739167246 e) Tax registration number: 7701045732 **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Aug 2018, amended on 1 Oct 2019, 29 Sep 2020, 25 Mar 2021, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-39457 **Name:** JSC Zaliv Shipyard **Spelling variant:** Судостроительный завод "Залив" (Russian) **Address:** 4 Tankistov street, Kerch, 298310, Crimea **Justification:** JSC Zaliv Shipyard actively participated in the construction of a new railway to the Kerch Bridge, connecting Russia to the illegally annexed Crimean peninsula. Therefore it

is supporting the consolidation of the illegally annexed Crimean peninsula into the Russian Federation, which in turn further undermines the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Website: <http://zalivkerch.com> <http://zaliv.com> **b)** Email: press@zalivkerch.com; sess@zalivkerch.com; uzis@zalivkerch.com **c)** State registration number: 1149102028602 **d)** ~~Tel.~~ **Telephone:** +7(36561)33055 **e)** Tax registration number: 9111001119 **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Aug 2018, amended on 29 Sep 2020, 25 Mar 2021, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-39463 **Name:** Stroygazmontazh Joint Stock Company **Good quality a.k.a.:** Stroygazmontazh Corporation (SGM Group) (ООО Стройгазмонтаж (групп СГМ)) **Address:** Prospect Vernadskogo 53, Moscow, 119415, Russian Federation **Justification:** Stroygazmontazh Corporation (SGM Group) actively participated in the construction of the Kerch Bridge through its state contract for the construction of the bridge connecting Russia to the illegally annexed Crimean peninsula. Therefore the company is supporting the consolidation of the illegally annexed Crimean peninsula into the Russian Federation, which in turn further undermines the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Website: www.oosgm.com <http://www.aosgm.ru/> **b)** Email: info@oosgm.ru **c)** State registration number: 1077762942212 **d)** Tax registration number: 7729588440 **e)** INN: 9729299794 **f)** PSRN: 1207700324941, KPP 772901001 **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Aug 2018, amended on 1 Oct 2019, 29 Sep 2020, 25 Mar 2021, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-43406 **Name:** Joint-stock company "Lenpromtransproyekt" **Spelling variant:** АО "Ленпромтранспроект" (Russian) **Address:** Kondrat'yevskiy Prospekt, 15, building 5/1, 223, St. Petersburg, 195197, Russian Federation **Justification:** Joint-stock company Lenpromtransproyekt participated in the project of connecting the railway infrastructures of the illegally annexed Crimea and Russia by designing the railway approaches to the bridge over the Kerch Strait and acting as architectural supervisor during construction of the bridge connecting Russia and the illegally annexed Crimean peninsula. Therefore, it supports the consolidation of the illegally annexed Crimean peninsula into the Russian Federation, which in turn further undermines the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Registration ID (OGRN no.): 1027809210054 **b)** Tax ID (INN no.) 7825064262 **c)** Website: <https://lptp.ru/> **d)** ~~e-mail address:~~ ptp@sp.ru lptp.buh@yandex.ru **Modifications:** Listed on 15 Oct 2020, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-43434 **Name:** First Crimean Insurance Company **Spelling variant:** Крымская первая страховая компания (Russian) **Address:** **a)** ~~Butakova Ln, 4st. Portovaya, d. 17, office 301, Sevastopol, Crimea, Ukraine~~ **b)** [Ekaterininskaya \(Karl Marx\) Street, 29, Simferopol, Crimea, Ukraine](#) **Justification:** The First Crimean Insurance Company participated in the project of connecting the railway infrastructures of the illegally annexed Crimea and Russia by insuring the construction of the bridge over the Kerch Strait. Therefore, it supports the consolidation of the illegally annexed Crimean peninsula into the Russian Federation, which in turn further undermines the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Registration ID (OGRN no.): 1149102007933 **b)** Tax ID (INN no.) 9102006047 **c)** Website: <https://kpsk-ins.ru/about> **d)** ~~e-mail address~~ [E-mail: info@kpsk-ins.ru](mailto:info@kpsk-ins.ru) **Modifications:** Listed on 15 Oct 2020, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-48057 **Name:** Bank Rossiya **Spelling variant:** Банк «Россия» (Russian)
DOF: 27 Jun 1990 **Address:** PI Rastrelli 2 Liter A, St. Petersburg, 191124, Russian Federation

Justification: a) Bank Rossiya is the personal bank of Senior Officials of the Russian Federation. In this capacity, Bank Rossiya supports and benefits from Russian decision-makers responsible for the annexation of Crimea or the destabilisation of Eastern Ukraine. b) Bank Rossiya has important stakes in the National Media Group which, in turn, controls television stations which actively support the Russian government's policies of destabilisation of Ukraine. Since the illegal annexation of Crimea, Bank Rossiya has opened branches across Crimea and Sevastopol. Bank Rossiya also provided a loan to Federal State Unitary Enterprise "Crimean" "Crimean Railway" and supports the construction of the railway over the Crimean bridge. Therefore, Bank Rossiya supports financially actions which undermine and threaten the territorial integrity of Ukraine. c) Associated with Yuriy Valentinovich Kovalchuk, largest shareholder of Bank Rossiya. **Other information:** a) Website: Abr.ru b) Associated individuals: Dmitri LEBEDEV (Chairman); Yuriy KOVALCHUK (largest shareholder) c) Email: bank@abr.ru d) License number: 328 e) INN: 7831000122 f) OGRN: 1027800000084 **Modifications:** Listed on 25 Feb 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-51018 **Name:** Gas Industry Insurance Company SOGAZ **Spelling variant:** акционерное Акционерное общество «Страховое» «Страховое общество газовой промышленности» «промышленности» АО «СОГАЗ» «СОГАЗ» (Russian)

Address: St. Dobroslobodskaya, 19, Moscow, 105066, Russian Federation

Justification: Joint stock company «Gas» «Gas Industry Insurance Company SOGAZ» «SOGAZ» insured the construction of the railway infrastructure connecting the bridge over the Kerch Strait and the Port of Taman and reinsured the construction of the bridge over the Kerch Strait. Therefore it supported the consolidation of the illegally annexed Crimean peninsula into the Russian Federation, which in turn further undermined the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** a) Telephone: +7 8(495) 234-44-24; +7 8 800 333 0 888 b) Website: https://sogaz.ru c) Email: sogaz@sogaz.ru; cf@sogaz.ru d) OGRN: 1027739820921 e) TIN: 7736035485 **Modifications:** Listed on 4 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-52414 **Name:** ROSNEFT AERO (RN AERO) **Spelling variant:** Роснефть-Аэро / РН-Аэро (Russian)

Address: a) 15, Malaya Kaluzhskaya Str., Moscow, 119071, Russian Federation b) Schipok street 18, Moscow, 115093, Russian Federation

Justification: a) Rosneft Aero delivers jet fuel to the Simferopol Airport, which provides air flight connection between the territory of the illegally annexed Crimea and Sevastopol and Russia. It thus contributes to the consolidation of the Crimean Peninsula into the Russian Federation. b) Therefore, Rosneft Aero supports, materially or financially, actions which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** a) Telephone: +7 (499) 517-76-56; +7 (499) 517-76-55 (fax) b) Website: https://www.rosneft-aero.ru/en/ c) Email: info@rn-aero.rosneft.ru d) Tax number: 7705843041 e) State registration number: 1087746656711 **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-52423 **Name:** JSC ROSOBORONEXPORT **Spelling variant:** АО Рособоронэкспорт (Russian)

Address: 27 Stromynka Str., Moscow, 107076, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Rosoboronexport is Russia's only official state intermediary for the export and import of military and dual-use products, technologies and services. Rosoboronexport is a subsidiary company of Rostec, a state owned corporation that oversees the research and development of military technologies, and owns several production facilities which play an instrumental role in the deployment of those technologies into operation on the battlefield. Arms sales provide an important source of hard currency to the Russian government. They are also used to advance Russia's economic and strategic objectives. From 2000 to 2020 Rosoboronexport sold USD 180 billion worth of arms to foreign customers. **b)** Therefore, Rosoboronexport is involved in economic sectors providing a substantial source of revenue to the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone: +7 (495) 739 60 47 / +7 (495) 534 61 53; +7 (495) 534 61 4083 **b)** Website: <http://roe.ru/eng/> **c)** Email: roe@roe.ru **d)** Tax number: 7718852163 **e)** Registration number: 1117746521452 **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-52432 **Name:** JSC NPO High Precision Systems **Spelling variant:** АО НПО Высокоточные комплексы (Russian)

Address: **a)** 7 Kievskaya Str., Moscow, 121059, Russian Federation **b)** 21 str. 1, bulvar Gogolevski, Moscow, 119019, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** High Precision Systems is a Russian developer and manufacturer of weapons. It is a leader in the engineering and production of tactical ballistic missile systems in Russia. High Precision Systems is a Rostec subsidiary. **b)** The Russian Armed Forces used weapons produced by the High Precision Systems during the illegal Russian invasion of Ukraine in 2022. Therefore, High Precision Systems is responsible for supporting, materially or financially, actions which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** ~~Telephone: +7~~ Telephone: +7 (495) 981-92-77 **b)** ~~fax~~ Fax: +7 (495) 981-92-78 **c)** Email: npovk@npovk.ru **d)** Website: <https://www.npovk.ru> **e)** Tax number: 7704721192 **f)** State registration number: 1097746068012 **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-52442 **Name:** JSC Kurganmashzavod **Spelling variant:** ПАО Курганмашзавод (Russian)

Address: 17 1J Mashinostroitel' Ave., Kurgan, 640021, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Kurganmashzavod is a major Russian military-industrial-complex company. The BMP-3 infantry fighting vehicles delivered by the Kurganmashzavod to the Russian Armed Forces were used by Russia during the illegal invasion of Ukraine in 2022. **b)** Therefore, Kurganmashzavod is responsible for supporting, materially or financially, actions which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone: +7 (3522) 23-20-83; +7 (3522) 47-19-99 **b)** Fax: +7 (3522) 23-20-71; +7 (3522) 23-20-82 **c)** Email: kmz@kmz.ru **d)** Website: <https://www.kurganmash.ru>; <https://www.kurganmash.ru>; <https://www.kmz.ru/kontakty/> **e)** Tax number: 4501008142 **f)** State registration number: 1024500521682 **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-52453 **Name:** JSC Russian Helicopters **Spelling variant:** АО Вертолеты России (Russian)

Address: 1 Bolshaya Pionerskaya Str., Moscow, 115054, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Russian Helicopters is a major Russian helicopter manufacturing company. The Ka-52 "Alligator" military helicopters produced by Russian Helicopters were used by

Russia during the illegal invasion of Ukraine in 2022. **b)** Therefore, Russian Helicopters is responsible for supporting, materially or financially, actions which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information: a)**

Telephone: +7 (495) 981-63-67627-55-45 **b)**

Website: <http://www.russianhelicopters.aero> Website: <http://www.russianhelicopters.aero> **c)**

Email: info@rhc.aero **d)** Tax ID number: 7731559044 **e)** State registration number:

[1077746003334](#) **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-52462 **Name:** PJSC United Aircraft Corporation **Spelling variant:** ПАО

Объединённая авиастроительная корпорация (Russian)

Address: [Ulansky lane, 22\1, Moscow, 101000, Russian Federation](#)

Justification: a) United Aircraft Corporation is a Russian manufacturer of civil and military aircraft. Together with its affiliate companies it controls 100 % of Russia's military aircraft production. **b)** The fighter aircraft produced by United Aircraft Corporation were used by

Russia during the illegal invasion of Ukraine in 2022. **c)** Therefore, United Aircraft Corporation is responsible for supporting, materially or financially, actions which undermine

or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information: a)** Telephone: +7 (495) 926-4420926-1421 **b)** Website:

<https://www.uacrussia.ru/> <https://www.uacrussia.ru/>; <https://uacrussia.ru/ru/> **c)** Email:

office@uacrussia.ru office@uacrussia.ru; hello@uacrussia.ru **d)** Major owner: Rostec (state

corporation) **e)** Founder: Vladimir Putin, 2006 **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022,

amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-52472 **Name:** JSC United Shipbuilding Corporation **Spelling variant:** АО

Объединённая Судостроительная Корпорация (Russian)

Address: a) 11 Bolshaya Tatarskaya Str., Moscow, 115184, Russian Federation **b)** [Street](#)

[Marat, 90, St. Petersburg, 191119, Russian Federation](#)

Justification: a) The United Shipbuilding Corporation is a Russian state-owned shipbuilding conglomerate, which is the main provider of military warships to the Russian Navy. It owns multiple shipyards and design bureaus. **b)** The "Pyotr Morgunov" project 11711 large landing

ship, built by the United Shipbuilding Corporation, took part in the illegal Russian invasion of Ukraine in 2022. The "Vasily Bykov" project 22160 patrol ship of the Black Sea Fleet,

designed by United Shipbuilding Corporation, also participated in the Russian aggression against Ukraine. **c)** Furthermore, "Almaz" design bureau, owned by the United Shipbuilding

Corporation, developed the project 22800 corvettes, some of which were built at the shipyards located on the territory of the illegally annexed Crimea and Sevastopol, which

contributed to the ~~militarization~~ militarisation of the Crimean Peninsula. **d)** Therefore, JSC United Shipbuilding Corporation is responsible for supporting, materially or financially,

actions, which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information: a)** Telephone: +7 495 617 33 0000; +7812494-17-42 (St.

Petersburg) **b)** Website: <https://www.aosk.ru> **c)** Email: info@aosk.ru **d)** Tax number:

[7838395215](#) **e)** State registration number: [1079847085966](#) **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar

2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-52483 **Name:** JSC Research and Production Corporation URALVAGONZAVOD

Spelling variant: АО "Научно- производственная корпорация УралВагонЗавод"

(Russian)

Address: 28 Vostochnoe shosse., Nizhny Tagil, 622007, Sverdlovsk region, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Uralvagonzavod is a large Russian machine building corporation. It is the only military tank manufacturer in Russia. **b)** The T-72B3 tanks delivered by Uralvagonzavod to the Russian Armed Forces were used by Russia during the illegal invasion of Ukraine in 2022. ~~Therefore, Uralvagonzavod is responsible for supporting, materially or financially, actions which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine.~~ **c)** Therefore, Uralvagonzavod is responsible for supporting, materially or financially, actions which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone: +7 3435 34 5000; +7 3435 33 47 12 **b)** Email: web@uvz.ru **c)** Website: <http://uralvagonzavod.ru>; <http://uralvagonzavod.ru>; <https://uvzt.ru/> **d)** Owner: Rostec **e)** Tax number: 6623029538 **f)** State registration number: 1086623002190
Modifications: Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-52493 **Name:** JSC Zelenodolsk Shipyard [A. M. Gorky Zelenodolsk Plant]

Spelling variant: АО “Зеленодольский завод имени А. М. Горького” (Russian)

Address: 5, Zavodskaya Str., Zelenodolsk, 422546, Republic of Tatarstan, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Zelenodolsk Shipyard is one of the largest shipbuilding enterprises in Russia. It built the “Vasily Bykov” Black Sea Fleet patrol ship, which took part in the illegal Russian invasion of Ukraine in 2022. On 24 FebFebruary 2022 “Vasily Bykov” attacked Ukrainian soldiers defending Snake Island. **b)** Therefore, Zelenodolsk Shipyard is responsible for supporting, materially or financially, actions which undermine or threatened the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** ~~Telephone: +7~~Telephone: +7 (84371) 5-76-10 **b)** Fax: +7 (84371) 5-78-00 **c)** Website: <https://www.zdship.ru> **d)** Email: ~~nfo@zdship.ru~~info@zdship.ru **e)** Tax number: 1648013442 **f)** State registration number: 1031644204514 **Modifications:** Listed on 16 Mar 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-54193 **Name:** JSC Tactical Missiles Corporation (KTRV) **Spelling variant:** АО “Корпорация Тактическое Ракетное Вооружение”, КТПВ (Russian)

Address: Ilyicha str., 7, Korolev, 141080, Moscow region, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Tactical Missiles Corporation develops, manufactures, modernises, repairs and maintains strategic and tactical aviation high-precision air-to-surface and air-to-air weapon systems and unified maritime weapon systems of the Russian armed forces. Weapons manufactured by Tactical Missiles Corporation were used by Russia during the unprovoked military aggression against Ukraine in 2022. **b)** Therefore, it is responsible for supporting materially or financially actions which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone: +7 (495) 542-57-09 **b)** Fax: +7 (495) 511-94-39 **c)** Website: <http://www.ktrv.ru> **d)** Email: kmo@ktrv.ru **e)** Tax number: 5099000013 **f)** State registration number: 1035003364021
Modifications: Listed on 13 Apr 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-54204 **Name:** JSC Kalashnikov Concern **Spelling variant:** АО Концерн “Калашников” (Russian)

Address: Deryabina avenue, 3B, Izhevsk, 394018, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Kalashnikov Concern is a Russian developer and manufacturer of army equipment, including personal rifles, missiles and vehicles. It is directly controlled by Rostec. **b)** Vikhr-1 guided aircraft missiles and AK-12 assault rifles produced by Kalashnikov Concern were used by the Russian Armed Forces during ~~Russia's~~Russia's unprovoked military aggression against Ukraine in 2022. **c)** Therefore, JSC Kalashnikov Concern is

responsible for supporting materially or financially actions which undermined or threatened the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone: +7 341 250 47 47 **b)** Website: <https://kalashnikovgroup.ru/> **c)** Email: personal@kalashnikovconcern.ru **d)** Parent: Rostec **e)** Tax number: 1832090230 **f)** State registration number: 1111832003018 **Modifications:** Listed on 13 Apr 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-54214 **Name:** JSC UEC Klimov **Spelling variant:** АО “ОДК-Климов” (Russian)
Address: 11, Kantemirovskaya st., St. Petersburg, 194100, Russian Federation
Justification: **a)** JSC UEC Klimov is a leading Russian designer and producer of gas-turbine engines for military and civil aircrafts. It is part of United Engine Corporation. **b)** It manufactures engines mounted in the Ka-52 helicopters that were used by Russia during the unprovoked military aggression against Ukraine in 2022, including during the battle of Hostomel. **c)** Therefore, JSC UEC Klimov is responsible for supporting materially or financially actions which undermined or threatened the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone: +7 (812) 454 71 00 **b)** Fax: +7 (812) 647 00 29 **c)** Website: <https://www.klimov.ru/en> **d)** Email: klimov@klimov.ru **e)** Parent: Rostec **Modifications:** Listed on 13 Apr 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-54225 **Name:** LLC Military Industrial Company **Spelling variant:** ООО Военно-промышленная компания (Russian)
Address: Rochdelskaya st., 15/8, 3 floor, r. 10-14, Moscow, 123376, Russian Federation
Justification: **a)** Military Industrial Company is a major arms and military equipment provider to the Russian armed forces. It is part of Russian Machines and is owned by Oleg Deripaska. **b)** Arzamas Machine-Building Plant, which forms part of Military Industrial Company, manufactures the BTR-80 amphibious armoured personnel carriers that were used by Russia during the unprovoked military aggression against Ukraine in 2022. **c)** Therefore, Military Industrial Company is responsible for supporting, materially or financially, actions which undermined or threatened the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone: +7 (495) 662-10-57 **b)** Website: <https://milindcom.ru> **c)** Email: secrvpk@milindcom.ru **d)** Tax number: 7703602065 **e)** State registration number: 1067746915191 **Modifications:** Listed on 13 Apr 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-54235 **Name:** PO More Shipyard **Spelling variant:** Акционерное Общество Судостроительный Завод “Море” (Russian)
Address: Desantnikov 1, Primorskiy, Fedosia, 298176, Crimea
Justification: **a)** More Shipyard is the military warships provider to the Russian Navy. After the illegal annexation of the Crimean Peninsula by the Russian Federation, it was nationalised by the Russian Federation, and granted a Russian state license for the development, production, testing, installation, assembly, technical maintenance, repair, disposal and sale of weapons and military equipment. **b)** It built project 22800 corvettes for the Russian Navy, which contributed to the militarisation of illegally annexed Crimea. Moreover, the logo of the company makes use of the “Z” military symbol which has been employed by Russian propaganda to promote Russia’s unprovoked military aggression against Ukraine. **c)** Therefore, it is responsible for supporting, materially or financially, actions which undermined or threatened the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. Furthermore, its ownership was transferred contrary to Ukrainian law. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone: +7 (36562) 29-3-22 **b)** Website:

<https://moreship.ru/main/> **c)** Email: office@moreship.ru **d)** Tax number: 9108124167 **e)** State registration number: 1199112021140 **Modifications:** Listed on 13 Apr 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-54246 **Name:** JSC Omsk Transport Machine Factory Omsktransmash **Spelling variant:** АО Омский завод транспортного машиностроения “ОМСКТРАНСМАШ” (Russian)

Address: Krasnyy Pereulok 2, Omsk, 644020, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Omsktransmash is a state-owned engineering company based in Omsk (Russia). It manufactures the TOS-1A multiple rocket launchers that fire thermobaric rockets. **b)** Omsktransmash delivered the TOS-1A to the Russian Armed Forces. In 2022 Russia used the TOS-1A during the unprovoked military aggression against Ukraine. **c)** Therefore, it is responsible for supporting, materially or financially, actions which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone: +7 (3812) 44 61 03 **b)** Website: <http://transmash-omsk.ru> **c)** Email: info@transmash-omsk.ru **d)** Tax number: 5505204171 **e)** State registration number: 1085543060734 **Modifications:** Listed on 13 Apr 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-54256 **Name:** JSC Russian Machines **Spelling variant:** ООО “Русские машины” (Russian)

Good quality a.k.a.: JSC Nizhegorodskie Avtomobili (ОАО Нижегородские автомобили)

Address: Rechdelskaya 15, building 8, Moscow, 123022 St. Mira, 116 K.D, kv.2, Ust-Labinsk, 352330, Ust-Labinsky district, Krasnodar Region, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** JSC Russian Machines (a.k.a. JSC Nizhegorodskie Avtomobili) is an industrial conglomerate owned by Oleg Deripaska. It includes Military Industrial Company and Arzamas Machine-Building Plant, which manufactures the BTR-80 amphibious armoured personnel carriers that were used by Russia during the unprovoked military aggression against Ukraine in 2022. **b)** Therefore, JSC Russian Machines is responsible for supporting, materially or financially, actions which undermined or threatened the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone: +7 (495) 653 82 07 **b)** Website: rm.ru **c)** Email: info@rm.ru **d)** Tax number: 2373000582 **e)** State registration number: 1112373000596 **Modifications:** Listed on 13 Apr 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-54265 **Name:** JSC Sozvezdie Concern **Spelling variant:** АО Концерн “Созвездие” (Russian)

Address: Plekhanovskaya Str., 14, Voronezh, 394018, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** JSC Sozvezdie Concern is a developer and manufacturer of electronic warfare, radio communications, electronic countermeasures systems and equipment. **b)** The Borisoglebsk-2 multi-functional electronic warfare weapon system units developed and manufactured by JSC Sozvezdie Concern were used by the Russian armed forces during Russia’s unprovoked military aggression against Ukraine in 2022. Prior to this Borisoglebsk-2 system was employed on the territory of the separatist so-called “Luhansk People’s People’s Republic” in Eastern Ukraine. **c)** Therefore, JSC Sozvezdie Concern is responsible for supporting, materially or financially, actions which undermined or threatened the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone: +7 473 252 52 52 **b)** Website: <https://www.sozvezdie.su> **c)** Email: office@sozvezdie.su **d)** Tax ID number: 366127502 **e)** State registration number: 1053600445337 **Modifications:** Listed on 13 Apr 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-54275 **Name:** JSC Research and Industrial Concern “Machine Engineering Technologies” **Spelling variant:** Холдинговая компания АО “Научно-производственный концерн ‘Технологии машиностроения’”“Технологии машиностроения” (Russian)

Good quality a.k.a.: JSC RIC TECMASH **Address:** Bolshaya Tatarskaya Str. 35/5, Moscow, 115184, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Tecmash Concern is a key designer and manufacturer of missiles and munitions used by the Russian armed forces. It is a Rostec subsidiary. **b)** Its subordinate company, NPO Splav, manufactures BM-27 Uragan and BM-30 Smerch multiple rocket launchers that were used by Russia during the unprovoked military aggression against Ukraine in 2022. Russian Armed Forces employed BM-27 Uragan and BM-30 Smerch multiple rocket launchers in cluster munitions strikes against civilian targets in Ukraine which caused multiple casualties. **c)** Therefore, Tecmash is responsible for supporting, materially or financially, actions which undermined or threatened the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone: +7 495 459 98 81 **b)** Website: <http://tecmash.ru> **c)** Email: info@tecmash.ru **d)** Tax ID number: 7743813961 **e)** State registration number: 1117746260477 **Modifications:** Listed on 13 Apr 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-54286 **Name:** PJSC United Engine Corporation **Spelling variant:** АО “Объединенная двигателестроительная корпорация” (Russian)

Address: 16, Budyonny Avenue, Moscow, 105118, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** United Engine Corporation is a Rostec subsidiary which designs, manufactures and services military aviation, rocket engines and marine gas-turbine engines. **b)** JSC UEC Klimov, one of the companies that forms part of Official United Engine Corporation, manufactures engines mounted in the Ka-52 helicopters that were used by Russia during the unprovoked military aggression against Ukraine in 2022, including during the battle of Hostomel. **c)** Therefore, United Engine Corporation is responsible for supporting, materially or financially, actions which undermined or threatened the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone: +7(495) 232-55-02, +7(499) 558-18-94 **b)** Website: <https://www.uecrus.com> **c)** Email: info@uecrus.com **d)** Tax ID number: 7731644035 **e)** State registration number: 1107746081717 **Modifications:** Listed on 13 Apr 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-54296 **Name:** Yantar Shipyard **Spelling variant:** Прибалтийский судостроительный завод “Янтарь” (Russian)

Address: 1 Guskova square, Kaliningrad, 236005, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Yantar Shipyard is part of the United Shipbuilding Corporation, a Russian state-owned shipbuilding conglomerate which is the main provider of the military warships to the Russian Navy. **b)** It built “Pyotr Morgunov” project 11711 large landing ship, which was used by Russia during the unprovoked military aggression against Ukraine in 2022. **c)** Therefore, it is responsible for supporting, materially or financially, actions which undermined or threatened the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone: +7 (4012) 61 30 83 **b)** Website: <https://shipyard-yantar.ru/en> **c)** Email: office@shipyard-yantar.ru **d)** Tax ID number: 3900000111 **e)** State registration number: 1023901861213 **Modifications:** Listed on 13 Apr 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-54319 **Name:** Novikombank **Spelling variant:** Новикомбанк (Russian)

Address: Bld.1, Polyanka Bolshaya str. 50/1, Moscow, 119180, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Novikombank is a subsidiary of Rostec (Russian Technologies State

Corporation), a major Russian state owned defence conglomerate. Novikombank plays a significant role in the implementation of Russian government programmes that aim to develop high technology industries in Russia by providing financing to key military and civilian projects. Novikombank carries out business in sectors of strategic significance to the Government of the Russian Federation, in particular the defence sector. Novikombank is therefore an entity or body supporting, materially or financially, or benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine as well as a legal person, entity or body involved in economic sectors providing a substantial source of revenue to the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **b)** In June 2022, the Bank's Director declared that the bank was ready to start its activities in Crimea. In addition, Novikombank actively finances companies working to replace goods banned from export to Russia, particularly in aeronautics and armaments. In August 2022, Novikombank took part in the ARMY 2022 forum (which brings together companies from the military-industrial complex) and signed financing agreements for RUB 190 billion (around EUR 3 billion). **Other information:** **a)** Type of company: Joint Stock Commercial Bank **b)** Place of registration: Moscow, Russian Federation **c)** Registration number: 1027739075891 **d)** Associated individuals; Georgieva Elena Aleksandrovna (Chairwoman of the Management Board); Andrey Valeryevich Kondratyev (Chairman of the Board of Directors) **e)** Associated entity: Rostec (Russian Technologies State Corporation) **Modifications:** Listed on 13 Apr 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-54329 **Name:** Sovcombank

DOF: 1 Sep 2014 **F.k.a.:** Buycombank **Address:** Ul. Butyrskaya, D. 76, P. 1, Moscow, 127015 Prospekt Tekstilshchikov, 46, Kostroma, 156000, Kostroma Oblast, Russian Federation

Justification: Sovcombank, formerly known as Buycombank, is one of Russia's largest banks and it is recognised as a systemically important Russian financial-credit institution by the Government and the Central Bank of Russia. Sovcombank is engaged and cooperates with companies linked to the arms sector such as Kamaz for which the bank carried out a bond issue in July 2022. It also carried out bond issues for the VEB and DOM.RF. Sovcombank is therefore a legal person, entity or body involved in economic sectors providing a substantial source of revenue to the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** ~~Type of entity~~ Full corporate name: Public Joint Stock Company "Sovcombank" **b)** Type of entity: Public Joint Stock Company **c)** ~~Date of registration:~~ 1.11.1990 **d)** Registration number: 40277390597541144400000425 **e)** Tax ID number: 77300587114401116480 **f)** Associated entity: Government of the Russian Federation **Modifications:** Listed on 13 Apr 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-54340 **Name:** VTB Bank **Spelling variant:** ВТБ/Внешторгбанк (Russian)

DOF: 17 Oct 1990 **Address:** Vorontsovskaya Str., 43, Moscow, 109044, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** The VTB Bank is a systemically important financial institution for the Government of the Russian Federation, which in turn is a major shareholder of VTB Bank. The bank itself has close ties to Russian intelligence, and its CEO was appointed by President Vladimir Putin and has defended his actions including the annexation of the Crimean peninsula. As one of Russia's leading financial institutions, largely owned by the Government of the Russian Federation, VTB furthermore generates high revenue for the

Government of the Russian Federation. In June 2022, VTB expressed its intention to recover its former subsidiary, RNCB Bank is therefore an entity or body supporting, materially or financially, or benefitting from the Government (main bank in Crimea with 70 % of customers on the Russian Federation, peninsula), which is responsible for was nationalised following the annexation of Crimea and 2014 sanctions. In October 2022, President Putin signed a law authorizing the destabilisation of Ukraine as well as a legal person, entity or body involved in economic sectors providing a substantial source government to transfer 100 % of revenue RNCB shares to VTB. In November 2022, the Government General Director of VTB announced the Russian Federation, which is responsible for completion of the annexation transfer of Crimea and RNBC to VTB in the destabilisation first quarter of Ukraine-2023. VTB would thus become the leading bank in Crimea. **b) VTB Bank is therefore an entity or body supporting, materially or financially, or benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine as well as a legal person, entity or body involved in economic sectors providing a substantial source of revenue to the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine.** **Other information:** **a)** Type of entity: Public Joint Stock Company **b)** Place of registration: Degtyarnyy Pereulok, 11a, St. Petersburg, 191144, Russian Federation **c)** Date of registration: 17.10.1990 **d)** Registration number: 1027739609391 **e)** Associated individuals: Andrei Leonidowitsch Leonidovitsch Kostin (President and Chairman of the Management Board); Anton Siluanov (Chairman of the Supervisory Council) **f)** Associated entity: Federal Agency for State Property Management (subdivision of the Russian Ministry of Economic Development is a major shareholder) **Modifications:** Listed on 13 Apr 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-54351 **Name:** JSC GTLK

DOF: 2001 **Good quality a.k.a.:** State Transport Leasing Company **Address:** 31a Leningradsky Avenue, bldg. #1, Moscow, 125284, Russian Federation

Justification: GTLK operates in air, sea and rail transport, passenger transport, automotive and special equipment for domestic companies in the transport industry, and carries out investment activities to develop ~~Russia's~~ Russia's transport infrastructure. The sole shareholder of the company is the Russian Federation represented by the Ministry of Transport of the Russian Federation. In 2020, GTLK's lease portfolio was valued at RUB 1.3 billion roubles billion, and it has subsidiary companies in the Middle East, Asia and Europe. GTLK has set itself the goal of creating a fleet of drones (imported from China) to carry out aerial surveillance missions. GTLK is a legal entity, financially supporting and benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Legal address: 73 Respublika St., Suite 100, Salekhard, Yamalo-Nenets Autonomous Area, 62900B, Russian Federation **b)** Type of entity: Transports company **c)** Place of registration: Moscow, Russian Federation **d)** Date of registration: 2004 **e)** Principal place of business: Russian Federation **f)** Associated entities: GTLK Europe, GTLK Asia, GTLK Middle East **g)** Telephone: (495) 221-00-12 8-800-200-12-99 **h)** Email: gtlk@gtlk.ru **Modifications:** Listed on 13 Apr 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-55421 **Name:** OJSC Ulyanovsk Automobile Plant (UAZ) **Spelling variant:** ООО "Ульяновский автомобильный завод" (УАЗ) (Russian)

Address: Moskovskoye Shosse, 92, Ulyanovsk, 432008, Ulyanovsk Oblast

Justification: **a)** UAZ is a Russian car manufacturer. It provides the Armed Forces of the Russian Federation with UAZ Patriot vehicles, which were used by the Russian army during the unprovoked and unjustified military aggression against Ukraine. UAZ factory is being modernised thanks to orders from the Ministry of Defense. In September 2022, the company was also, after an audit, included in the military register which harmonises the procedures for access to public procurement in the defense sector. **b)** Therefore it supports materially and benefits from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. It is responsible for supporting materially actions which undermined or threatened the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone: +7 (8422) 40-91-09 **b)** Website: <https://uaz.global/> **c)** Email: mm.medvedev@dnd.team **Modifications:** Listed on 10 Jun 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-55461 **Name:** INDEPENDENT INSURANCE GROUP **Spelling variant:** СК НЕЗАВИСИМАЯ СТРАХОВАЯ ГРУППА (Russian)

Address: Vspolniiy Pereulok 18, bldg. 2, Moscow, 123001

Justification: **a)** Independent Insurance Group Ltd is an insurer of Russian defence industry companies. It is included on the list of insurers who render insurance services for the international shipment of military goods. It cooperates with and insures Russian State-owned companies, especially in the military and defence sector. Independent Insurance Group Ltd has been the main risk insurer of Rostec, the Russian State-owned defence conglomerate. The company is among the sponsors and participants of the International Military-Technical Forum "Army2022", organised by the Ministry of Defence of the Russian Federation. It confirms its close connections to the defence sector on its website. **b)** Therefore, it is responsible for supporting, materially or financially, actions which undermined or threatened the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. It is also supports, materially or financially, or benefits from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone.: +7 (495) 926-72-70; 788-81-19 **b)** Fax: +7 (495) 788-81-16 **c)** Website: www.nsg-ins.ru **d)** E-mail: info@nsg-ins.ru **Modifications:** Listed on 10 Jun 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-55482 **Name:** JSC Kronshtadt Tekhnologii Group of Companies **Spelling variant:** Кронштадт-технологии группа компаний АО (Russian)

Address: **a)** Andropov Ave., 18, bldg. 9, Descartes Business Center, Moscow, 115432, Russian Federation **b)** Maly prospekt Vasilievsky island, 54/4, St. Petersburg, 199178

Justification: **a)** JSC Kronshtadt Tekhnologii is a Russian military contractor which develops and manufactures equipment, software and integrated solutions for unmanned aerial vehicles and Russian defence industry. The Armed Forces of the Russian Federation used Orion unmanned aerial vehicles manufactured by Kronshtadt Tekhnologii during Russia's unprovoked and unjustified military aggression against Ukraine. The company continues to produce and develop Orion drones, which are increasingly used in the war. **b)** Therefore, it is responsible for supporting, materially or financially, actions which undermined or threatened the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone: +7 (495) 748-35-77; +7 (495) 230-00-36 (Moscow); +7 (812) 449-90-90 (St. Petersburg) **b)** Website: <https://kronshtadt.ru> **c)** Email: uav@kronshtadt.ru; office@kronshtadt.ru **Modifications:** Listed on 10 Jun 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-55505 **Name:** Nizhnekamsk All-Steel Tyre Plant, LLC **Spelling variant:** ООО Нижнекамский завод грузовых шин (Russian)

DOF: 15 Jan 2007 **Address:** **a)** industrial zone, Nizhnekamsk, 423580, Republic of Tatarstan, Russian Federation **b)** Industrial zone no. 96, office 1, Nizhnekamsk, 423580, Republic of Tatarstan, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Nizhnekamsk All-Steel Tyre Plant produces all-steel tyres. It ~~is~~was a subordinate company of Tatneft. Its products are supplied to the Ministry of Defence of the Russian Federation. On 1 June 2022, Nizhnekamsk All-Steel Tyre Plant was sold to JSC Tatneftekhiminvest-holding. The sale also included MC Tatneft-Neftekhim, Trade House Kama, Nizhnekamskshina among others. **b)** It manufactures KAMA NU402 tyres, which are mounted on Tigr infantry mobility vehicles carrying Kornet mobile anti-tank missiles. Armed Forces of the Russian Federation used Tigr infantry mobility vehicles and Kornet mobile anti-tank missiles during Russia's unprovoked and unjustified military aggression against Ukraine. Kama Tyres, the group of companies to which as Nizhnekamsk All-Steel Tyre Plant belongs, is providing financial and material support, including tactical gear, to Russian soldiers mobilised in the war of aggression against Ukraine. **c)** Therefore, it is responsible for supporting materially actions which undermined or threatened the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. Furthermore, it is supporting materially the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone: +7 (8555) 49-73-40 **b)** Website: <https://cmk.tatneft.ru/?lang=ru> **c)** Email: nkastp@tatneft.ru **d)** Associated entities: ~~Tatneft~~; Trading House KAMA; Management Company Tatneft-Neftekhim; Nizhnekamskshina **e)** Place of registration: 423580, Nizhnekamsk, industrial zone, Republic of Tatarstan, Russia **f)** Registration number: SRN/OGRN 1071651000035 **g)** KPP 165101001 **h)** TIN/INN 1651049488 **Modifications:** Listed on 10 Jun 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-55528 **Name:** LLC TD KAMA **Spelling variant:** ООО ТД „КАМА““КАМА” (Russian)

DOF: 18 Dec 2022 **Address:** Territoriya Promzona, AIK-24, room 402, Nizhnekamsk, 423570, Republic of Tatarstan, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** TD KAMA is a general distributor of ~~Tatneft's tyre business~~ KAMA TIRES products, which are manufactured by Nizhnekamsk All-Steel Tyre Plant and Nizhnekamskshina. It supplies tyres to the Armed Forces of the Russian Federation and the National Guard of the Russian Federation. **b)** Nizhnekamskshina's products, which TD KAMA distributes, include dual-use and military tyres supplied to the Government of the Russian Federation. Nizhnekamskshina manufactures tyres mounted on K4386 Typhoon-VDV armoured vehicles. Nizhnekamsk All-Steel Tyre Plant's products, which TD KAMA distributes, include KAMA NU402 tyres, which are mounted on Tigr infantry mobility vehicles carrying Kornet mobile anti-tank missiles. Armed Forces of the Russian Federation used K4386 Typhoon-VDV armoured vehicles, Tigr infantry mobility vehicles and Kornet mobile anti-tank missiles during Russia's unprovoked and unjustified military aggression against Ukraine. Additionally, TD KAMA provides material and financial support to its workers mobilised for the war in Ukraine. **c)** Therefore, it is responsible for supporting materially actions which undermined or threatened the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. Furthermore, it is supporting materially the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone: +7 (8555) 24-10-00, 24-10-10

b) Website: <https://www.td-kama.com> **c)** Email: info@td-kama.com **d)** Registration number: SRN/OGRN 1021602510533 **e)** TIN/INN 1651024807 **f)** Associated entities: Tatneft-Neftekhim; Nizhnekamskshina; Nizhnekamsk All-Steel Tyre Plant **Modifications:** Listed on 10 Jun 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-55538 **Name:** OJSC Balashikha Casting and Mechanical Plant **Spelling variant:** ОАО Балашихинский литейно-механический завод (Russian)

Good quality a.k.a.: OJSC BLMZ (ОАО БЛМЗ) **Address:** Entuziastov sh., 4, Balashikha, 143900, Moskovskaya Oblast, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** BLMZ is a Russian casting and mechanical plant. It supplies materials used for the production of weapons to the Russian military equipment providers that were sanctioned by the Union in view of Russia's actions destabilising the situation in Ukraine. **b)** It is a contracted supplier of the Armed Forces of the Russian Federation. It provides equipment and materials for production of several aircraft and helicopters, including Ka-52 that ~~were used by the Russian Armed Forces of the Russian Federation during~~ Russia's continue to extensively use in their unprovoked and unjustified military aggression against Ukraine. **c)** Therefore, it is responsible for supporting materially actions which undermined or threatened the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. Furthermore, it supports materially and benefits from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone: +7 (495) 639-94-94 **b)** Website: <https://www.blmz.ru> **c)** Email: info@blmz.ru **Modifications:** Listed on 10 Jun 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-56347 **Name:** Nightwolves MC **Spelling variant:** Моторклуб, Ночные Волки (Russian)

DOF: 1989 **Address:** ~~Moskau~~ Moscow, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Nightwolves MC is a nationalist motorcycle club founded in Moscow in 1989 and headed by Alexander Zaldastanov, with approximately 45 chapters worldwide, including chapters in many Members States of the European Union. The Nightwolves MC has been actively involved in the Russia's war of aggression against Ukraine by publicly supporting the annexation of Crimea in 2014 and the war against Ukraine in 2022, by actively spreading anti-Ukrainian and pro-Russian propaganda and by fighting with or supporting pro-Russian groups in Ukraine following the annexation of Crimea and the Russian war against Ukraine in 2022. The group is linked to "Wolf Holding Security Structures", a company that operates training camps for "self defence" in Sevastopol, providing military training. **b)** The group is a key supporter of the Russian government, actively supporting Russian state propaganda in Russia, as well as in Europe and the Western Balkans, publicly denying Ukraine's right to statehood and calling for the "denazification" as well as the "de-Ukrainisation" of the country, promoting the idea that Ukraine should be an integral part of Russia. **c)** The group also has close links to the President of the Russian Federation Vladimir Putin and the Russian government and has received state funding from the Kremlin between 2013 and 2015. The group has repeatedly shown its support for the military operation, in particular by sending some of its members as volunteers to the army. The Nightwolves are therefore an entity or body materially supporting actions which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. Furthermore, it is an entity responsible for, supporting or implementing actions or policies which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence

of Ukraine, as well as the stability and security in Ukraine. **Other information:** a) Type of entity: Motorcycle Group b) Place of registration: Russian Federation c) ~~Date of registration: 1989~~ **Modifications:** Listed on 29 Jul 2022, amended on 2 Nov 2023, 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-56400 **Name:** The Federal Agency for the Commonwealth of Independent States Affairs, Compatriots Living Abroad and International Humanitarian Cooperation

(Rossotrudnichestvo) **Spelling variant:** Федеральное агентство по делам Содружества Независимых Государств, соотечественников, проживающих за рубежом, и по международному гуманитарному сотрудничеству (Россотрудничество) (Russian)

DOF: 6 Sep 2008 **Address:** ~~Moskau~~Moscow, Russian Federation

Justification: a) The Federal Agency for the Commonwealth of Independent States, Compatriots Living Abroad and International Humanitarian Cooperation

(Rossotrudnichestvo) is a federal executive body responsible for rendering state services and managing state property to support and develop international relations between the Russian Federation and the member-states of the Commonwealth of Independent States and other foreign countries. ~~It is the main state agency projecting the Kremlin's soft power and hybrid influence, including the promotion of the so-called "Russkiy Mir" concept. For many years it has been acting as an umbrella organization for a network of Russian compatriots and agents of influence, and it funds various public diplomacy and propaganda projects, consolidating the activities of pro-Russian players and disseminating the Kremlin's narratives, including historical revisionism. Rossotrudnichestvo actively organizes international events aimed at consolidating a wider public perception of the occupied Ukrainian territories as Russian. The Head and Deputy Head of Rossotrudnichestvo have clearly manifested their support to the Russian war of aggression against Ukraine.~~

~~Therefore, Rossotrudnichestvo is responsible for, supporting or implementing actions or policies which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, or stability or security in Ukraine. Furthermore, it is responsible for supporting, materially and financially, and benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine.~~

~~b) It is the main state agency projecting the Kremlin's soft power and hybrid influence, including the promotion of the so-called "Russkiy Mir" concept. For many years it has been acting as an umbrella organisation for a network of Russian compatriots and agents of influence, and it funds various public diplomacy and propaganda projects, consolidating the activities of pro-Russian players and disseminating the Kremlin's narratives, including historical revisionism.~~

~~c) Rossotrudnichestvo actively organizes international events aimed at consolidating a wider public perception of the occupied Ukrainian territories as Russian. The Head and Deputy Head of Rossotrudnichestvo have clearly manifested their support to the Russian war of aggression against Ukraine. Rossotrudnichestvo amplified Russia's propaganda by transforming its "Russian houses" in Europe into heat points where Europeans, theoretically deprived of heating for lack of gas, could come and warm up.~~

~~d) Therefore, Rossotrudnichestvo is responsible for, supporting or implementing actions or policies which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine, or stability or security in Ukraine. Furthermore, it is responsible for supporting, materially and financially, and benefitting from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine.~~

Other information: a) Telephone : +7 (495) 690-12-45 b) Email: rossotr@rs.gov.ru c) Website : <https://rs.gov.ru> d) Type of entity: Russian Federal Government Agency e) Place of

registration: Russian Federation, 119019, Moscow, Vozdvizhenka Str. 18/9 **f) Date of registration:** ~~6 Sep 2008~~ **Modifications:** Listed on 29 Jul 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-56426 **Name:** Russkiy Mir Foundation **Spelling variant:** Фонд "Русский мир" (Russian)

DOF: 31 Aug 2007 **Address:** ~~Moskau~~ Moscow, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** The "Russkiy Mir" Foundation was created, and has been financed, by the Government of the Russian Federation. It has been used by the Russian Federation to advance its interests in the post-Soviet countries. ~~Its official mandate is to promote the Russian language and culture worldwide but the Foundation has been used as an important influence tool by the Kremlin that is strongly promoting a Russia centric-agenda in the post-USSR states, rejecting Ukraine's legitimacy as a sovereign nation, and advocating for its unification with Russia. The Russkiy Mir Foundation has disseminated pro-Kremlin and anti-Ukrainian propaganda, and justified Russia's unprovoked and unjustified military aggression against Ukraine. In its official releases it supported the illegal annexation of, Crimea and Sevastopol and the recognition of the separatist so-called "People's Republics" in the Donbas region by the Russian Federation. Therefore, it is responsible for supporting actions which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. It has also benefitted from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine.~~ **b)** Its official mandate is to promote the Russian language and culture worldwide but the Foundation has been used as an important influence tool by the Kremlin that is strongly promoting a Russia centric-agenda in the post-USSR states, rejecting Ukraine's legitimacy as a sovereign nation, and advocating for its unification with Russia. **c)** The Russkiy Mir Foundation has disseminated pro-Kremlin and anti-Ukrainian propaganda, and justified Russia's unprovoked and unjustified military aggression against Ukraine. In its official releases it supported the illegal annexation of Crimea and Sevastopol and the recognition of the separatist so-called "People's Republics" in the Donbas region by the Russian Federation. Since July 2022, the foundation has published numerous articles in support of the annexation of Ukrainian territories on its official website. **d)** Therefore, it is responsible for supporting actions which undermine or threaten the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. It has also benefitted from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone: +7 (495) 981-5680 **b)** Email: info@rusскиymir.ru **c)** Website: <https://rusскиymir.ru> **d)** Type of entity: Russian Federal Government Agency **e)** ~~Date of registration:~~ 31 Aug 2007 **Modifications:** Listed on 29 Jul 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-56436 **Name:** JSC Research and Production Association "Kvant" **Spelling variant:** Акционерное общество Научно-производственное объединение "Квант" (Russian)

Address: Bolshaya Sankt-Peterburgskaya Str. 73, Veliky Novgorod, 173000, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** "Kvant" JSC is a Russian company operating in the military sector that produces electronic warfare systems for the Russian Armed Forces. ~~It co-designed and co-produced the Krasucha-4 electronic warfare system and manufactured the equipment for the Rtut-BM electronic warfare system. Krasucha-4 and Rtut-BM electronic warfare systems were used by the Armed Forces of the Russian Federation during Russia's war of aggression against Ukraine. Therefore, it is responsible for materially supporting actions~~

which undermined or threatened the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. It also materially supported and benefited from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **b)** It co-designed and co-produced the Krasukha-4 electronic warfare system and manufactured the equipment for the Rtut-BM electronic warfare system. Krasukha-4 and Rtut-BM electronic warfare systems were used by the Armed Forces of the Russian Federation during Russia's war of aggression against Ukraine. Kvant is also involved in the development and refinement of the Russian Glonass navigation system used by the Russian army. **c)** Therefore, it is responsible for materially supporting actions which undermined or threatened the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. It also materially supported and benefited from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone: (8162) 681303 **b)** Email: ok@kvant-vn.ru **Modifications:** Listed on 29 Jul 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-56444 **Name:** FORSS Group of Companies **Spelling variant:** Группа компаний ФОРСС (Russian)

Address: Magnitogorskaya street 51, lit. E, St. Petersburg, 195027, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** FORSS is a Russian company which provides engineering services to the shipbuilding industry. It fulfils orders made by the Government of the Russian Federation. It took part in the development of the "Vasily Bykov" Black Sea Fleet project. This "22 160 project" involves the construction of patrol ships by the Zelenodolsk Shipyard which were used by the Russian Navy during Russia's war of aggression against Ukraine. Therefore, it is responsible for materially supporting actions which undermined or threatened the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. It also materially supported and benefited from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **b)** It took part in the development of the "Vasily Bykov" Black Sea Fleet project. This "22 160 project" involves the construction of patrol ships by the Zelenodolsk Shipyard which were used by the Russian Navy during Russia's war of aggression against Ukraine. Zelenodolsk Shipyard continues to produce ships for the Russian armed forces which are used in the war against Ukraine, such as the Grad Buyan Class M corvette (project 21631) or the Rzhev corvette (project 22800). **c)** Therefore, it is responsible for materially supporting actions which undermined or threatened the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. It also materially supported and benefited from the Government of the Russian Federation, which is responsible for the annexation of Crimea and the destabilisation of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone: (+7 812) 605-00-78 **b)** Website: <http://www.forss.ru/eng> **c)** Email: info@forss-marine.ru **Modifications:** Listed on 29 Jul 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-57052 **Name:** OJSC V.A. Degtyarev Plant **Spelling variant:** ОАО «Завод "Завод имени В.А. Дегтярева" Дегтярева" (Russian)

Good quality a.k.a.: **a)** Degtyarev Plant (Завод имени Дегтярева) **b)** ZiD (Зид) **Address:** Kovrov, Vladimir/Vladimir region, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** A defense company which provides weapons to the Russian Armed Forces. It manufactured Iгла MANPADS, 9M119M "Refleks" and 9M120 "Ataka" missiles and 3UBK20 missile launchers that were used by the Russian Armed Forces during Russia's war of aggression against Ukraine. The company continues to produce weapons for the war as evidenced by its participation in the ARMY 2022 forum in August 2022 and recent

publications on its site. **b)** Degtyarev Plant is therefore responsible for supporting, materially or financially, actions which undermined or threatened the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone: +8 (49232) 9-12-09 **b)** Website: www.zid.ru **c)** Email: zid@zid.ru **d)** Associated individuals: Aleksander Vladimirovich Tmenov **Modifications:** Listed on 12 Oct 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023

SSID: 175-57092 **Name:** JSC Irkut Corporation **Spelling variant:** Корпорация «ИРКУТ» (Russian)

Address: Leningradskiy Prospect 68, Moscow, 125315, Russian Federation

Justification: **a)** Russian aircraft manufacturer which provides fighter aircraft to the Russian Armed Forces. **b)** It manufactured Su-30SM supermaneuverable fighter aircraft that were used by the Russian Armed Forces during Russia's war of aggression against Ukraine. It is also involved in the development and modernisation of Russian military aircraft. **c)** Irkut ~~Сорп~~Corporation is therefore responsible for supporting, materially or financially, actions which undermined or threatened the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine. **Other information:** **a)** Telephone: +7 (495) 777-21-01 **b)** Website: www.irkut.com **c)** Email: office@irkut.com **d)** Associated individuals: Alexander Veprev, Deputy General Director of JSC "Irkut" Corporation, and Yuri Slyusar, CEO of PJSC "UAC". **Modifications:** Listed on 12 Oct 2022, amended on 21 Dec 2023